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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

f:

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: S/15/6Q

FROM
' SA!

.- - J

SUBJECT:

Re memorandum of SAJ [dated 6/14/68.

On 6/15/68, WILLIAM L. PIEj _ _ _
California, nssxaence pn^ne^^^^^^^B advisea tnat

xERCE is his 18 year olcKdaughTer^TrT PIERCE stated
that hie'ciaughter CHERYLE has r/^ently gone to San Francisco,

' California v.'nere e will be employed and reside during the
sunner of i960. Xe.relata^£at_she_cjirrently resides with
5. friend ^HIHBHHL^ ^ V ^ U H M B ' San Francisco,
California, residence p h o n e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ p ^ ^

He (Coimnented tliat his daughter CHERYLE did recognize
the name and/'newspaper photographs of SIRHAN SXRHAN as being
an individual whom "she had met vjhile an employee of JOHN H.
VJEIDKSR at a health food store.

A teletype vras dictated by the writer directed to
San Francisco on 6/15/63, directing San Francisco to interview
CJEBYIiE PIERCE at the above mentioned address for all infor-
mation regarding SIRHAN.

lie
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6/14/68

AIRTEL

10: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: SAC, WFO (173-135) t p & f f) J -6

KiWSALT ' U f

/68/ReBUalr€el, 6/11/68

• Bureau
- Los Angelci
- VIO



UFO 173-135

hiC

ing hi

Apartment
DC, advsed S J M ^ ^ P E i 6/13/68 be does not knov
SIRHAN and does not have any lnfotaatlon concern-
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum ~
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATI: 6 /17/68

FROM :

SUBJECT; KENSALT

Re FD-302 of dated 6A7/68.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA^ CALIFORNIA;
appropriate at the residence

aCriementioned /abbit.

hie

o)
JUN1 8 1966

FBI — LOS ANGELES

Turing the la t t er part of May 1968,
[ound a/pet rabbit dead In their back

id wound of undetermined
^pp^ brothers had I - A

always Deen antagonistic toward I H B M | and In 0 / U
light cf recent events she feels tWÎ TaDD^HHy have been
killed by the SIRHAM brothers possibly by gunshot. The

Lburied this rabbit In their back yard.
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HE: Letter _
'feeelved 6/10,

The following investigation WPS conducted by SA

AT

as made available on 6/17/68 by

contain the following

Information on^^^^^^^H^^H^HIHHL^L^L^L^L^L^L^L^L^L^B
admitted t o ^ H ^ ^ H ^ n order of Judge

•Uverside, California, The only

information of record I? * court order of co?rrnittr»nt ofi
court annointed

for,Insanity xith attached cony of/psychiatric report relating to



C l
hie-

et

On 6/17/6J

advised that ^ • • H ^ ^ ^ B ^ ^ s n o e a r e to be in good contact,
and vho could be interviewed by the FBI.

On

this institution gflfl

^ m m m i ^ P ^ l i f o r n l a furnlhhed the foi" ovine information:

He has been in trouble a l l of h i s l i f e , but none of i t involving

violence end he i s intently against the use of violence in connection

with Kittnx conmisaion of a crime tor for any reason. Vhile confined

in Jail et indio, California during the time of the assaspinetion of

Senator POBERT P. KENNFDY, he observed a picture on te levis ion of

the pusnected assasln named SI SHAN SlSiAN. He recognized the picture

of SI'KAN as a person he had seen at the Los Angeles treyhound Bus
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ALL

Depot ^^^^^^two or three In the morning about three or four weeks
EefcreJI^mHB ar*r*est which would h^Y^^^df^^ebout April 1, 1968.
XJCBX \t the tine he observed SI ̂ U ^ 0 H B H k v ^ S ori ***«

frrn his i^ar^le officer, was waiting to cptch a bus, anrf was walking

around outside the bus depot.

The pTSon he observed at the bur depot w'-o he believes to

have been ST3HAN, ce-e u-> t o ^ B H ^ a n d raid in s loud end boistreus

r?ar.ner words to the effect "Do ;:ru rencrber the Vatts r i o t . If you

think that >;?s something wait until you see what I »m % inc to do."

H ^ ^ ^ ^ t r i e d to walk away a?flH||B|[thought the man was a nut, but

thr ran caught up t c ^ ^ m | ? n d rerarked "wait until "ou ?ee what

I'm reins; to do to K?:::NEDY.W After r.ekinf? these rtoterents, the

was SITTAN, kent hollering a ^ 4 H ^ | | B b u t

no further attention to hinf elth^u^h he did fee this

person talking to others at the b>>s station, n^ne of whon ore known

ond the content of any other converse t".on i." unknown

except he believes he he^rd ;he wor-d "'-'gtts" -"^ntioned

to Fone male Tle^ro.

[stated he doe? not kr.r-w SITKAM, did not know if SITHAM

was arn^d at the time of the above incident, â d so "sr P? he co>;ld

t e l l the* person rese-* i in? o" identical to SI^IA" wa: plone. lie

t'oes recall that the person he believes to have been SITFIAN did talk

with a foreign accent, an'! 'here was a person standing in the bus

station observing SÎ HAN, b u | ^ ^ | ^ B | d o e s not know that he WSF or

v8? "̂ ot with SI7*AN and he con not now describe this perron.

^^^^^^Hadvised that the actions of the person he thinks W-JS

SÎ AM reminded ' in of one of the r,os Angeles wi-os or h-nor-cxusls

PO he did nnt pay any further attention tr hirr. i f t H H ^ d i d not know
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if the person xerjBrBKar.tir.xxtr.x^^^^^^fc resenhHnr* 5I1HAN was there

to catch a bus cr nrt . | H f ^ H ^ c s n not reeo1! how this person was

attired ether th«>n i.-esrine; dark clothes *»r/-" a black cost which was

nearly knee length. J d m ^ o b s r r v e d r.o vehicle In the possession

o* this perfrn, arr? the persrn •nentioned nothing sbrut his place of
or elaboration

residence nor any further In^oi'mation/toJBBIMB^lcnowled^e on

what h- vsis p;oinr: tr do to KFT'EDY.

advlred that he has

a fednre] held m hir. fr

is s-tainst hj.r in "henix, Arizona*



Complaint F«tw
FD-7 ( (Rev. I0-2o-o5)

>Jp!

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remaindei.
[^Negative Qp See below

Complainant's address and

Scars, marks or other data

Subject's name and aliases Character of caae

Complaint received

nC\ Pewooal Q Telephonic

Date 6/ l9/6STlme '.

Birth date and Birthplace

Facts of complaint

advised that some of the men. whojwork
know the Slrhan family. He stated some Of

knov Slrhan ar.d his brothers.

Action Recommended

(Agent)
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
•3

T o :SACt LOS ANGELES (56.156)

FROM :

DATE: 6/19/68

SUBJECT: KE

Investigation to date has established no
Arab Club or Organization of Arab Students
at Pasadena City College. On 6/18/68,
stated he knew there had been such an organization^
the campus at CSC, LA, but believed it had been disbanded.

LEADS: LOS ANGELES, AT LOS ANGELES:

1) Determine if there are Arab clubs at CSC, LA,
USC, and UCLA. Due to policy at CSC,LA, if it cannot be
determined whether there is a club, ask school officials to
advise officers of such a club to contact this office.

2) Determine officers of such clubs, and
interview them concerning SIRHAN, as several reports have
been received that SIRHAN belonged to such a club.
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0 1 9-49 Aft €-15-63 JL

DEFERREj/e-14-eS

TO DIRECTOR (62-587)

FKOW LEGAT , OTTAWA (62-512> 2P

KENSALT,

' ON JUNE TWELVE LAST

OTTAWA, ONTARIO, WHO IS

FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFO*

HE WAS WATCHING CBC NEUS.YiAGAZINE ON

FOUR JUHE SIXTYEIGHT AND HE NOTICED THAT DURING THE FILM COVERAGE

OF THE LATE SENATOR XEKKEDY'S CALVALCADE (S IC) IK CALIFORNIA A

KAN WAS WALKING IN FRONT OF THE CROWD TO THE RIGHT OF THE

CALVALCADE (SIC) AND FROM THIS MAN'S A T T I T U D ^ B B B B F E L T THAT HE

WAS ABOUT TO TAKE SOME ACTION TOWARD SENATOR KENNEDY.

[DESCRIBED THE PERSON IN QUESTION AS FOLLOWS. TYPE -

MIDDLE AGED. BUSHY OR WIRY BLACK OR BROWN HAIR. OVAL FACE. CLEAN

SHAVEN ."

^DEFINITELY IS NOT A "CRANK" AfvD ABOVE GIVEN

inc. SEAflCHEP

SERIALIZED. ,.' -^ftta.. *£*/

PHI LOS

T
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PAGE TWO ;.

IN SPIRIT OF GOOD CITIZENSHIP.

K ABOVE MAY BE DISSEMINATED AND IS FOR ANY ACTION DEEMED
-j

NECESSARY.

' ARRAKGEfcENTS BEING HADE TO OBTAIN FILM CLIP REFERREO TO.

E N D .

EXR

FBI WASH DC

,£!?.

SEARCHED

SERIAL!

r—
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Transmit ihe ioilowina in _

Via AIRTEL

: June 17, 1968

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority}

SAC, Los Angeles

''rom: Director, FBI

KENSALT

Attached is a copy of a teletype from Legat Ottawa, the
contents of which are self-explanatory.

Enclosure

Sent Via

U

JUN 191968
rui.LOS ANGEUS

M Per
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FBI

Transmit the following in _

Via *LL : AIHIEL-

Dot*: June 17, 1968 '

(Typ* im plaintext or

(Priority!

SAC, Los Angeles

r̂onu Director, FBI

K E N S A L T "'---•••»""•'• : -~:: -

i In connection with the item authored by Jdn. also known as
John Klmr.^r on June 13, 1968, appearing in the trLon3orfEvei^ng Standard1*
which dtealt with the fact Sirhan Blshara Sirhan had allegedly mlde a trip to
the Middle East during 1964 and 1966, the Detroit Office was instructed to ~)
conduct additional inquiry in connection wit
has previously come up during the course of

whose name

have confused
d

>sslbUity exists that the release referred to above may i
• ^ ^ • K •fc* subject of this case. I

Attached for the information of the Los Angeles Office are
copies of 2 teletypes received from the Detroit Office, the contents of "" "
which are self-explanatory. In the future, Detroit should furnish copies at
all communications to the Los Angeles Office in this case.

Enclosures (2)

1 - Detroit (jtafo)

. 4- — .

S«nt Via
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June 17, 1968

AIRTEL

Toe SAC, Houston

From: Director, FBI

KENSALT

:45 a, m., 6/17/68, an individual Identifying himself as
idvised he was calling from the suburbs of Calveston,

wasr following a car which contalnedthree^dlviduals who he
suspected were involved in capttoned murder^flHHptppeared to have
been drinking, gave conflicting information dTOn^usconversatlon and
would furnish no Identifying information regarding himself beyond his name.

^ _ _ ^ elated that he had followed a 1951 Ford convertible
bearing no license piaies, from Houston to Galveston at speeds up to 120 mph.
He had overheard the driver, a Negro male, state in a Houston gas station
that he had just returnedfrom participation in the poor people's demonstration
in Washington ^ • [ H B H V suspected that the car's occupants, 2 Negro
males and I Negro Temale^Sere armed with rifles and pistols and that one.
of the pistols, a . 22 caliber, was used In the Kennedy murder. He could not
explain how he reached the conclusion that the gun or the individuals were
Involved in Instant matter and his answers to questions posed in that regard
were non-responsive.

Houston intervl detail.

Los Angeles

JUN 191968

/?, A \
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (5^-156) DATE: 6/13/63

FROM

SUBJECT:

bit

KENSALT

Re memo SAl
concerning i n t e rv i ew of
Newport Eeach, by SA

V.'ALTER BAKriR. Producer, "Tempo I , " KHJ - TV,
|ose Avenue, Loa Angeles, C a l i f o r n i a , advised
m 6 /17/63 t h a t the video t ape of "Tempo I n

Jas a i r e d on Wednesday, 6 / 5 / 6 8 , has been e r a s e d . Mr,
BAKER sa id t h i s I s r o u t i n e p r a c t i c e . He noted t h a t the audio
tape of t he show, however, i s r e t a i n e d .

Mr, BAKLR s s i d the show on 6/5 /68 was devoted to the
a s s a u l t on Senator KENNEDY. Guests en the show were a Rabbi
KRAMSR and a neuro-surgeon Dr. ERNST JOHN ?Ei:KA, both of whom
were not a t the Ambassad or Hotel , -ind^ the fol lowing who were
a t the Ambassador:

BOOKER G RTFFIN,
publici ty Director,
Neg ro Industr ia l Economic Union;

JOHN V.TT.T,^MSr

Free-lance announcer;

GASCR KADAR,
Ambassador H t e l

, ,M^:,M <.»

THOMA
Jongressmaji

Kr. E\KER ssid the above-mentioned JOHN V/IL'IAWS
is a neg ro and is well known in the negro comrunity of Los
Angeles. He noted that ViIL7.IA.l-S l ined up K\DAR as a guest on
"Tempo I " and brought KADAR to the s tudio .

M r . BAK^R s a i d the a u d i o t ^ r e r r - copy of t he a u d i o
tape would be made avail- ble to the FBI if I t were pertlnon t
to this in ulry,

on the basis of t he fcregoing, It
the individual observed by TUR3ELL probably
through descriptive data snd that the audio
not pertinent.



6-18-68

TO* DIRECTOR, FBI (56-587)

FROM! SAC, CLEVELAND (175-1$)

lt£ 1 KEMSALT

00t Los Angel«i

Be Newark tel, 6-14-68, and Pittsburgh tel, 6-15-69.

Newark tel «ets forth facts that
A batcher with Rtngllng Brothers Circus, may in
Los Angeles have hired a man resembling SIRKAN BISHARA SIRRAH,
and requested ciftyĝ iutA tn cnnduftt investigation at Toledo,
Ohio, to locate)

[of Toledoj Ohio, believed to be Identical
V H ^ H ^ B ^ ^ v i e w e d by Pittsburgh, and stated he

knew of no one who has worked in concessions who he believed
is identical to SIRHAS.

eveland conducting no further investigation regard-

1
1
2

Bureau
Los Angeles (56-156)
Newark (4ft-972)
Pittsburgh (44-
Philadelphia
Cleveland

)
583)
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AIRTEL

6/18/68

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM; SAC, WFO (173-135) <F)

KENSALT

ReDEtcletyp* t o Bureau 6/14/68.

Security, Department
/ / k

been

of State,
had bVen made of the files of that office re

no additional lnformatloi
referred the FBI to

She also advised that the general correspondence files of
the Department of State had been checked with negative results.

The f l ^ ^ o f the Visa Office, Departing
reviewed by SA P H f t t n 6/17/68, disclose that
Immigration and MaturaJ
California, requested'
to furnish certain It

ils communication noted

3 - Bureau'
T > Los Angeles (KM) (Art)
1 - Oklahoma City (AM) (HM)
2 - Detroit (62-4177) (8M) (AM)
1 - WFO

vas also stated/) /jfi*

jUNJ.ai968

AIRTEL
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u 1X.--L

WFO 173-135

that

The following Information has been classified Conflwitlal-
Group I and any reporting must be protected: - fl

Los Angeles may
to determine If portion of
at Los Angeles.

vlth INS, Los Angeles,
S file is located now

2 -
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6/18 /68

AIKTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SAC, PHOENIX ( 1 7 5 - 1 9 ) (P)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Be Phoenix t e l t o Bureau, 6 / 1 3 / 6 8 ; Oklahoma C i t y
t e l , 6/13/68; LA te l , 6/14/68; and PX te l to Bureau, 6/15/68;
and Butel, 6/14/68.

Enclosed for the Bureau are seven copies of an
LHM suitable for dissemination. One copy of this LHM is
enclosed for the Information of Los Angeles, as 00.

One copy of this LHM is also designated for the
U. S. Secret Service, Phoenix.

In view of Los Angeles* directive, as 00, that
this matterb^dlscontlnued, no further Investigation re-
garding H ^ H f t l s being conducted in the Phoenix Divi-
sion. ^B^B^B^B^

Bureau (Enc. 7) (I
2J- Los Angeles (Enc;
- Phoenix



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL-BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Phoetnc, Arizona
June 18, 1968

NG

June 13, 1968,

©feSpToymen*,,
Phoenix, at her
Wednesday
~ Kenned

as

were "Watering
_^^^ ddress, it was flashed
ox Si'rhai
nnedy. _^

tate<
n't I tell you ___^__

days ago that Kennedy was going
will probably be shot next and Ted

Kennedy shot if he runs for office."

at tne above _ _ ^
on television a photograp
the assailant of Senato
at

rega:
her.

dvised that when she queried^
statements, he refused to discuss them~w
admitted that she dislikes

er
and

On June
was interviewed at
At this tine she denie

Phoenix, Arizona,
made such statements
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AS related by i^P^BHv ^^HI^HJIW
that it was she who speculated two days before the actual
assault on Kennedy that he would be shot and furthermore,
it was she voicing her opinion that Vice President Hubert
HumphreyandSenatorTed Kennedy would probably be shot
also. V H H H | B I | B p t l a s i s t e d that SUCQ prophecies were
based exclusively on her own evaluation of these political
tines and not because she has any knowledge such happenings
will, in fact, occur.

ngeles. She believes
where he was active ™ ^ _ _ _

anti-Communist organizat^n

dvised that _
from the fallived in

the latte? residence

of May, 1963, she an
an unsown person's ca
and pH^Ptayed while
placeinLos Angeles o
to Phoenix June 4, 1968.
havin

in
She

the las t week
rove

'ere she
rove the car to an unknown

68. after which he returned
been



UK): 'JO

school and
would

vised she received a~Telepl
12, 1968, at which time he advised he was

ege.

On June 13, 1968, Special Agent
U. S. Secret Service, Phoenix, Arizona, was advised of the
above.

He stated that in Phoenix, Arizona, shortly after
the assassination of Robert Kennedy, he saw a picture of
thealles^^assassinontelevisionandstated in the presence

^BHHiBBBBBHHBBHBpBBHBBH^a^ *ne fa-ce looked
familiar to him. He believed nena^seen this individual
around either Pasadena City College or Pasadena High School
while attending school in Pasadena. He did not and still
does not recognize the name Sirhahn Sirhahn. It was his
opinion that of all the organizations,at Pasadena City Col-
lege, the best possible source of an assassination attempt
would come from the Arab Student Association. He advised
Mr. Lewis, Dean of Admissions, and Mr. Keldon, ex-Dean of
Admissions at Pasadena City College, night have more details
concerning such individuals or organizations*

__^_^^ ^ _ _ _ _ _ Oftly time he had been
in Los Angeles,1 California, in the past several months was
on Monday, Hay 27, 1968. On May 20, 1968, he bad picked
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r Lchigan, from th«
for delivery t<

California. He state!
this automobile from Detroit to Phoenix and

on May 27, 196S, from Phoenix to South San Gabriel, Cali-
fornia. He recalled this date because this was the last
day on his contract to deliver the automobile. He arrived
at the automobile office at approximately 2:10 p.m., where
he turned in the car, received s. cash^y^|^heck on the
'Bank of America for approximately Bimi^H^ashed this check
at the bank across the street and took^aous to Los Angeles*

In Los Angeles, he went to the office of
in the Federal Building, where he arrived at approxima
3 to 3:15 p.m.
ips

a

several blocks to the Greyhound Bus Eepot where he purchased
a ticket to Phoenix, Arizona, and departed on this,bus to
Phoenix at approximately 7:10 p.m. that date.1
stated he had not been back to Los Angeles since
for any reason. He stated he had not seen nor talked with
any other person on that occasion in Los Angeles, and that
he has no friends or acquaintances currently living in the
Los Angeles area with whom he has visited recently or with
whom he corresponds.

could not locate his ticket from Los
x^u^Jid^jojJyge^a contract with.

o deliver a Cadi.
, California. This con-

tract indicated that the vehicle was picked up on May 20,
1968, in Detroit, Michigan, and was due on May 27, 1968,
in South San Gabriel. This form indicated that after his
a r r i v a . 1 i n Soyt.h San GaTi-r-iftT hi=> r-r>ii3-ri_Tv* wfl f l ioH i n Care

,Van Nuys
_ _ _ ^ _ _ _ _ 1 ^ ^ _ , know i f

s t i l l resided at tiiat""ac??[r'ess or not; that he had not c
tacted her and that he only used her name because i t was
required on the contract to have a contact point in Cali-
fornia.



nicd that he had ever made any com-
ments concerning tne possible assassination of Vice President
Humphrey or anyone else. He stated he had never commented
about talking with anyone in Los Angeles about any assassi-

He stated that when he]
ad notified the FBI in Phoenix that fl5~was bringing

ope in and was making approximately seventy thousand dollars
per year which he was not declaring for income tax purposes*

^running his own
prior to his depa

that' _ ^ _ _ _ _ _
current location unknown, a natural born American citizen,

ii jx>s Angeles to the police about

while in Detroit Michigan,
ind

The FBI Iden
lowing desertion of

Name
Date of birth
Place of birth
Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Complexion
Social Security
Education

Father
Hother
Brother
Half-brother

cords contained the fol-



(J

fill

Former wife

1968, __
and flm^BB^^W^ere re-interviewed.
they had been mistaken about the dates of J
traveling to Los Angeles, and both now agree
travel dates coincided with dates reported by him"

lis was the sole purpose
Mitioaed he nay visi l
made of polit ics at s me.

Since cqmins.
has often visite

DeentruthfuTT]
and he wii:
lieve him.
an intervi<
extremely unreliable,

md also telephoned and wr:
United States, mostly regarding

none ofwhichinformation has ever
stated •HH|^HB|annot be believed

anythingi^Texnxnks you will be-
s a glory seeker and would welcome

; however, he should be considered

telephonically
where he attends
stated the FBI

had
contact him regarding

6



PLAIN TEXT
6/16/66

AIRTEL

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-567)

FROfU SAC, HEW YORK (44-1640)

SUBJECT* KENSAUT

Re Burcou fiirtel to Hew York dated 6/13/6B, requesting
copies of photographs taken by freelance photocrapher
SPKIfCEK BKuAsOH end L03 An^clcs teletype to the Bureau am

requesting New YorU to interview
EP>"!TnQR and to hove hin identify individuals

token by

EPPRIDGE was interviewed on CA7/<&. FD 302
be sent to Los Angeles.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 70 photographs.

pha were ob ta in^ on 6/1^/66
vimby SA

Life Morezinc Sta

s were obtain^ on 6/14/bo

Life Building, Rocfcei'eller Center, New Yorw, K.Y.

There are 49 photographs in sequence sixe 6^" by
0hn tuKen by EPPKIDOE in Loo Angeleo on 6/4/66. They are
numbered on the back 1 through 48. There is a number 17A
nukln£ 49 photocro.^he. Also written on the back of each
in red l n | ^ r p identifications or information as furnished
to SA fl|||^H?y EPPRIDGE. F-PPKIDGE used two came roe.

Bureau (Encle. TO
L03 Ancelea (5C-I56)

1- How York

:U'J US



NY 44-1640

The first camera or roll is from #1 through #28.
The second camera or roll is Hunker 29 through 46.
There is an overlap starting with photograph number 26.
Photograph £48 is not In sequence«

There are 21 photographs, site 9" x 13|n numbered
Bl through £21j which are not in exact sequence. They
were taken by free lance photographer PETER SPENCER
BERKSOtI (they have number OA-75092 on the back) and
were purchased by Life Magazine from BERKSON.

On the back of each photograph written in
ink are identifications made by BILL EFPRIDGE to 5

The Bureau is requested to forward these
photographs to the Los Angeles Office when the Bureau
is through with then.

-2-
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AIRTJ1L

6/15/68

TO

FR

• DiRfcJIGfl,

SAC, KEW

t K'.iKSALI

FBI

Ha Los Angelas teletype to Eur-jau and KY, 6/l1+/63

Enclosed herewith for the
on JVHJ 5, 1963, by flC: > Lh r.

^au ara 191 rhotographs
a n d !•'•

ji^.Vji/f fOR United rr333 intjrnational\(l>. i), furnished by
^i:;hi\J i-.J~o\irYt Hanacinr r.ditorj U.-3N3W3 J hoto
"Lepartu-ont, l\%*. The Bura&u Is requested to forward sas.e
to Lo» /npiles when they ar>i finished with thai;..

3 - Bureau (Ends. 191)
Q- Los frig ales (56-156) (Ah)
1 - New f

JUN2O1968 '
Fix-
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Transmit the following Is

y in AIRTEL

FBI

Date: 6 /18/68
PLAIN TEXT

(Typt in plaintext or c>>4*>

(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

8AC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SAC, NEW YORK ( 4 4 - 1 6 4 0 )

KENSALT

Re WPO teletype to Director, Albany, Houston,
Los Angeles, New York, Salt Lake City and Seattle,
6/13/68, requesting New York to interview JIM TOLBAKD: PETER

A O N ; and f v f f
Je "BureauTT

l
io me Bureau/ Ltffc Angeles and WPO dated 6/1&/68, sett ing
forth results of interview with PETER SMITH./

Enclosed are 27 copies of FD 302's containing
the results of interviews with JAMES E. TDLAMt j>I
P SMT̂ H and IIMf/THY A- H4ffANt TO ^02 ot\lntei
with JEFF- GREENFIELD wi l l be submitted at a later date.

Angeles
New York

Approved:
rial Xgent in{'.Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/20/68

FROM 0 . RICHARDS, JR.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

HA5I0 ^ 6 / 1 4 / 6 8 * LLOYD HAftER of t h e San G a b r i e l
Va l l ey QVQ ^Ptf, > a d v i s e d t h a t
KEND.

e had heard t h a t OHAitLgg:
ho fyad been shooting dn the range and vfco ""

egedly seen SIRHAK B. SIRHAN, had talked to-a-epegeaxy Been SIKHAI* B. SIRHAK, had talked
reporter on the "s«n ftflbr^el Valley ifohunft".

and allegedly had his picture taken ror\tnis paper.
HAGER stated that he does not know this \o be true
as he only heard i t , but was furnishing i t for
information.

/ •
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F BI

Dot*: 6/18/68
&&&S Transmit the following In

Via AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or coit)

(Priority)

Td: SAC, Los Angeles (56-156)

/From? Director, FBI (62-587)

> KENSALT

BeSDteletype 6/12/68, tirntail copy of which .
forwarded anginal nn^n^Vri»n «vgn-iP •'•*»* to Bureau
instead of Los Angeles. Y

Enclosed herewith for Los Angeles is the
original Rosicrucian sign-in sheet received by Bureau.

Enclosure

1 - SAC, San Diego (44-394 (Info)
1 - SAC, San Francisco (Info)

a-1*

Sent Via .M Per
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0-9 (R»». S-12-64>

FBI

6/19/68
Transmit the following in

Via

(Tfpe in plaintext or

ATttTTCL
(Priority}

To: SAC, Los Angeles (56-156)

; Director, FBI (62-587)

KENSALT

formation furnished
Maryland, concerning

On 6/18/68||^^^^HpOffice of Security, CIA,
Washington, D« C.f tdvr^R^fflrougn liaison that his Agency
has no lnforaation identifiable vltl

1 - WO

Sent Via M Per
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AIRTEL

6A9/56
PLAIN TEXT

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 6 7 )

FROM*

iJUEJECTl

SAC, NEW

KENSALT

YORK (A4-164O)
1

Re WFO teletype to the Bureau, Albany, Houston,
Los Angeles, New YorK, Salt Lake City and Seattle

forth lead for Wevr YorK to interview ̂ JEFF
GREI"

Enclosed for Los Angeles are 9 copies of c FD 302
containing the results of an interview with'JEFF
GREENFIELB;

GREENFIELD stated that he was in the 5th Floor Suite
of Senator ROBErtT KENNEDY in the Ambassador Hotel when
Senator KENNEDY was assaesinoted end consequently did
not witness the ahootinc P;TFWRE jp/.fjtyr.KR ^AiiPd the
Suite and told CAROL WELCH. Secretary.\who in turn, informed
others in the Suite, I

Bureau
Los Angeles (56-15^) (Ends. 9)
Now York
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6/20/68

AIRMAIL
. :• :"• t- - -v

1 -. '• * - • .

FROWt

SIK8CT0R, FBI

SAC, SAH DIEOO (W-394) (?) /

OOr Angeles
t:

Be S&n
6/19/69, entitled
IS - KLSCELUNE
to Loe Angeles 6/20/69

to Bureau a

and San Blag

as follows 6/20/63t
orn ia , advleed SA

Approxlaat«ly one ve«k **>
Division, S£p£, received a teUph

cence Division, l /» Angeled Police UJ
investigatian by the S£PP to locate
siding In the San JDlego area.

ea rost the Intell l-
PD) requesting
allegedly re-

Open location, LAPD desired to be notified to that
they eould send LAPP Officers to Can Biego to participate in
interview, . . ^ . >

UVD Indicated
aaBoclat© of subject SI

- Bureau (AM)
- Los Aneeles
- San Diego

[2 - 44-394)
1 - 100-12461)

developed as pos&lblg

SEARCHED.
StRIAUZEO t£JH."i

JUN211953
-rLOS ANGtLES



U r. •Jo

Upon location of
contacted L/tPD and dete
present at Interview of

no longer Interested In

intereste
be only person
determined that
associate of S

no infonnatLon why LAPD no longer
not presently available would
aspects MPB Subsequently

no longer considered as possible
HAH. •

.detained by SCPD and eeaach of prealses
and automdR'Ie located a carbine rifle eemt-automatic and ivo
cherry bombs covered with a plastic substance with carpet tacks
imbedded therein and one cherry bomb unaltered.

H K by SDPD re any association with
SIRHAN B. "iRiiAN and denied any association whatsoever. Investi-
gation by SVfD failed to develop any information to Indicate an
association between them.

Pertinent details of papers f
pill be set forth under caption
fEOUS (MXNUTEKgl).

In view of lack of reoues
concerning any association between'
no further investlcatlon being con

of
IS •

PC fw» inveet tgat loo
and SIRHAN B. SIRKAH,

\j the San Diego siviaion.

; i
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
T o = SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/21/68

FROM : s £

SUBJECT:

San Gabriel, California
INFORMATION CONCERNING

of his con
Impression
opinions.
Opinion" p

it on the basis
got the distinct

extreme right wing
_ a pamphlet entitled "American

fished and written by an individual known as
GARY ALLEN of Belmont, Massachusetts. This pamphlet con-
tains a narrative description of events leading up to and
following the Watts riots and other riots and places the
blame sa^uare^^ontheblack militant groups in
States. W I ^ H H H H ^ a r i n 6 his conversation'
the latterstarte^taiKing about an ex-military
the San Gabriel Valley who is trying to get some official
backing to form a para military organization which would be
a back up force to the local police departments In the
event of further racial outbreaks.

fwould keei
any further contacts he may
this.

dvised of
of



..f

IA 56-156

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
• ^

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/21/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Be memo of SA] [dated 6/8/68 (Ser. 31*1).

The photograph of individuals struggling^with SIRHAN
was shown to Ambassador Hotel employees. Mr. ^TL
identified himself and Mr. UMO KMAKSON identified hiSee

' the photograph. The photograph has\been marked as to the
identities of the individuals developed so far.

identifled^GEORGE PLIMPTON,
N O^HAWESIAN.

Mr. EUOKER and Mr. TIMANSON
as marked, HENRY CttRRILLO, ROSIE GRIEfi, and JOHN
The individual struggling witTTSIRHA^, along with
is unknown at the present time. Lieutenant HUGHES advised thVt
this might be JACK QALLIVAN, a KENNEDY aide; however, information
was received that this individual may be an unidentified advance
man for Senator KENNEDY who works on the staff of JERRY BRUNO.

\jhe colored individual, Number 3* has not been identified.
Mr. PAUL HOUSTON of the "Los Angeles Times" advised that he
believes that this is RICHARD AUBREY, a representative of the
Negro Press Bureau of Los Angeles. Mr. HOUSTON stated that he
had interviewed AUBREY shortly after the shooting.

The unidentified individuals in the photograph are
numbered 3, 5, 6, and 9.

* • • • • I - •

K̂1

cv-j:•!•'-.



SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 6A9/68

KENSALT

Information was received on 6A8/68. from
Mr. PAUL 0. HOUSTON of the "Los Angeles Times* that he
recalled seeing the following news media people In the
Colonial Room of the Ambassador Hotel at about the time
of the shooting of Senator KENNEDY1

C JOHN HART
CBS

ALISTAIR COOKE
English television, assigned to U. S.
(well known to local television stations)

WALLACE TURNER
"Hew York Tiroes"

In addition to the above Individuals, HOUSTON
Identified the following persons as being In the kitchen
at the time Senator KENNEDY was shot:

EARL WILLIAMS
Electrical Te.nnician for Universal
Culver City

J B residenceMART
Age

RUSKY
otel busboy

RICHARD AUBREY
Representatiyi
Press Bureau '

KARL UECKER
Ambassador Hotel employee

es Negro
LA

r,'
wotxto

JUN2 11958
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LA 56-156

LEAD

Receiving Agent, If not already accomplished,
locate and interview the above Individuals as designated.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC* LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/19/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Information was received on 6/18/68. from
Mr. PAUL G. HOUSTON of the "Los Angeles Times" that he
recalled seeing the following news media people in the
Colonial Room of the_ Ambassador Hotel at about the time
of/the shooting of
/ Mmm s \

CBS

ISTAIR. C
English television, assigned to U. S.

11 known,^to-lQcal television stat ions)

In addition to the above individuals, HOUSTON
identified the following persons as being in the kitchen
at the time Senator KENNEDY was shot:

^^^•EARL

^^PElec

/
WILLIAMS

Electr ical TechnTcian for Universal

residence

J^bu*b6y~

KENNEDY worker

Representative of th
ress Bureau

s Angeles Negro

fi KARL UECKER
Ambassador @otel

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

JUN2 11958
- L O S
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES D A 1 » : 6 / 1 9 / 6 8

FROM : , ALBUQUERQUE (62-1295) (P)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Birmingham teletype to Los Angeles and Albuauerque,
dated 6/11/68.

On Page 2 of referenced.J»irmingharo teletype, reference
cialist Five HUDSON l*OtJ,AY and wife AmiFTTE, ,
U. S. Army Missile Commana,' White Sands ;\ New

lex i co

dividual i s identical with HTTD̂ OM

Test, and evaluation
U. S. Army Garrison, White"

Missile

Mexico.

An interview with this individual has previously been
set forth. Recontact with his wife, ANNETTE, reflects no
additional information. They were only very casual acquaintances
of subject SIRHAN SIRHAN at the time he attended the Pasadena
City College, 1963 to 1964; were not associated closely with
him; and only knew him as another student on the campus and
really know nothing about him, other than that already set
forth.

In view of this set of circumstances, no further
inquiries are being made along this avenue by the Albuquerque
Office. /

"V

(ij- Los Angeles
^vtquerque

mu-m
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly an tht fayroll Savings flan
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Denver, Colorado

June 18, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF SENATOE BOBEBT T. KENNEDY
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

JPNE 5. 1968

urnlshed

bit) requested on June 14, 1968, that the
following information be called to the attention of the
United States Attorney, Los Angeles, California, and also
the District Attorney at Los Angeles, who have the
responsibility of prosecuting Slrhan Bishara Sirhan*

Learned from sources in Los Angeles,
Sirhan was in school in the Jordanian or Arab section of
Palestine and because of this fact was subjected to Arab
propaganda which no doubt was the notive which prompted
his assassination of Senator Bobert F. Kennedy*

^ m ^ that the prosecutors should

contact the Israeli consulate in Los Angeles, and/or the
Los Angeles office of the Anti-Defamation League for the
purpose of obtaining documentary evidence that the Jordanian
Government, the Egyptian Government, and other Arab
countries, as a natter of policy, teach the Arab children
the importance of vengence and the necessity for the
destruction of the Jews in Israel*

ptated that Slrhan was born In Jerusalem
in 1944, and that Sirhan is a refugee in the true sense of
the word. Slrhan has been the vietin of Arab Invasion when
be lived in Jerusalem and his early memory must have been
of bombardment in the area of Jerusalem by the Arabs In 1948*
The Israelis pushed the Arabs out of that part of Jerusalem
and occupied the Jewish quarters under heavy Arab bombardmenti

/.- *.
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• ^ • i

ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR BOBEBT 7. ONNEDT
LOS AKGELKS, CALIFORNIA
JUNE 5. 1968;

Sirhan Is supposed to be a member of the Greek
Orthodox Church, but was sent to a Lutheran school*
• • • A d v i s e d that this could have been a Sunday school
andi^ie known that Arab hatred of the Jews was taught in
those particular schools during those particular years that
Slrhan attended the schools*

advised that when the Israeli troops
entered the' Gaza Strip In 1956, and when the Israeli A n y
entered those areas of Jerusalem in 1967, which had

> previously been under the control of the Jordanian Government,
they found textbooks used to teach the Arab children hatred
for the Jews*

^ ^ ^ ^ listed an Incident wherein the textbooks
used in coUBScTIbn with the teaching of grammar, the first
two verbs to be conjugated were hate and kill and the object
of these two words was "Jews."

jreported that there is docunentary evidence
that the Egyptians and the Jordanians taught the Arab
children that the highest form of virtue and the nost
courageous act that they could comait was to "kill a Jew.*

^ advised that there is an Arab proverb that
Is used by alL the Arab people, namely, nA friend of s

id is our friend, A friend of our enemy is our enemy."
_Jpolnted out that this, no doubt, was the cultural
jround of Slrhan and one of the reasons that caused him

to assassinate Senator Kennedy, because Kennedy had made
statements in California, during the political campaign,
wherein he had supported Jewish cause over\the Arab cause,

pointed out that .Mohammed Jjifrdl. now
Secretary GeneraJ of JtheAcjyion Committee on AneriCan-
ÂxafcTTjeAitieps, stationed in Sew York^'was formerly
organizer for^hs^rab student groups in San Francisco, of
1065-1968. B H V ^ t a t e c I th** Mchdl a** tbe responsibility
of making public speeches to American audiences to support
the Arab cause, but his first responsibility was to travel
throughout tbe State of California, speaking to Arab students
and keeping them loyal to Arab nationalism.

. 2 -
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ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR BCBEBT F, KKHNSDY
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
JUNE 5, 1968:

flHku no information that Mehdi was an
influence erarhan, but because of his public Btatemeat*
and becausa of his violent speeches made in California,
he could have very easily influenced Blrhan,

^ H H s ^ d v l 8 e < J t that 81rhan's background and
•otlve for assassinating Senator Kennedy could not be
considered as a defense because he knew what he vas doing
and vas prompted to dp so tor a political reason*

This document contains neither recooaendatlons
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agencyj it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency«
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TOs

-V

DXBBCTCft, IB1 (08-587)

SAC, WMVEft (63-2416)

SCTt DMSAHf , .

There are •ncloeed tercvith for th» Bur#i\i,
tb# original and lour « m i * a , and to Los Angeles, lour

i f ^ ^ O i h l h t l i fr
•

b77)

L the JBX and has obtained valuable information for
the FBI la connection with eases pertaining to the
internal security of the united States,

It is r+raested that the Los Angel** Office
furnish copies of this letterhead Beaoranduo. to the
Halted States Attorney, and to the local District Attorn)
who has the responsibility for the prosecution of 81

3 • Bureau
T - Los

- Denver
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SAC, ALBANY (175-12)

DATE: 6/18/68

SUBJECT:

Re WFO tel to Bureau, 6/13/68;
Albany tel to Bureau, 6/13/68.

Enclosed for Los Angeles are nine copies of
V an insert containing results of interview with

,'BRUNO, aka Gepry
Network. x

ainin
ryor

ALD

iti-

-̂ Los Angeles (Enc. 9)
1-Albany 7

SJL •'<• • ' '

SEARCHED tNDEXEW

JUN." 01953
I — LOS ANGELES

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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FEDERAL BUREAU*OF INVESTIGATION

n... 6/18/68

1
OBtALD BRUNO, flHBHHBBl advised he

•as acting a* *n advance representative tor Senator
ROBBtX F« KENNEDY during the primary election campaign!
and had acted In the capacity during the California

i

On June 4, 1968,he le f t the Ambassador Hotel,
Loe Angeles, California, about 10:30 p.a. and proceeded
by taxi to the Loe Angeles Airport. Be boarded an 11:30
p.a. flight enroute to Buffalo, Men York. During te .
flight, he was informed that Senator KENNEDY had been
ihot and he made arrangements to leave the flight at
Cleveland, Ohio, and return to Los Angeles. Be arrived
back in Loe Angeles about 10:30 a.m. on June 5, 1968,

Be said he knew nothing of the itinerary or
plans Senator KENNEDY had on June 4 or 5, 1968, as
another advance representative was handling those
details in Los Angeles.

6/14/68 P«wittf Hew York P,..« 175-12
LA 56-156

6/14/68
Ihi« document contain! n«irti«r r.ciwnmandaliorit nor concluilant o* Hi* FBI- It ti * • property «l &>» FBI and !• loanad 10 your agency;
U and III cont«ntt era not la b« di»«rlbvfl*d oultfd* jou? ag»ncy.



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM/pASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

DATE: 6/20/68

At 2:28 PM, 6/20/68, Section Chief GEORGE H. SCATTERIAY,
Name Check Section, telephonically requested the following
Information:

Local Washington newspapers disclose that RUSSELL E«
^ age 73, prominent Los Angeles attorney, had been selected

to defend SIRHAN SIRHAN.

SCATTERDAY instructed that Los Angeles endeavor to
promptly develop background on SIRHAN's defense attorney from
review of Los Angeles files and that no outside inquiry should
be made,

SCATTERDAY stated that the results thereof should be
sent by teletype to the Bureau captloned, "RUSSELL E. PARSONS,
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING, AOTN: NAME CHECK SECTION."
It should not be sent in captioned matter.

MX-

, v
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UNITED STATES v.

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /19/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re memo of SA
reflecting interview of __
employee of Sawyer Business

on 6/18/68, -mmmmmwmak_w_m_mwm-wmw*> sa\ver
College of Business, 323 West Eighth Street, Los Angeles,X I
California, advised that a search'of the Tiles of the SawyeV njn
Schools in Los Angeles and in Pasadena failed to reflect any fy

enrollment or attendance to that school by anyone using the
name of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

J

he was certain that if this
Individual had ax-tempted to register or enroll at the Los
Angeles school during the last two or three years then he
would have recalled the name, as all applications must go
across his desk.

SERIALIZED - / * * • * « • *

JUN 1 9t968
FBl-tOS



M « (IB KDITIOH

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANrrELES (56-156) DATE: 6/19/68

KENSALT

Be memo of S,
for an Interview of
California.

lead
asadena,

jwas ascertained through a resident ofJ
tPasadena, California^ on Ji

_ne 19. 1968, at his place of
H ^ gave his date of birth

l H i ^ H sed that he was interviewed
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ approximately one week previous by

SA I ^ H ^ I ^ H i B He stated that he furnished .all of the information
that he had pertaining to SIR HAN SIRHAN to B A f l ^ ^ t the time.

The interview was then discontinued.

as contacted on

as

y SEARCHED

JUN/. 01960 '
FBI-LOSANGEIES



FBI

Dote: 6/20/68

Transcttt. the following In

AIRTEL
Via

(Type ir* plaintext or
AIR MAIL

(Priority)

TO: SAC, SAN DIEGO

PROM:- il\)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

SAC, LOS A1IGELES (56-156)

Enclosed for the San Diego Division a r e t h r e e
composite rihotograp'ns containing p i c t u r e s of ADEL, SHARIF,
MA3Y, SAIDALLAK, IIUIIIBJ and SIBHAH SIRHAN,

For information of San Diego, i t has been a l leged
t h a t SIRHAN SZPJUJH pui*ch?sei a.'rununitiori which was used
t o a s sa s s ina t e Senator ISUliEDY fron the .Loclc Stock

" 6_Barrel Gun Shop, Sen Gabr ie l , Cal ifornia on 6/1/00".

At the tirsa of t he purchase, SIKEAN \ a s poss ib ly
p d d by twe other ind iv iduals described ''-only as

shor t , dark, foreign looking and in t h e i r ear ly t o mid
2O's .

The Lock Stock and Barrel. Gun Shoo i s owned by
j . HERKXCjC and Ills wife DpsA. On 6 A / 6 8 , Mr.

was'at t'ne""store. and Twas^vAsited bv Mr. and Mrs.
[CHAKJ1L.

The Irs,

Witnesses to the purchase of the ejnniunition are
unable to state what tine the purchase was made. Mr. and
Mrs. HIMELINE are believed to have coas to the store around
2:00 p.a.

The San Diego Division i3 requested to contact
the H1KELINES, determine the tine they were at the store

Approved:
Special A;ent in Charge OFFICE COPY
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LA 56-156

and whether or not they can recall seeing three persons''
as described above In the store while they were there.
The photographs of the SIRHAM family should be displayed
to the HINEUNES to see If they can recognize them.

- a -

L _..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

advised t
May 39, 1988, f Oregon where ha was working oa the

Indiana,
primary.

MC 1AHTJS maid he accompanied the motorcade to downtown Los Angeles
where he stopped at the Ambassador Hotel for the assignment in the
California primaries. MC MANUS said that he was assigned to make
arrangements for a working press room which was the Colonial Boom
of the Ambassador Hotel and a press distribution center which
was the north ftoom of the Ambassador Hotel. MC MAHUS stated that
he was assisted by BOT 8IHGER of Malibu, California, and. that is
addition to making arrangements for the above-mentioned rooms,
he and KIKOKR took over the registration desk of the hotel from
approximately 6:00 PM, May 29, 1968, to 1:00 AM, May 30, 1968.

MC MAV0S said that sometime between 9:45 and 10:30 PM,
BIHGER suggested that they take a break by going for a drink
to a free bar which was set up near the Itobassy Boom of the Ambassador
Hotel. MC MAHUS said While sitting at a table near the free bar,
a young man described as 5*3", 120 pounds, dark complexion, with
heavy well-groomed black hair, wearing a sport coat with blue stripes
and contrasting trousers and a dark tie open at the meek, approached
him and asked for the schedule of Senator fENKEDf for the two
following days, May 30 and 31, 1968. MC MAXUS said his first
thought was **what*s a Mexican American reporter doing here in Oregon*,
but then he recalled he was in California, MC MANUS answered
that he did not have the schedule but that the individual could
obtain the same by going to 6615 lilshire Boulevard or calling there.
MC MAHUS stated that the individual then asked what time the Senator
would be la that evening, to which MC MAKUS answered 11:00 PM.
MC MANUS said he then assumed that the individual worked for * radio
station In that radio stations send young people who are Inexperienced
whereas newspaper media are more apt to send older, more experienced
personnel. MC MAHUS stated that the individual had a Wednesday
schedule In his right eoat pocket and that he said, "I have today's
s c h e d u l e 1 * . ••»

MC MAKUS advised that he went back to the registration desk
of the hotel at approximately 11:00 PM, whereupon the press contingent
came up the stairs. MC MAKDS said that he thought the 8enator
was back In the hotel at this time because of the return of the press
contingent*

LA 66-i
-Fi>«#-3»"62-Indiana

•* 6*
__

Itiit docunwil conloim iMitlwr raconuncndatioin nor conclusion! of tte FBI.
H and iti contain a n not to bt distribute) cutwo> youc agency.
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IP 62=1957
2

MC MANUS said he checked people In until approximately
1:00 AM, Hay 30, 1968.

MC MANUS recalled that be saw the individual the second
time between 11:00 and 12:00 during a short trip to the North ROOM
at which time the individual again asked the question regarding the
Senator's schedule,whereupon MC MANUS informed him that he must go
to 5615 fllshlre Boulevard to obtain the same.

MC MANUS further stated that sometime after he saw the firstJ
individual (probably Wednesday morning or early afternoon) two
Lafin types described as well dressed,olive skin, thin faced, well-
groomed dark hair with long sideburns, and wearing dark business
suits, also asked for the schedule. MC MANUS added that these two
individuals looked enough alike to be cousins.

MC MANUS advised that he left on Thursday afternoon
to go to New York City for campaign arrangements there.

Upon being exhibited a photograph of SIBHAN SIRHAN,
IIC MANUS said that the face on view looked like the first individual,
but that he could not be positive* He, MC MANUS added that the
photograph loked a little messed up and that he had the impression
that the first individual mentioned above may have had longer sideburns;
however, he added the photograph of SIRHAN SIRHAN seemed to him to
not be totally unfamiliar. MC MANUS said that the photograph of
SIRHAN SIRHAN did not in any way resemble tbe two Latin types mentioned
above.

MC MANUS recalled that his first reaction after seeing
news media photographs was that he vaguely remembered seeing someone
very similar to SIRHAN SIRHAN.

MC MANUS further stated that he could not be certain If
It was the first individual In the Ambassador Hotel the night of
May 29, 1968, but someone was wearing a pair of dark brown buckle
loafers, with a sheen, made of large grain leather with the buckle
across the instep. MC MANUS added that he appreciates good shoes,
and that for some reason these stood out in his mind, perhaps
because they were vncared for. N.

MC MANUS finally stated that it was possible that JtOT RINGER
of Mdibu, California, may have seen and could recall the first ^
individual mentioned above. MC MANUS added that he did not know



:j

IP 62-1957

what RINGER'* address was; however, he was sure that he, BIHGKR,
could be contacted through PAT BROWN'c Law Office, In Los Angeles,
California, *•" """ '' ™

B-CH4
MANUS further added that either jJ2AjGBIREZiU3U**4/oT

CONSTANCE CHANCELLOR were present when the two Latin types
for the Senator's schedule of May 30, 1968. According to

MC MANUS, LISA
through
[phonetic) _
)R could be readily

book, although her address at that tine was
ngton, D. C. telephone

unknown to hi*.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
-fef

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) »ATE: 6/18/68

FROM :

sgftjECT:

SAC, INDIANAPOLIS (62-1957)

KENSALT
00: Los Angeles

Re IP teletype to Director and Los Angeles, 6/15/68.

Enclosed to Los Angeles are nine copies of FD-302
with JAMES MCNJtANUS.

^ - Los Angeles (Enc.
1 - Indianapolis

Bay J7X Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
r-.J
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

n

DATE: 6/19/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

yic

Re memo of SA
PD-302 of DAVID MARK E

dated 6/8/68, and

On 6/13/68, Mrs, J T ^ TSAnK-flDN. Headnuarterg, Kennedy
t for President,, 5615 Wilshire Boulevard, advised that she has
known $[& FFTRrchsnN ATIH Mrs. TIFFANY,,JO,WAS through her work at
campaign headquarters. She did not know their addresses but
furnished the following telephone Numbers:

FERGUSON
JONAS

i

Mrs. ISACKSON could furnish no information concerning
BILL COX. VICKY CUCCIA. RTCHARn ROSEN, or AL ROTHSTEIN; however,
she suggested that HF§. TIFFANY JONAS~~may knc
contacted.

low wnere uiey could be

The man by the name of DAVID (LNU]L» described by
DAVID MARK ESQUITO as being an exercise boy at the race track,
according to Mrs. ISACKSON, was undoubtedly DAVID BARRETT,
BARRETT was active at the Kennedy Headquarters during May and
June, and was presently a student at the Yamano Beauty College,
5653 Wilshire Boulevard.

BARRETT was contacted by the writer on 6/13/68, and
interviewed. On 6/14 and 18/68, unsuccessful efforts were made
to contact Mrs. FERGUSON and Mrs. JONAS at the above telephone
numbers.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

CALIFORNIA., Contact JINN FERGUSON
FANY JONAS, teiepnone «'o.

if they were in the Embassy Room on

Lf'- /l!~ '/';
SEARCHEO U_....INOEXCD XL
SERIALIZED C ~ f JLED

JUN2O1968
— LOS ANGtLtS

7



LA 56-156

Also, determine if cither of them can furnish
information on the following:

BILL
"VICKY OlCfcM
RICHARP KQ$BN
AL

Original lead assigned to

fill-

- 2 -
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oinomi tow MO. • •
•« it*i inww
« 1 SIM. 1*. M> If

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

6/L9/68

ECATIVE
OSITIVE
TATISTIC

SEARCHED INDEXED4^Ji. 7 - \
J *



TO

•Moot.oo*. an. •«. » V _ / \ • -.I

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6 /20/68

FROM SA AMEDKE 0 , RICHARDS^,

SUBJECT: KENSALT

In connection with the tracing of the .22
caliber gun used by SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, it was determined
by the LAPD that the original purchaser of this gun
was .AJUBERTJL. HERTZ of Alhambra, California. HERTZ
allegediy"<6ough€' xiiTs gun during the Watts riots in
1965, and the gun w*s subsequently given to his
daughter, DANAJtfEStlAp:, who subsequently gave the
gun to GEORGE ERHARD. \ ERHARD sold the gun to MUNIR
SIRHAN. ,^->-~r

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT A
ALBERT L. _ ^ ^ ^
for information concerning
and its subsequent disposition.

AO
(3

WOEXEO
»«'M'«D £ifUtD ..i
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FD-Jf (R«v. S-22-C4)

^ W

F B I

Date: 6/20/68

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

ALl-

f Type ;« plaintext or

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO: SAC, DETROIT

PROM:. VQ SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

RE: • ^ KENSALT

The Los Angeles Office Is interviewing the
teachers vho taught SIRHAN SIRHAN in class at John Muir
High School, Pasadena, California, during the first
part of the 1960's.

Records of th
among the t<
resided at

:hool Department list
edj, vrho had
alifornia.

LEAD

DETROIT

Will locate and
interview•HH^^^BKfor any information that he might
recall concernfflgiSTraiAN SIRHAN, and forward the results
of the interview to Los Angeles In a form suitable for
inclusion in a report.

Detroit
Los Angeles

S~.A?C:-:ED

Approved:
Speciol Agent in Charge

Sent .M Per



FD-J* m«». S-2M4)

C w
F B I

Date: 6/20/68

Transmit the following in

Via AIBTEL

(Type in plaintext or code I

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

fa

BE:

SAC, DALLAS

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

f\ KEKSALT

The Los Angeles Office is interviewing teachers

Left Los Angeles area to attend Leeds College,
England, for tv/o years, staring in September 1966,

being dua to return to an unknown location in the
United States in June 1968.

Records of the U.S. Post Office,

LEAD

PALLAS

AT DALLAS, TEXAS: Will contact the above .
3 'attempt to deTennine present whereabouts

^ ^ ^ ^ and where he can be reached for interview.
I f H H B i s at that address, Interview him for any
background inforination, motive, or nationalistic
tendencies on the part of SIRHAN.

^ - Dallas
2> Los

Approved: Sent
Special Agent in Charge

pet

OFFICE COPY



-UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

l© ' 3 SAC M S

, : . / ^ ^gggj^gp r^—
California telephone JI^I^HPHt^^cmAed be was associated, V/
the Citizens for Kennedy In *entura County, He adddd on the night
of June 1|#1963 he was at the Ambassador Hotel in downtown Los .

Angeles, California at-the Kennedy Election headquaters*He related
he notlted a man with a turban standing In front of Sen ROBERT P* '.d
KETINSIJr \ \ e n lie vas making a' speach* He said other people preaant '• --.
was a CAa^ASDT* en^loyed by CounclWolKEdlenian of Los Angles,
and a "Ŝ WuE ISVACMAIT, who had a wife working at the Kennedy
He&dqualuiii uu WllbliU» Blvd in Los Angelas, alifornia•'*"£•*£• -.

the

added hia mother in law LITA STINSEjl
al l farnia was also at the above event on

He adf̂ ed on or about 5/28/68 SenKÊ ETHT was at the ventura
Shopping Center in Ventura, a l i fornla and several photographs of the
Sen, were taken by the Star**Pree Press, ^e indicated lie was .in one 4 '* "
of the photographs and a friend of h i s .a JULUIS GUISE gave him several i
of these photographs he took# 8« claimed one of these photographs had*
a picture .of a g i r l in a polka dot dreas in i t and he had given this : w
photograph to the Loa Angeles pOllce D t ^ ^ -

" t : -T . - •

i-IAHSOLIS could furnish no a<3dlt5.o£al information

JUN2O1968





•o : SAC (56-156)
DATK: b/19/68

-ROM :

SUBJECT: ^T3AI£

tc ir.=.rvi-w ^ V*

(2) If not already don;, l a t . r v l . » TAVil ^

Circles.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6/18/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

The investigation reflects the possibility of an
Individual being present at Central Receiving Hospital who
identified himself as a former laicized priest and a friend
of the KENNEDY family. LAPD investigation by Sergeant
GUTIERREZ/ 62fc-52ll, extension 2962 reflected that this

, individual may be a man by the name of JAMES W> MU^DELL.

»njwas received from fl______f
6/14/68, who was Iiiterviewed

LEAD

Contact Sergeant GUTIERREZ, LAPD, locate and interview
UI©ELL

/$•:• 79A

JUN 2 0.1908
FBI - I



TO

FROM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGEIES (56-156} DATE: 6/19/68

SUBJECT:
KENSAI/T

L On 6 / 1 3 / 6 8 ,
Santa Catalina Branch, Pasadena Public Library,

East Washington Boulevard, Pasadena,^California, advised
from records that SIRHAN SIRHAN and h i s s i s t e r JIIGA SIRHAN

the ir l ibrary cards FRANCISCO TAFIA,
Pasadena, Cal i fornia. ' \ '

\ She further pointed out that SIRHAN SIRHAN1s brother
'"" ' tbrary eard_ll8ted as a reference a

Pasadena, California.

It is suggested that the above two mentioned re-
ferences be contacted for information concerning SIRHAN SIRHAN
'and his family.

797-
StMCHED INDUED

»i*| IZID —4^»tU . ^

JUN2OJ958
FA -



OPTIOMM. m m MO. m

Ma» V- "*• — ^ r i * '

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/17/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re FD-302 of ROBERT GJBBONS dated 6/12/68.

On 6/12/68, ROBERT GJBBQWS. Bartender, Sha£S_Bar,
J2565 East Colorado Boulevard, Fasadena", "advised he had never
seen SIKHATT SIRHAN in the tavern, however, two other tartenders
also work In Shaps and they night have seen SIRHAN SIRHAN if

t in fact he ever did frequent the bar. These men are EDWARD
WARD, the Bar Manager who works nights starting at g\PM. \
except on Friday when he works days beginning at 12 npon, 1 ,
Also GARY MEZA, who works nights beginning at_9;30PM,' \ "*'
except on Monday and Tuesday, when he works days Beginning \
at 12 noon. . '

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

•AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA; Will contact -EDWARD, WARD
and fiflBY MV.7.& anri PvMhif. phnt.nerraph Os SIRHAN SIRHAN and

determine if SIRHAN frequented Shaps Bar. \

"•V--- li

JUN2OI958 b



UNITED STATE!* iVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO 5KC La 3 Anr-U DATE: 6-17-66

FROM

SUBJECT: •<r'-

.1
3e-->i 1 s S t e v e " *.--:

let*, r- that iaf-' ts!«
trio he "v^lon-S his .'other had rc-inerki 3 a beaqtv operetor by the

of iT jtir.y, *:..1 sibI"'1 £ hsIf 3"v 1J *- +• at SartinoT*^ 3eauty College in
Ln—:iov^, ,&\, , f rortedlv yes a friend of" or \ e ^ known Tirhsn i»irh£n,

•.e VJG3 ur.&bi" : J rur-.i3:i any other de ta i l . >^ -K.I ^ c> v> i»-

? o"i • o , l : ' : f j c o r . a d . ' s ^ ; t h e it was a 1 I s t i n ? t o a b o v e b ^ - u t v
£t 1 ' 9 2 ' J i ^ t n r t . , ' J a r - e n --rove ,v *3U

si i

^
S E M O O WOEXEO

JUfUTiUr. 0



1340 Vest Sixth Street
Los Angeles, California 90017
:•'._ June 20, 1968......

'' - y ' **

• " * * • / • • • . • ->

M r , .Thomas Reddin "' •*;Cv;*i'.*;:?-f*r*s*.:z.- :.:-" •. ̂
C h i e f o f P o l i c e " - - •>•••:•>.;-. :-.--,-•;* -.,•:.,.'
Los Angeles Police Department '•• ' , •
Los Angeles, California 90002 , • v -•;' ;

ATTHi Captain Hugh Brown ;l •;..:.. . v .

Sear Chief < " : -:", V , : - - "• :
. . . " - '» ' • " H t . •

: Enclosed for your information Is an
anonymous letter received by the Los Angeles Office
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation* This
letter contained a threat as follows 1 "if Sirhan
Sirhan don't confess we'll kill all his family.
His mother is next on the line* Ve mean business11*
The letters making up this threat were cut out
fron newsprint and pasted on a page from the
"National Police Gazette" of June 1968* The enclosed
is for your information* '

Very truly yours,

Spec
. GRAPP .
Agent In Charge

• \

Enclosure

2 - Addressee (Enclr IV
1 - Los Angeles (56-I56)

FiUD



aw. •*. * iUNITED STATES wivERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAG, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSAIZP

DATE: 6/20/68

Numerous Indications have been received by the
Los Angeles Police Department that SIRHAN 8, SIBHAN
appeared on the Joe Pyne Show about December I967.

LEAD
\

Contact JOE PyNE to verify.

•."•:•£

61- - /S& • -$

C



TO

v r i o w i . roMM HO

•*A e<H. • » • MO. p

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/20/68

FROM ; S A I

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Assistant "tro ONRinf, was advised Dŷ SAlLffilHTEp that he
was at the Ambassador Hotel on Sunday (data unknown)
and saw SIRHAN.

LEAD

Interview NEL RODON
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UNITED STATT ^ l/VERNMENT

Memorandum'
TO

• 4? *

ANOBLBS (56-156) 6/20/68

: "

. The following Information was received by the
Los Angeles Police Department on 6/9/68, at 6:30 p.m.:

Monica j, t e lephonvjH^nf l f sxaTl^m "/zT/oo^at Spor
Arena f he observe^sTRBRHOtttside of Sports Arena. He
was moved on by KENNEDY assistants. .

- • r

S£«CHtO MKKO

JUN2O1956
FSi - LOS A N S E L £ $

C
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UN/TED STATEs\>OVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6/20/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

The following information was received by the
LOB Angeles Police Department on 6/9/68, at 2:00/4:00 p.m.

SEABCHEO INDEXED
SIWHIZED ,(U«<tO ._

JUN2O1958
- I X J S
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4-750 (2-7-79) |
\ \ XXXXXX

^) XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

F01PA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(sl withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption^) "b7C, b7D with no aegregable
material available for release to you.

Q Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

r i Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents) originating with the following government agency(ies)
., was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability- upon return of the material to the FBI.

Pagels) withheld for the following reason(s):

X22 For your information: T.n.q Angpifs Pn*H qp p^partment(LAPD^ Document ( s )

XE5 The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

LAFBI P i l e 1^6-1 ? 6 -

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
X DELETED PAGE(S) t
J?NODUPUCATION PEE $

XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X

xxxxxx xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
XXXXXX
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TO

FROM

t

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SAI

SUBJECT: KENSALT

J %P

DATE: 6/20/68

The following information was received by the
Los Angeles Police Department on 6/8/68:

JUN2 O19S8

J/



( \ * \ XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOtPA DELETEO PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

J_ Pagels) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) b 7 C i t>7P „ with no segregate
material available for release to you.

CD Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

• Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

• Documents) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency (ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Pagets) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information: Log ftngglec Po l i ce department (LAPP) Document ( s )

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

LAFBI F i l e #56-1 %$>-%05

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
\ DELETED PAGE(S)
$ NO DUPLICATION FEE

XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE
xxxxxx xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
XXXXXX
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANOELES (56-I56)TO

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/20/68

The following information was received by the
Los Angeles Police Department on 6/7/68, at 12:45 p.m.!

• • - • • i ' . r ? v



4-750(3-7-79) f

( ) \ XXXXXX
V, _.' . I VYYYVY

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) "b7C, "bTf with no segregable
material available for release to you.

ED Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

!~l Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

D Documents) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

i
i

Pagefs) referred for consulution to the following government agency (ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information: T>g Argf i f i? P n M o e Department (LAPP) D o c u m e n t ( s )

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

IAF3I f&

XXXXXX

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
DELETED PAGE<S> X

NO DUPLICATION FEE \
FOR THIS PAGExxxxxx xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxx
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F BI

Transmit the following in

Via Alrtel

J

Dote; j u n e 18, 196S

(Type if plaintext or code)

(Priority)

To: SAC, Loe Angeles

y/Fro«: Director, FBI

KENSALT

Attached are three copies ot Exhibit 18 to be
included with the report of SA Aaedee 0. Richards, Jr.,
dated 6/9/68 at Los Angeles.

Enclosures (3)

hlc

SEARCHED. INDEXED.
SE3JALIttD

Via .M Per



FD-38 IR«T. 12-1J-S8I J

F B I

Date: 6/18/68

Transmit the following tn

AIRTEL

in pjajn text or eodt)

or Hetkod of Mailing)

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SAC, DETROIT (62-4177)

KENSALT

Reurairtel, 6/13/68.

~advisecTr^K\A,r^^^^^^^^^^^pipn D/J.//DO that she
was ateacher at the Jonnnuir^x^n^cTiool, Pasadena,
California, in 1960. She advised that the name SIRHAN
SIRHAN is vaguely familiar to her and that it may have been
the name of a tenth grade student in her algebra class in%
I960. She advised that she cannot recall anything specific
about this individual except that his first and last name
were the same and for this reason believes that he must
have been an average student. She pointed out that if#
there was anything unusual about him she may remember it,
but that she probably had him in her class for only one
hour per day and could not remember anything specific about
him.

2J- Los Angeles
2 - o i t

Approved: Sent .M Per
Special Agent in Charge





PT% eft's " r o w
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j;u or1 IKVIS
.':;iroK, D.C.

V

Tlie £ol!ov;ing FBI record, NUI^BER

ft Director.

, ts fumlshod FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
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The following FBI record, NUMBER B l | H f t , is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
Information shown on thii Idenfifkotion^WB^HPi^^^TOafo furnished FBI by fingarprint contributors. WHERE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE flNG

Of NAME ANt> NUAVBEB ARRESTEO OR
CECElV£O CHAffGC

'<•'*&%£

$ PAG"

Nofaficns indicated by * oic K!OT based on f.n^c
being poj:ibly ideniieof wit'i tubject of tiiis record

ts in FBI filss birt are (kt<?d or.!)* c i invcr^igsliva tcii<Ii

John Erfjjnr Hoover
D/rcc/or
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DSP2>R1Sfix.?BITr OF S

FOR OFFICIMi USE OKLYThe following FBI record, NUMBER

Inloimr.uon shown on this Idsnlificnticm. Record jrepressr.ts dalo {urmahid FBI by
>T?. Whero final dir.pcoii'.on is not shown a luilliur c;;p'analion o£ choTgo is dcsiicd, com-
with afjoncy conlribniiiuf thor^ fingerprints.

indicated by * CTO UO'i' based on finyorpiinirs in FBI files butnso listed



lZSit!2i&i'Gil, L.C. 20S3I

UK iyV^TATF-3 DEPARTMENT < VfUSTICEv—4V#K1?AL EUSE/iU Or IKVE3V1G«AJV

/V.

The following FBI record,

Director.

. is fundsh«l FOR O m C I / i USE OKLY.

COWTRIDUTOR or NAME AND NUMCEft ARRESTED ON
neceivED

CHAME

*

(MSKWiTION

*

kit

Information shown on fhis W;nti£ication Record taprt^Oiits data funtished FBI by firuroiprint
ecntribuiovs. V71it*a flrtwl ui^pOjiiion is not sJiown or further explanation of charge is desired, CO;.YI-
municoto v/ith orjency conlrilsutincj those fingerp;intr..

Notations indic<.*cd by * tuo HOY ho.^:.d on flrufcrpri»te in FBI files kut ai-o listed only as invesH-
gatlve Jfctl:; ot i'^ing poL-'iihh/ W-i-nJical with subject o£ this* i d
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p SYAV55 C^ASTf/iSm Ci
D:r.M U»;.5AU c;: IMV-SYIS

\VAS;:;:XTC:<J, D.c i::?7

mmi!,The following FBI record, NUMBER ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H £ , it furnished FOR OiTiClAL USE ONLY.
Informoflon shown on Ihi* IdonfiBcotioii^^^^^^^^^^^ofa furnished F«"l by fingsrprtnt contributor*. WHuflE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTniSUDNG THOSE FSMGCRP;

OF NUMJES OS
tZQttVtO

CHAftCE

?>F; Di ' iSr . iVVIA'l'KD CUTS IDS F "SI

No'afions inditoi-jt! by * ore- NOT bo^jd on fir.gorpnnts in FBi files but ore lislcd only os investirirttive )ccds os
being possibly identical with subject of (Ms recotd.

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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usrWTT^,"I anijiirr.^c1. TYCO" p^pr/W^rn C^ ^%'fC"

L _/T^PJiL BUREAU OF IKVEKTIG. J f "^

If free (or.

The following FBI record. NUMBER flfeH
coMTntcuYoa or

riNCERPRIWTS
KAMI AND NUMCER ARJtXETEOOR

RECEIVED

, is fumiehea FOR OFFICIM. USE ONLY.

CHARGE DISPOSITION

n shov.*n on this Identification F.accrd leprsEonts data £urnitl\ccl FBI by fingurprir.'
contxiibutois. \"l-.cro £inal disr^tition is not shov/n or further explanation of charge is der.hcd, coir.-
municai? with cg.^ncy contrihiifuirf thor»2 fi:\gciprints.

KoioHotvs indicated by * cift HOT btsr^i on finrĵ i-prirvte in FBI files but arc \\tiz& only an investi-
gative leads as he.lng porsibly identical v/itli subject of tViis reoorcl. us.covcriMFNr ra-wiama. •. mi-O-CIS^I =
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The following FBI record, NlttADER V B H H I B l ' i s furnIsItec{ F O " OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
Information shown on this (donlification fUccrc? r<^7i!??a^^ata furnished FBJ by fingerprint contributors. WKLHE

FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN O."; FU.lTi T::: EXPlAliATION OF CHARGE !S DESIRED, COMMUNIOj£
V,1TH AGENCY CONTPJCUfiKG TUOCS Fii^:r.r;;:;>.7S.UOCS Fii^:rr;;:;>.7S

;;? , » :

ii'iilicoL-d by * art MOT bosod on fifiga
being possibly identical wifh subject of tMs record.

i;i ff: fiisi but aria listed only os investtgotivn

John Frigcr Keovpr
Diroclcr
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The folbwing FS! record, NUMEER V ^ H i ^ H B H ' i s ^ ^ ' ^ ^ FO?- OrFfQAL USE ONLY.
Informction ihov/n on this IdonfificcNon ?!ecof^^re?cS!^crS furnished FDI by fincerprinf contribufors. V/HEHE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOV/N O^ FUaTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, CO/AA\UNICAT£f
VflTJI AGENCY COi^TM^uTiMS THOSE RNGSih'dNTS.

CONTCISUTOS OF
HAJ'I AND KUMJCIt

AFX;S1C0 OK
RECEIVcD CHARGE

• • * :

bic
b-J

being po
tnc".cak:d by * ere \lO~i based on {incjsrprin'.t in
ibly iJcr.flcol v.ilJt subjeef of this r cc rd .

files buf of« lifted on!y as invffifigc:JjVD bc:di cr

John Erlpor l loowr
Fiiri-rtnr
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Thi following F3I recuici, NUMCF.R ^ M H H B M I ' i s furnishcd FOR O F F ^ ^ USE ONLY.
Information shown on Iliii IdenfificcfidhSocorcffep^^^^WKi furnished FBI by firissrprinf contributor*. WHEKc
FINAL D1SPOSJ7ION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESKED, COMMUNICATE
WiTH AGENCY CUNTkMJUYiNO THOSE

CONTREUTOS Of
FINCEkPUNTS

Notciiiofti truncated by * or<* WOT bo^*-d on fingcrprir^i in F&! fi'os bur crc !:;fcd only os invoi'Sguiiv
being pon'ibly idciiSicol wifli subject of (Iiis record.

Jc!tn Cc'-ar Hoover
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The following FDI record, NUMBER | H H | ^ H V * >> furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ON'LY.
Informotion shown on this Identification Record reprcicnt^fota furniilied FDI by fingerprint contributors. V/KEUc
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OK FU2THEU EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTrJUUTSNG THOCE RNGESFSiNTS.

CONTklSUTOK OF
FINGERPRINTS NAME AND MUM3ER

ED OR
RECEIVED CHARGE OtSFOSmON

he
b-3

fio)i5 inc'icciid !>/ * Oie UOT boscd on fingerprints in fCt files but nr*
being possibly idontical with subject of lliis record.

iod or !" ts irivs
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Tha following FBI record, N'JMDSR B H | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ' '* f u r r » ' i h - d F O P l OFFICIAL USE Or-ILY.
Informa'ion *hov/n on Ihis Identification Roco'^cpreJenWEfo furnished FDI by fingerprint contributors. VVI-it;.L:

FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN O3 FU^THJR EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICA'i c
WITH AC£.\fCY CCNT.'USUTiNG TiJOSE riisGF^r^i;>

CONTWiUfOH OF

>

NAM£ AND N U ' . ' J I . I

a

-

•

ARRESTED 0 1
fcECfWD CKAftCC

*

*

: V , : I N . \ T ? ; O O - ' i S I O ^

oetosmoN

*

Ncfatiori* \rt<Fn.u',Lj<S by * crc NOT boscd on f*in._:tipiiriis in Till
being possibly identical v/il!i subject of tii!s record.

K'.i* are tii*sd only cs invciflyOiivt- !«uuV

John Ccfcjcr Kwc-ver
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F B I

Date: 6-18-68
Transmit the following in

Via Airte l

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

To:
7

SAC, Los Angeles(56-156)

Director, FBI (62-587)
ASSASSINA11ON OF
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

' LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

major case

anc

enclosed.

i : g

Identification records relating to submitted prints are

Comparisons of unidentified latent prints reported in
captioned case being conducted with submitted major case prints.
Results of comparisons will be furnished upon completion.

J/3

Sent Via .M Per



6-19-68

AIHTEL AIR

TOi DIRECTOR, FBI

TROK: SAC, HOU5UMI ( 1 7 5 - 1 ? ) P

SUBJECT! KEHSALT

BE; Bureau alrtcl to Houctoo dated 6-17-68.

to the interv €* requested w
c set forth In referenced

la noted t

r>y £A
Texas:

On June 17, 1965. the Hsuctan Orflce opened
An lcperconatlon case on^l^H^fcssed upon telephone
cal l to the M^urton 0;?f i ^e^rai^h-: Oal eston,
Texas, Fa^^^epcirtrxnt esrly corning of 6-17-68,
in t i h l o h H | H ^ ? . s arrested by Cai eston Police -
Tmnti rtiT.f nt. ft-T7-^A. on a charge of drunh and i t was

be Wa &n FBI Agent and
eos&selnation.

.estimation was condu ted
at

Oo June 17,

n;; of June 17, 196C,
ihile drlvln,:; In CalveetonT

Bureau (AM)
L A l

-Hoocton
(1-47-2535)
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HO 175-12

hie

• * •

Police Officer and requested that a vehicle he
was rollotflng be etopped. Be stated _

to be drunk and waa arrestcjLJiild-Lc&flaported

tlAiB£(
pp

to the 6 lvc^^^pl lce Staj
interviewed • H V k * n 6 tfaol _
vorfclns with the FBI In connection w"<th the KEBSEXY
assassination and hg^gg^giigvln& a ear, license
nuaber unkngu^to 8 ^ B P H | H | B eta ted in his
op In ion i H ^ H H ^ e definitely drunk when arrested
and ftirt^^^^^rosi hie Interview and observation^ he
b e l l e ^ ^ • H y & a "out." He advised the drunk
charge a^TSGvHBiiBf&8

on June 17, 1968,
and furnished the

i at aoou ^ p
was at the Texan Drive-In located on Hempstead

Hit^way, H^ustoo, Texas, when he observed a white
Ford station wagon* bearing California license
number uaknovn, parked at a telephone booth
near the drive-to. fie eta ted there were two iialea
and 1 female occupants in the vehicle. Be advised
that i t was dark and he does not Know their race. He eta ted
that he overheard zyoc of their conversation and one of the
sale occupants re&ar&ed to the driver of the
vehicle t t e t "if you don't drive ©e to Vinton,
Louisiana, 1*11 brine up that California thing." He
stated the vehicle then departed fros the drive-in
and Advised that since the vehicle bore California
license, he thought i t micftt have noaethinz to do
with ttvc SEimnv assassination. He advised that he
then followed this vehicle in bis car, hoping
that he would observe a police officer and
continued following the car through Heweton on
Highway 75 to 0 lvcst^n, Ttxaa, arriving in
Ga.lv eat en at about 1:30 a.c. on June 17, 1^68. He
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HO

that he did not set close, enough to the car
to obtain the licence nual^r, claiming thfct he «c«
afraid- Be stated upon arriving In d i v e s t on, he
observe*! end stopped a police officer and told the
officer to "stop ttet car, I have been following
it ." He stated the officer then took hia to the
Gal .ecton Police station and charged hie vith being
drunk. He &dvlr.ed that he vas not &rxit\t to his
kno ledge, but had bco-n drinking tovr of five
beers. He stated th^t he definitely did not
at any tire clalei that he vas «n FBI Agent and the
eniy thins he told the officers wee that be *at
trying to contact the FBI. Re further adviced that he 1c nst
an enploycc of the FBI or any other branch ©.» the V«S»

aent aî d has never been an PBI employee.
he tad no further inforaatLos concerning

£ oscupanTT o tht vhite station wagon, heard
no report* rc^rfiln^ the KFHKI.DY ascacfilnation and that
he r.aly ancuned th.'t they tony he\c been associated
with i t . He states he told the c-anc ctory to the
Jucî e at the Corporation Ccart at G-leston and the
tirunf: choree vas X

AUSA HOltilJ) J. BIACSj Hou ton, Texas,
declined prosecution eoo'.-emln^ the Lopcrsonation

statins no violation or the Impersonation

The fellowitkiz description o ^
through observation and tnterv

Bace
Sex

Hair
Eyes



H O i7i>-r;

I D view of the f<
et is bein^ cade with

% no further

fete.



OPTIONAL, FORM NO
MAT I K IQITiOH
( U BCN. « « . NO. t>: e KJ .JO
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P) DATE: 6/19/68

SUBJECT: KENSAULT

£*-••

Re complant form of IC
6/6/68 (serial 191).

dated

On 6/12/68,
Crocker Citizens Bank,

* Monica, California, Mas contacted regarding thi
matter. He was recontacted 6 / 1 3 / 6 8 h ^ ^
advised that he had
had waited on c us tome r ^ ^ ^ | | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f
date in question., a n d ^ ^ H H ^ U H H B i a S t no recollection
whatsoever of waiting on a customer fitting the desciptlon
of the subject, in this case, nor did she had avy
recollection of waiting on a customer who exchanged a roll
of smaller denomination bills for several $100 bills.

^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ discussed this
matter "l^^^HHHII^HHHHHII^H^f this branch and
that they have no reason tooeTiEve that the subject
of this case has been dealing at this bank on any kind
of a regular basis.

fill-
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AIRTBL

TOt

noKt

Bftt

Director,

&AC, Albai

KENSALT

FBI

V a73

1

On
Blnghasiton, K.Y., furnls

^agorx*f Collage, Shawn**,
school, during the f i r s t week of June,

1968, and returned to U i parents* home in Blnghanton, M,Y«
Gb a Sunday night In Kay>JL968, possibly 5/12 or 5/19/68,
television coned tan DICK CKKORY was on th« campus of St
Gregory's College giving a tf^k a t the gysmaslua and
heard part of I t . After CRSGCfcY's talk, he went to the
Coaoons and spoke to a lara^ftroupo^students ntafcerlng
about 150, according to H ^ m B H ^ u a l k e d la during
the middle of this talk by

e Y
.election.

[lowin

CMGORT tfide some coauent about Hayor LXNDSKT of
New York andSen. KKNNEDY of N,Yt, would be shot before the

H H B | L ( i n o t n a a x t h * entire talk, but
acus&ed i t with 2 of his cU turn tea t

Ca«ibrla Heights, N.Y., telephone
Spring take,

e personally did not hear GREGORY
•sfce tbe ex»tenant, put did hear a student question GEBGGflY
abot what GREGORY had just said, and GREGORY replied that he
had received the Informs tin from a reliable source*

2 - Oklahoma Citjr™ ' '~• Bureau • " f l - /

l^r Los /ngeles
2 - Albany

2 - Mew York
2 - Kewark
1 « Chicago



m

AL 175-12

Is certain i t hid something to do with Sen. KENNEDY
Mayor LXNDSKY, and the conment was nsde by GREGORY that they
Mould be ihot befoig__£he e lect ion . During the discussion the
following norn iAg ,HHHHHBHBB h e bad beard the entire
talk and commented that GKKOKY a l legedly said either Mayor
LINDSEY or Sen. KENNEDY would be shot?

|he l e f t the campus in Sbawnee, Oklahona,
• few d«y»~before the assassination of Sen.KENNEDY end was
enroute to his hone In Blnghamton, N.Y., when he hecrd the
news of the assassination, ' Therefore» he does not know what
reaction took place on the college campus after the assassina-
t ion. He s£id he f e l t that there was somewhere between 100 and
200 students, in the Cannons Meeting Ball when GREGORY allegedly
oede his statenent.

Albany Indices contain no tworoation regarding this
Incident and i t Is being fumiehri to the Oklahoma City Office
for action deeded advisable by 0C« No further investigation
being conducted by Albany Office,

submitted to Chicago Inasmuch

LEADS;

CKUHCMA CITY OFFICE r

Contact sources a t St . Gregory's College and attempt
to determine contents of GREGORY'S speech re KENNEDY and LINDSEY
and s e t forth appropriate information for dissemination.

NEW YCftK & NEWARK OFFICES

Interview j f ^ H m ^ H p respectively, to verify
above Info and iff possible, obtain identities of others who
were present at GREGORY'S speech who could further validate
Information set forth above.

- 2 -



FD-36 <R«. S-32-64)

F B I

Date: 6-17-68

Transmit the following in

AIRTELVia

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

: SAC, LOS

J SAC, BOSTON (44-646)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6-13-68, the Boston Office received an
anonymous letter enclosing two newspaper photographs,
copies of which are enclosed herewith for Los Angeles
and New York.

The enclosed photographs are of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN
and of a mob of students mixed with police at Columbia
University, New York City. The letter points out a
similarity in looks between the newspaper photograph of
SIRHAN and one of the individuals in the photograph of
the Columbia University students and police. The student in
the mob scene is seen standing near student leader MARK
RUDD and is designated on the photo by a check mark.

Theanonymous letter did not contain the date
or the name of the newspaper from which the student-police
scene was taken. It is indicated that it is a UPI
photograph.

The above data is being set forth for information.
No leads are being set forth for the New York Office
inasmuch as this is being left to the discretion of
Los Angeles, which office may have information relative to
recent activities and travel of SIRHAN, thereby positively
eliminating the possibility of his presence in the spring
riots at Columbia University, New York City.

2*-Xos Angeles (Enc/^)
York (Info) (Enc. 2)

2-Bcsion

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge
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MAT H CDITm
\i.*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

• - - * * - *

TO SAC LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATO: 6/20/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSAULT

telephone
y was killed, his,
elephone number,

_^_^ feet that Kennedy
, would t>e Killed in Los Angeles, and fhade references to Jordan

and Jodanians

FBI shouin be advised abo
irate, and stated that
employer, becsu^ej^s employer
about this. ^^H^^J^d vised that
employer nor^neeStual address
above listed telephone number for

hen he told
s statementsV

hat the
(became

have to call his
want the PBJ

accurate.

The a'jove information is being furnished for appro
priate action by the supervisor.
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"" "• FO-3<» (A**. 1-26-eS)

United States E irtment of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

1340 West Sixth Street
Los Angeles, California 90017

June 20, I960

Honorable Evolle J. Younger
District Attorney
Los Angeles County
600 irall of Justice
Los AnG^les, California

Dear Sir:

For your information, I am enclosing communications
which may be of interest to you.

Very truly yours.

. C-RAPP

Special Agent in Charge

Q-'

J -

(Upon removal of cja»*lfi»d ancloaurtc. If any, thtm ttonamlttal form
UNCLASSIFIED.)
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JU>T13 17 1968

TO TIF. FBI
LOS- AKG2LE3 CALIFORNIA

RFK ASSASSINATION INVESTIGATION

YOU HAY THINK THIS I S «IMPOSSIBLE" BUT THS FOLLOWING FACTS ARK
TRUE. I F YOU CHECK THEM OUT YOU KAY BS ABLE TO PREVENT ANOTHER
ASSASSINATION OR 1I0RE. . /'

THE CONSPIRACY INVOLVED IN TEE SIRHAN KILLING OF RFK I S AS FOLIfll/S:

HS'TO Tib. i.!BIOH" HOUSEHOLD, S71TCE HIS SON IK TAW I S A KAN OF
GETTING OLD AED CAK'T WAIT 13JCH LO1TGKR. BOTH

..FEBL THF, TIME.IS TJOW,

V/HEN U1THUH GOT THS CAL. CAKPAIGW HAIIAG^I?JJT FOT? RKK, HE SAW HIS BIG
CHANC15. ITaiOlT COULD, AED DID, SUPPLY THE PERFECT PATSY", A YODEO
FOJIEIGEER VJI1O VW.S AROUED THS LEI1OH HORSBS AT Tm TRACK, VffiDSS
HAD B33H3K I E TROUBLE V7ITH THS POLICE, A1ID V1H03S KAT»L FEKLIl'GS Vfi
EASILY FACTTKD I K T O R.̂ GB U17DKH TH7, CAPABLE BRAIinJASHIEG OF RAY
LFMOIT HATKD R?K AKD BLM-IED i:03T CF THK TRODBI-33 OF THE WORLD OH
BOBBY KEimSDY. SIRHA1I B3LIH7^.D KIM AKD AGR^lD TO TKR PLAIT AED V/AS
PROJH3T5D THAT I F ARR33TI2D HE HAD EOTHIEG TO V/OHBY ABOUT A3 LOI'G AS
HE SAID NOTHI1TG ABOUT tJI'HUH OR LEi'Or. HE V/OULD BIS FREED*"^TlffibuSf""
TPHEf Ui:ttUF"P0l/3H AT!DTHATT0V7^R C0UI5 BS U3F.D FOR- OR AGAINST HIM.
IT'I/AS UP TO SIRHAfl. HTVOLVEli^TT JIBA1IT DEATH FOR SinHAII-AITD HIS FAL1LY.

THE KILLIMG OF HSK WAS ST^P OET3. 3TKP T./O I S FOR UERUK TO HAUG Ol'TO All
THS DBL^GAT^S CO:-3HTT12D TO RFK AED G3T HOBS. STKP TKR33 I S TO SC^RS
MC CABTRY OUT OF HJHTI1TG, OR KILL 1TIM I F THAT DOE3I!'T WORE. STEP
FOUR I S FOR JU TO EI-I3RC-K VICTORIOUS AT T"^l COITVE-TTIOH AS THE "UHCOI^HT^D
CANDIDATE11 MHO V/ILL CARRY O!T THS RFK IDT5ALS, STC. OU THIHKS THAT
OTE3RWIS75 H15 KASII'T IUCH OF A CttWICT?.

TH3SB FACTS ARE TRUE. WE E1V3 HEARD THESE PLANS DISCU3ST5D BY THOSE
INVOLVED.

CH ,̂CK TKW LEl̂ OE TRIB3 FOR THE Vro]!AE VJHO WAS WITH 3IRHAE ^0 SKR TEAT
THE fLATTS W12R3 CAHRISD'OUT, AED FOR TTTE OEE VJHD IURED RFIC D0;W THE
KITCH3E HALLWAY.

YOU WILL HAV3 TO USE IKGEI^JITX II? BRINGING THESE FACTS TO THS COURT
AS JU AirO RL ARE JUST A3 GUILTY AS S 3 . RL ^; JU FEEJ. THAT TTJ^S3 FACTS
MAY ilAVE LEAKED OUT, BUT THAT FEAR OF JU«S POWTSH WILL IT?BP IIOUTHS
SHUT,

m
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STATES
&D2RAL CURC-AU OF IMVE5TI0/

WASHlKdTON. D.C 29537

The following FBI record, NUMBER H | H H ^ I & ' h fornIthed fO} OFF|C1AL USE ONLY-
Information shown on thit Ident i f l co t lo^ tecor^oprc t^ fnata furnished HOI by fingerprint contributors. WHERE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

CONTttlUTOt Of
F1NGEKHUNTS NAME AMD NUM&Et

AAftUTCD O t
K£CEIVED CHAKOe DOPONTION

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in F31 files but ore listed on l / as investigative leads os
being possibly identical with subject of this record.

John Ednor Hoover
Director
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STATES DEPARTMENT OF'USTICE
iDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTiGAi

WASHINGTON D.C 20537

The following FBI record, NUMBER H H H I ^ ^ H L ' . ft furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
Information shown on this IdentificationiRecorarepresentrdata furnished FBI by fingerprint contributors. WHERE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

CONTRIIVTOt OF
FtNGCtPMNTS

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but ore listed only as investigative leads os
being possibly identical with subject of this record.

John Edgar Hoover
Director

V



• H ,
STATES D2PARTMENT Or

iDERAL BUREAU OF
D.C MS37

The foHowinB F01 record, NUMBER ^ M ^ B H H I k • J t furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
Informotion shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint contributors. WHERE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOV/N OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

COMtWBUTO* OF
NNGEftMtlKTTS

AttESTtD OR
•ECEIVED CHAIGf

Notations indicated by * are NOT bosed on fingerprints in FDI files but are listed only as investigative leods at
being possibly identical with subject of this record.

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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STATES DEPARTMENT o
fcUHEAU OF IIJVESTIGATl

WASKiNGYON, D.C 20537

The following FBI record, NUMBER • • ^ ^ B , Is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY,
Information *hown on this Idenri^catiorTRecor^^^^^^^^Rta furnished FBI by fingerprint contributors. WHERE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

CONTHSUTOft OF
FINGERPRINTS

fe-3

THIS PAGI
OUTSIDE I

SHOULD NOT BE D
EDERAL BUREAU OF

SSEMINATED
INVESTIGATION

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but are listed only at investigative leodt 01
being possibly identical with subject of this record. t

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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June 19, 1968

&/• U',?%*. ?'vv'A^K->£v X-^:i v * ^ ^ : " ^ ^ > . ^ ' : : ^ 5 ^ ^ - - / * ^ ^ ^ . i
Tot "-" WC# Baa Antonio

FTOBi Director, FBI (62-687)

- COttPUINAKT

Re 8an Antonio a lrte l 6/13/68 relative to Information
furnished by the complainant concerning an Individual known as
Jinny who nay be Identical with Sirhaa Blenara Sirhas. .

Tour coosunlcatlon Is unnecessarily lengthy and
verbose. In the future communications should be prepared
In a brief succinct manner.

'- -v-'"'

Los Angeles

• / * , •

^

: • • : • • • • ; i (



Q P T L O N A L FORM NO IB
MAT 1*t; COITION J
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SAC ($6-156) DATE: 6/1U/68
%%m

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re memo of SAi i /7 /68 (Ser . 302)
N«^

J)n t h e ^ ^ y ^ ]
flJHHHHHHh Bainparc UlV.f Los Angeles Police

p , "and obtaine^inioraaTion^s to the identity of the officers
and patrol cars who responded to the call at the Ambassador Hotel in
the early morning of 6/5/68, the amount of time they spent there,
and the hours and dates of their assignment in the near future. This r ̂ Tf_
information i s as follows: <O/U

Unit # Officers In Unit Ser.# Time 3-pent Shift & dates

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

JUN2 11958
FBI — LOS ANutttS



It is to bo noted that the first h$ minutes of the shift is
"Roll Call" time, and best time for interview of an officer is just
after roll call*

Lead set out in Ser. 302 was for identity of offiars in Units
2A68 & 2A51 shortly aftor midnight on 6/5/68.

- 2 -
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Indica* $«orch Slip
FD-160 (Rev. 10-1-59)

TO: CHIEFlJCLERK

Subject

Alia

Addraaa Birth Data Blrthplaca Roca
Mala
Faun la

Exact Spalllng

All Rafarancaa

Main Subvardva C u t Fllaa Only

ra Rafarancaa Only

| , lMain Criminal Ca«a Fllaa Only

Criminal Rafarancaa Only

Main Subraralva (It no Mala, liat all Subraralva Rafarancaa)

Mala Crlalaal (If no Main, Hat all Criminal Rafaraneaa)

•trlct to Locality of

Consolidated by

Ravlawad by

Ram ark*

• /
i /

Ftlm 4 Sarlal Numbar

AT

Squad

(date)

(datct

(date)
FlU FUviaw Symbol*

1 - tdanttcsl 7 • Not Idantltlabla
NI • Not identical U • Unavalloblw raiaraoca

Eitansloa

Remark a

Ftla No.

??V-*:V:&; :•



# F B I

Date: 6 / 2 0 / 6 8

Transmit the following in

AIRTELVia

(Typt in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
(Priority) I

-J-.

fill
g£

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

F R 0%J Sfo' SAN FRANCISC0 (62-
KENSALT f/

Re LA airtel to SF, 6/17/68.

Social Security No.
tional instability

s co
born
When employed

SF, and transferred to their
ter four months' employment.

employed for nine months
as ̂ ^ ^HHHpi^^^^p He submitted his resignation to be effect-
ive lm/bbbut was let off 1/4/66, paid tro_ 1/1S/6E. following
arguments with superic

No further inquiries being made SF concerning]

FD-302s follow.

[3/Los Angeles
WFO (Info)

1 San Francisco

Passport)

• • »

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent



June 17, 1968 m

Miss Margaret J. Wherry
Administrator
The Hospital of the Good Samaritan
1212 Shatto Street
LOB Angelesf California 00017

Dear Miss Wherry:

' Tour letter of June 10th has been received and it was
indeed thoughtful of you to write.

Although I certainly appreciate your kind comments,
Special Agents of the FBI were not performing protection services at
the time you mentioned. Since the assassination of Senator Kennedy
the President has made the protection of presidential candidates the
primary responsibility of the United States Secret Service. At the
request of the President, the FBI will assist that agency In affording
protection to these persons when called upon to do so.

I have forwarded a copy of your letter to the Director,
United States Secret Service, Washington, D. C.

Sincerely yours,

f £4gar .Hoover

,il- Los Angeles
^ Reurtel call 6/12/68. Attention SAC.

/
SERIALIZED.

JUN13 1S58
FBI —tOS Ar

^•-^^0p^^¥^w:



4-750 < 2-7-79) ^ _ ___,

xxxxxx
XXXXX

xxxxxx
) XXXXXX

- J xxxxxxXXX
xxxxxx

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at thie location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

O Deleted under exemptions) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

1 3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

__ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

i~] Documents) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(a) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the infonnation originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

I 1 For your information;

L9 The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

U

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
$ DELETED PAGE(S) X
JNO DUPLICATION FEE V

XXXXXX * FOB THIS PAGE X

xxxxxx xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
xxxxxx



Routing Slip
0-7 (BST. 2-31-6T)

TO. SAC

(Copies »*Olt)e*i Checked)

I I Houston
Indianapolis
Jackson
Jacksonville
Kansas City
Knoivllle
Los Vegas

Albany
Albuquerque
Anchoraae
Atlanta
Baltimore
Birmingham
Boston

3 Buffalo
Butt*
Charlotte
Chicago

I Cincinnati
I I Cl«*«land
~~1 Columbia
~[ Dallas

Dstroit
El Paso

I Honolulu

Nsw York City
Norfolk
Oklahoma City
Omaha
Phlladslphia
Phosni*
Pittsburgh
Portland
Richmond
St. Louis
Salt Lak« City
San Antonio

I I San Dl*go
San Francisco
San Juan
Savannah
Scattl*
Springfi»l(i

6-

Taspa
Washington Flsld
Quanttea

TO LEGATi
B«m
Bono
Bu«nos Airs*
Hong Kong
London
Manila
Maxico, D.F.
Ottawa
Paris
Roms

B SaBto Oomlngo
Tokyo

Memphis
Miami
MilwaukM
Mlnnoapolts
Mobil*

• Nswait
N»w Haven
N«w Orleans

Retention
1 I For information £ 3 optional

For appropriate
I I Surep, by

F~l The enclosed is for your information. If used In a future report, [ ] conceal
all sources, [__J paraphrase contents.

I 1 Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA
dated

SERIALIZED

JUN 2 1 1368

' • ' / , " , ' • ' • - . . " • '



4-750 (2-7-79) _ _ ^ _

xxxxxx

CJ -)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

D Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

O Infoimation pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

• Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document* s) originating with the following government agency (ies)

V

, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); Yfffll
M/D i?ffii/firtirt1 of Jtttfi'/g . as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

I I For your information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

atof t

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
jfNO DUPLICATION FEE $
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

xxxxxx
PMI/DQJ



J-ja-64) I* ™

F B I

Dote:

Transmit the following in

Via A l r t e l

June 19, 1968
(Type »« plaintext or cod*)

(Priority)

SAC, Los Angeles

~Fron: Director , FBI (64-587)

KENSALT

Attached are copies of material pert inent t o
your inquiry, the contents of which are se l f -explanatory ,

Enclosure

yst -$33

JUN 2 1 B68

Sent Via M Per



—A mat. as*, HO. 0 I | \^V:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56 -156) DATE: 6/20/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

BAOT:
not acquainted

^person he knew

On 6/18/68, JfUSTAFA
lan Gabriel, California;

with SIRHAN SIRHAN. He stated the onl
named MUSTAFA, who might know SIRHAN, was one ^y
SAMKARI, a Lebanese, who works as a technician with the
Burroughs Corporation somewhere in Loo Angeles*

Prior information received indicated one of
SIRHAN1a close friends at Pasadena City College was one
MUSTAFA (LOT).

LEAD: LOS ANGELES, AT LOS ANGELES: Will locate and interview
MUSTAFA SAl>pCA.RI. through the Burroughs Corporation, Los
Angeles* Will obtain background information, nat ional ist ic
tendencies, and a l l possible information concerning SIRHAH,

/!*>

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

IMDEXID

JUN2 11958
FBI - r LOS ANGUtS



m$& TO

£' MAT IB) tDITIOM , ~» -

• I A etM. «••. NO. a I \
UNITED STATED GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC 56-156 : 6-21-68

FROM

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

RE SF AlilTEL TO LA 6-10-68 (attached)

^ v^5SH l r K o f a u t h o r i t i e s a t Hollywood Park Race Track develope
that hISCri TtNOTW can be located at the Ellsworth Rftmh. rimJ I . Cc.lif,

Assign lead with attached c l r t e l for



"» • 3LAO. 1.OB

UBJECT:

dated 6/16/63, re

6/19/63 by

Physical observation determined there was no 700 block of
South SantaFeV^gnue. Conpton, California. Cor.plaintant in this
•.latter, B H H I H L a v e * h i s address as 727 S. Santa ?e, Conpton.

^ Asst. Postnaster, Cor.pton Post Office,
Santa re and Cypress, Co.apton, advised there is ̂  7?7 5. S°nta Te
^^y^^ias never l̂ Ward of anyone by the nar.e of
m^^^pntacted the postal carrier who services the rolffp Wer.
'acoress would be and the carrier stated he had never heard o

rec,
of the Compton Police Sept. failed to reflect any

records also failed to reflect any data
Conpton. ?rL_^£arda^reTlected a
1967 for

c.oor, brown ana ...

California license 4H|^|^B-s issued to
pton for a 1953?Tynouth.

snort
stated that

was unemployed and receive?
over 60 TJ

JUN211968
FBt-LOSANGEL£S

- • = A



cienta Tor about two I )san3rtSatBMBBBBk l e a l jtHo apartment
about 9:30 AM each day~ind returns about 5:00PH.^—^JH^Aave an
older no del red Plymouth. Hone of the neighbors «cnow wnere the
are enployed.

The
either of
tenant by the name o

advised she doe a not know -/here
her records fail to indicate any

On the
contacted 3A
at 9:00 AH, 6',

of 6/19/68, L . . .
nd an appointment was made to interview ner

o37"
Cn 6/20/68, SAS<

residence and she advised as ro:
^contacted | it her

lows:

Jhave been narried for about 15 years and
during that time 0 B B w i l l often leave home for weefes at a ti-ieand
she does not know where he ^oesbut he always returns. She ? a i ^ B H

"left about the twiddle of Hay and did not return hone X until last
weekend. She does not know where he went or what he old curing this
period tbut sh^thinics he visited his sister in llilwau'tee, .Wisconsin.
She advised •HH^-as -ad three serious operations In the last threeope:
years and his behavior has been erratic slncethat tine and he often
drinks to excess. She stated she is sure JB(Bfc'-'as not at the
Ambassador hotel on the nl^ht Senator "r.:^TYwas shot but she does
not really know ./here he was. She stated ̂ f^fcc.oc3 not have ?ny
strong political feelings of any '.:ind and s.ie .-:nov;s he Joes not have
any weapon of any kind.

She stated she did not inforn flHHfc>- the rrl's visit and ha
left their apartnent about an hour a^o to ret cone cigarettes and has
not returned. She stated this Is Just an example of his Irrejal^r

jr. She advised her husband is about 65 years old ?.nd Is a
usually works in an ar.bulance ?1 though to her

:~e he has not -..'orUed re-ularly for over two years. She stated
he does not belong to any organisations and can usually be located
at the Sancr.an Bar.

She stated that last Sunday she acconpznied hin to the Cancr.an
3:r -.-.'here they had a few drln'.cs and the" v;ent out t
there w^re several other people In the Sandnan but
in any arorients v;lth anyone."

suoper. She recalls
did not encase

iwas located s.t ths .San 'As
Ivd. and voluntarily advised that he -,ra3 but \f tho L\ area fron

5 / 7 / until last Sunday. He advised fte does r!bt own any weapon of
any kind and he was not in IiA :r.uch less celn^ i\ the .iiibascaf.or Motel
the ni^ht Senator ?.:3_?.*? 7, "XT.TZDY was shot, lie advised he v;

i f Ia
;as

returning froia I-a.lwaui:ee and was in Kinjaan, Arizona ;;hen ha heard

a



Mo««i on Jloute 6»» ::iivpr-.L;r» w£«n >-e l-.eari' fc!i« news. H# stayed at
the nl.^it of 6/l;-o/5/&8 and tlie note l records w i l l veri-Ty

—^^-JHHHk?16 can thini oT r.o rsa~on %-*ay anyone would say he was at
"th^TSnbassador the nl^ht of the killing and cannot think of anyone
,;ho ;;ould rsalce such a malicious statenent. He steted he frequents
nunc-rous bars In the Conpton area but knows of no one who vould made
such a statement.

_ 3s.n-':-s.n 3ar advised he has "cno:ml
(_

years ?nd has never 'tinovn^m^toexpress any strong
visws tov;ard 2.r«y\political figure and althou^^J^^oftendrin'.vS to
excess, he ha snever^noj-m hin to be violent in any *^y*fllHR said
he a*:so_j£nausJi^^^lHBbn(l knows that the? are separated quite often

tated he has never heard
has any kind of weapoi

.would indicate that!
last Sr.tun
was in the Sandman

an unexiployed vjhite
stolen a set

and

cue to P — t erratic ceh^vior.
either of the HHHfcentlDn that

jever heard anyone say a
fcas any '̂ ind of fire am
7 (6/1? : 6/16/63) an a

looking forM^HB^He. stated that
nale wanted t
of tools from
not know -./here he t*as ant^^B^FEITbed "he VJOIS
for stealing hi a tools. m B p i a d several dri
times left the bar in a very angry nood.

en with. _
inks each cay and bo

hid

Texas for one
in :• i a cons in and departj
thet^unk of his car., __

4Hv':~turned to L.\ last
_ arid that she resides

^^^___^ are often sepaatated,
"telephoned "xr*e ^31 to r.alce acor.plaint ôcc

not ".enow anyone by the nar.e oi
requenta the Sandî an, John's, LiTHnri ana the

In view of the investigation conducted, the fret the;_
in the Ivin^^^^Arisona the ni^ht of the assassination and the
posaibilit^BBBJtiade the canplaint, plus the fact that the conplaintant
furnished a^ictlcious nor.e and address, no further investigation- .
is bein£ conducted regarding this conplaint. ^ „

tated he
tate



,-.'* 'V i-.^ - « . ; -
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6A9/S6

AlKtBL

TO*

PROIti

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

3A0, LOS AN0EU5S (56-156)

SAC, SAN DJBOO (44-394) (P)

KENSALT.

Kft Washington Field Offlo« teletype dated 6/18/68
regarding correspondents with official Kennedy Farty at
Ambassador Hotel at tine of aasaseination,

On. 6A9/68 TOB. Copley Pra0««
S D

5 ^ C p y ra
San Diego, which pubirencs sanVOlego Union and San Diego
Tribune, advised neither paper\ad a correspondent with
KENNEDY on 4ay of assassination. San Diego Union reporter

^ h o traveled at different times with
Jnnedy Parryjrros with Me Carthy PaJ^y on day of assassination.

San Diego Tribune reporter RICHARD ftrniy.Tvm, who also traveled
with Kennedy Farty at times, wa£ in &afl̂ l&ggo 00 day of the
assassination.

- Bureau
2 > Loa Angeles

- San Diego

ALL

blc ^ ^



ISM *
. S-22-84)

Dote: 0/19/68

Transmit the following in

Via A I B T S L.

(Type in plaintext w

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

TO: SAC, LOS ANGBLS8 (56-156)

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (173-994) R0C

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Be Bureau teletype to all SAC's 6/5/68.

No inforaation has been developed that SISHAH
BISHARA 8IRBAN has ever had any association or contact
within the state.

Credit and crivinal investigations have been
conducted in all aajor cities throughout the State
of Louisiana and no record could be found identifiable
with the subject or his aliases.

No further investigation being conducted by
New Orleans.

Los Angeles
1-New Orleans

Approved: _ Sent .M Per



'S-J

Director ii. ̂ dgar Hoover,
f ^ r a l aureau of Investigation,

Washington, 0. C,

Dear Hr» Hoover;

You more than deserve the honor given to you as
"IJan of the Century", and I want to send you my congra&fcjlations
for your continued faithfulness to duty to protect our n&tion,
in these tin*s of great deception. You have been a promoter
of truth and a*»k it as a way of lif», that Justice might
live vtith us. I know that you are a nodest nan and i will
say no more* Lore than this honor, it is a great comfort to
me to be able to trust you and know that you are a Christian,
and it is these qualities that give you the honor of being
••lian of thr Century".

I think that all good Am-rican citizens must do all they
can to aid the work that you are tryinc to do, that our ftation
might be a safer place for our l^ad^rs and all n^n. »o any
hint of h*lp that i f"-l that aright b* considered, i feel it
night duty to contribute to vihnt ra.»ht b«*con* part of the
truth or a factor to the finding of a truth.

Almost daily 1 tak* lunch at Bard's Restaurant and about
liay 29th, at a b*ck tabl» Y.-«re tv*o young n*n, on* of -whom x
b*li*-ve was Sirhan. He was snail, fine featured, olive skin
with th«> bush.tforelocks. i had s»«n him before several tir.es
in the last f**w years. I was told that h«» v/as from Jerusalem.
He was alv.ays in th** conpany of this same friend. I know
nothing oore about bin, but that the picture in the paper of
oirhan was very striking to the person that 1 have s*»en here
in bittl- Hock, flease trace this and find if h* had stayed
in this city at various tines, as nuch as two years a^o.

1 feel that there are Uorrwnists that work through such
groups of young boys, beginidng in such camps as th» Kivjanus
olubs for boys and they concentrate on underpriviledged
youth, linen I obs««rv*d th* young ran that looked like,
t>irhan,l placed hiia in r& nind as Adght being a representation
of this group.

1 read that Sirhnn asked for tvjo books on the mystic and
this is often followed by the T^st^rn nind. 1 think h° will
read and later practice it, for he is seT^lingly of such
nature and t*np*rr.*»nt. I think h* vdll use this as a neons of
ev*ntunl .»scape, and although it s*»ns far fetched to the
western nind, h* might attempt and succeed at it. *or an ex-
apple, und'-r s^lf-hynotlsn, h* could feim d-ath 3nd laver
his h»art beat and puls*» r^\d »yen be legally thoi^flt ata-

d fei
e lega

SCO-

? 1



And through this m*ans with outside friends make a disappearance.
with their help, between th* declaration of death and th*
processes of pr*-burial, Th«r* is a fad of thrr* that ar*.
•XP^riJ^^t-ing with this underground lif* and this oight giv*
those. d*alring *scape a plausible idea. I think that Sirhan ;
would be th« type to try it, for this would have apo*al to
his natur*. If he would succeed in such a thing, in later
years,he could become a mystical l»ad»r a-nang the Arab cults.
I do not believe that he will *ver be brought to final juatic*
for the slaying of Kennedy. I think that Satan is goin* to
have hia s*rve his purposes in th»se last tines. I do not
f«*-l that h*1 was alon«j in this act, but *as carefully instructed
and encouraged and it -was S.VTiibl^ipto have happened.

One of the b«st protective measures for all candidates
to take is to hav* at th»ir app*aranc»s a r*ady doctor, nurse
and fully »quir»^van, bus or ambulance, with a clear path to
it, for any physical rdshap and for inr.*diat« car* and profess-
ional attention. l"in*is always a major factor and it might
sav« someone,for having such convenience.

The Lord gives to those that love Hin, ey*»s and "ars to
s*»* and h*ar through the gifts of the Holy Spirit, that th«
physical cannot s«»e and h«»ar.

Th« Bible ia the living v;ord and sp»aks readily to the
heart of thos* that s°*k to be taught, inforn«*d and comforted
intth* ways of truth. Before Robert K«n.-»dy «xpir*»d fro^ this
world, l turned to Larwvtations undT the direction of the
Holy Spirit and r*ad Chhpter five of this book. It holds m e n
direct truth that relate to our countryls reproach. Th*r*
is a fanine of this country for th° lack of teaching and hearing
the bre?.d of life in todfs written truth. Versus 3,4,5*6,7,,8
9»}2,13,15,l6,17. V. 21. Turn thou us ur.to th»«, u Lord, and
we shr>.ll b" turned; r"n*>'ii our days as of old.

*"or you and your faithful rvn of the bureau I send Isaiah
54:17, as a v»rse of faith, rio v/eapon that is formed against
th**1 shall prospT; and »v*ry ton?^" that shall rise against
th"" in judgn^nt thou shalt condenn. This is the heritage of
the servants of the Lord, and th**ir righteousness is of ne,
saith the Lord.

Respectfullj



•'•&*?. ..-;>• - i ^ .

, 1969

To: v me, Little

rroa: Director
VVNAATJP tlf C

has writtifc 1
[y be a religious cealot.

•' In view of the allegation relative to the sighting
of Sirhan Bishara Blrhan in Little Rock on May 29, 1968, she
should be contacted by Bureau Agents, her letter acknowledged,
fu l l inforaatlca developed and if appropriate, leads set forth.

Handle ezpedltlously and advise* ^-; yS "" ''^t^^-

L o s A n g e l e s ( I n c l o s u r e ) .. • •,•;;':•••-•-•- •,/^y.'^i'-';;V^:C,•"-•>••*."•"

Inclosure ' • • " ' . . " • - ' . • . ' • . ' - . ' • ' I " * . • • . ' •••• •'•'-''••- ; ' \ j . " - ) " ' - . ? ' • ' LI%'~I~
. • ; ' • • • ' , •

1
i • • •. - 5 . . " - • • • . . I * , - , * ' * - ' - * • • ' • " v . - - ' - -

••^•- .-:•••* *.•./•••:>•;•=>-:::v^;-- *±:v-: ^ - v - f
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/19/68

PAY1 MURRAY, Reporter. "Chicago Sun Times" Daily
Newspaper, 'was int'erv leVed at the offices of the newspaper,
400 North Wabash Avenue.

He related that he was present in the Embassy
Rooa of the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, at the tine of
the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY* He stated
that laaedimtely after making his short victory speech.
8enator ROBERT V« KENNEDY was scheduled to go to the Colonial
Room within the hotel for an interview by newspaper and
periodical correspondents* Be related that the Colonial
Rooa had been set up as a press room. He said the Embassy
Rooa was extremely crowded and although this was hearsay
he heard that Senator ROBERT F» KENNEDY took the route be
did; that is, through the kitchen, in order to avoid the
crush of the crow<j in the Sabassy Rooa* He stated that
Senator ROBERT F* KENNEDY appeared extremely tired, the
corridor be normally would have taken froa the Embassy Rooa
to the Colonial Rooa was extremely crowded with people, and
be believes Senator ROBERT F» KENNEDY'S aides probably
decided to go through %he kitchen to get to the Colonial
Room so he would not be mobbed by the crowd. He stated in
this regard, that DICK DRAYNE, Press Secretary to Senator
îfftflP It HPfflflP̂  »PO * a s working for Senator ROBERT F,
KENNEDY in Los Angeles as a press aide, might know why Senator
ROBERT F* KENNEDY took the route he did which culminated in
his assassination in the kitchen. MURRAY believed that DRAYNE
may be able to at least shed some light on who made the
decision to take this route or possibly why it was taken* He
said DRAYNE can be located through the Office of Senator
EDWARD F. KENNEDY In Washington, D. C.

Regarding other Chicago newspaper correspondents
present at the Ambassador Hotel at the timevof the assassination,
be related that be believes there were no Chicago based cor-
respondents at the hotel. He said that BOB RQSB__of Los Angeles
is the west coast representative of the ""tifaicagoTDaily News"
and while he did not see ROSE at the Ambassador Hotelf he did
see him at the hospital to which Senator ROBERT X- KENNEDY was
taken* He said ROSE can be located in Los Angeles through the

Thlt document contain* n«lth«r r*cetn<A«ft4a1loni nof contlutlont of I n . FIJI, tt to th« property ol lh« FBI and It loan*d to rour og«ncyi
It and 111 contanli or* oof to b* dlttrtbuttd «ut«ld* your ofl«ncy.
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wire services or any of 'the Los Angeles newspapers. Be
further related that SY KOgMAH is the vest coast representa-
tive of the "Chicago U&lly Tribune** and while he did not
see KORMAN at the Ambassador Hotel, he feels quite certain ,
that KORMAN was, in fact, present at the hotel. He related \
that KORMAN can be located through the wire services or any
of the Los Angeles newspapers.

TOM
in addition to the foregoing, he stated that

Washington Correspondent of the "Chicago Bun
t th lTimes,

assassinat
ffi g g

, * u aiBo present at the hotel at the time of the
ination and he resides in Washington, D. C.

NMURRAY said that he did not observe SIRHAN prior
to the time of the assassination* The first tine he saw \
SIRHAN was\af ter the shooting in the kitchen when RATEE T
and RC£IE&E£& had SIRHAM flattened out on a table and
attempting td\wrest the gun away from him. He said that at
this time the fcun was waving wildly and the confusion was
extreme. He said by way of reiteration that he believed
Senator ROBERT F, KENNEDY had not changed bis plans to go to the
Ambassador room, but merely his method of going to the Colonial
Boom in order to avoid the crowd in the Embassy Room. He
did state, however, that this is hearsay and he has no actual
knowledge this was the case.

.••*••mmmm
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TO

M 4.i:;,"JJ.

DATS: 6 /19 /68

I
UNITED STATES

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELSS (56-156)

SAC, CHICAGO {89-61) (P)

K E N S A L T -I •. .-••.• i;---: t • • • - - : . » • •

Re WPO teletype to Bureau, et al, 6/18/68, and
Chicago teletype to Bureau, WFO, and Los Angeles dated
6/19/68. ,. : . ,

Enclosed for Los Angeles are nine copies of an\
FD 302 reflecting interview of DAVE MURRAY, Reporter, "CMcai
Sun Times!' Dally Newspaper, on""JUB6 l»Xiy6», at Chicago. \

Hjgulartfon'tfx Pa

- Los Angeles (Enc
^^rago
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MAT HB COITION
M » OCH. • * • . HO. P

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6 / 2 1 / 6 8

FROM ;

SUBJECT: KEHSALT

fotel, Sani
rontacted

The writer , on 6/7/68j accompani
anta Monica Police Department, to ramar

_ tdvlsed that on Monday, June 3* 1968,
a man, whom she described as being Caucasian, about 5'3M or
5'V tall, very slender build, and very poorj
asked her if she would "watch my suitcase".
said that the man appeared to be a "beggar"
looked like he might have been drinking. She said he
carried a very shabby looking suitcase which he placed
between^Ji^ja^^^id^h^shrubbery Just outside her shop
area. • H H H | | | | H H k h a t she had commented about
this dflrtysuitcase Tonotel employees but that she, in
no way, associated it with the hotel, its guests or with
anything other than having been abandoned by a transient
individual.

H - ^ M H H . f l | ^ B located, picked up and opened
the suitcase, which contained miscellaneous items of personal
clothing, dirty and disheveled in appearance. It also
contained some personal items^-^^^B^^±a^hbrush, razor
and shoe polish. Located byfl^^l^H^^HBwithin the
suitcase was a Los Angeles Poi^^yj^^^a^£j^gl£ase from
custody form bearing the name jHHH-HHHHii-Hftthe
date 5/23/68, and the notationiHoTlywooaiJivision, Los Angeles.

j H ^ H H H H B t o o k custody of this abandoned
property and transported it to his police headquarters.

SEARCHED KyD

i I960

zni



LA 56-156

Original Information concerning this
Lease was received bv Santa MonJea. Police Office:

an employee of the
[Hotel lobby.

ThereVs nothing to indicate this piece of luggage,
its contents or the individual who abandoned it are in
anyway connected with KENSALT.

- 2 -
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F S I

)-s»re: 6 /19/68

XatiM Transmit the following in

AIHPEL
(Type i.i plotiilexi or code.)

Via
(i'tiority)

TO: SAC, LOS ANGEIES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

FROM: SAC, SAN DIBOO ( 4 4 - 3 9 4 )

KENS A H
(00: Los Angeles)

GUN KILLED
Ihclosed Is a slip of paper headed "A GERMANS
SNAT^EVRi t t I t t t '** Abstates In part that

got his gun fr
Pasadena, California,

Led In to this office
ISan Diego, en 6/18/68.
Sidewalk of Fifth

5/68 and has no Idea who prepared It .

>s Angeles (Enc. 1)
- San Diego

01369
FBI — LOS ANGELES

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent .M Per



TO

. rawKt. t*
M M ia> lacnsM > .
M* son. •••. m «r 1 J

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 )

FROM : SUPERVISOR1

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE. 6/21/68

city News Service, telephonically
contacted this office at 10:20 AM, 6/21/68, from the Police
Press Room, Los Angeles PD, telephone MAdison 4-3211,
Extension 3535. He said RUSSELL PARSONS, through his Chief
Investigator, MICHAEL MC GOWAN, had reported receiving some
death threats and had reportedly requested protection from
this Bureau as well as the Los Angeles Police Department.
Mr. JACOBY wanted verification of the above information.

Mr. JACOBY's call was immediately returned at the
above telephone number by the writer. JACOBY was informed
we have no comment concerning his inquiry regarding RUSSELL
PARSONS. JACOBY stated he understood our policy. JACOBY
was also reminded the FBI does not grant protection to
anyone. He stated he also understood this.

[SSSMUEa™l^b-C

hJilli^-^itsS.



In llepfy. Phase Rtjtr to
FiltKa.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Detroit, Michigan

June 14, 1968

a lso known as

Since tier ecployma

ispiayia
Michigan,
ere, atie-nan months.

(phonetic) has been staying in unit number 25.
:ypewriter in his room and on June 6, 1963, while

she was cleaning his room, she observed an unfinished letter
in the typewriter addressed to "Cueenie". The letter indi-
cated this v?as the third time he tried to write to her. The
letter contained derogatory remarks about Senator Kennedy,
referred to him as an SOB., and stated he deserved what he
got. The letter contained a question asking if she sent the
dunib Arab to do the job.

then found the following letter
in the trash basliet, which was torn in four pieces:

: * • ' • . • •
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June 5, 1966
H i ;

Hey, what gives out there? Knvr cone you have to irrport sdne
duub arab to shoot the senator from NY? I t figures en arab
did i t , he screv/ed i t up, I fc^-rd the news th is morinc at
5?30. You can bet your butt i f I had shot at him or him in
body, he'd be dead. I t figure j , i f he hadn't been shot out
there, he would have been shot somewhere else , tihrne, I
have to adnit . Wow th i s aakea hin a hero. - Oh by-the-way,
I used to have a beer c t thc>.t p.lece. Ambr-ssador, wasn't i t ?

Your l e t t e r cane Ilorcdey, but I • ^as -coo t i red to £o end pick
i t up. l a te l ^ s t night, resd i ;. -I saist c?_: , Sharon i3
no longer the l i t u l e teenager I net out there and j.n Niagara,
but quite the young and at t ract ivo youjig Lady. Mari picked
out a graduation sif* for her, snC< I bought i t . Sent i t
out las t Saturday pas t . I t n:x}r ncc look like much, but i t ^s
solid oOld. Hope she l ikes i i ; .

As for the Florida t r i p , forget i t . ' A l i t t l e r ider on the
pr ize such as buying property when you get out there .

I'm trying to g3i John to corif here; but who i s to take care
of hiTa while I 'n working? i'iv.vc i:j the part uhat bothers ne.
So fa r , no aps.rt::ienJj. I did r?ut 3300 deposit an', rent on e.
place, but ue.ven'i received ii~cc.ll vet .

V.;eEther hr-,3 f ina l ly se t t l ed ^id I'm back t,o v/orl:.
balck as coal and s3s epi. g r.t n ights .



too

J
so known as

On June 7, 1968,
__ advised that

j currently staying in unit 25 and has been"registered
at the tnotel since April 8, 1968. She made available,

jaled his .home address as
Ne^JTork. The card indicate*

he represented the i^^^^^^rilHH His car license number
was shown as. New York

_advised that
Of construction work an"
during the evening hours,
of long-distance telephone
motel.and upon checking this,
long-distance calls. She sai
woman at telephone number TR
ygman rany bo a girl friend of his and he refers to her as

i(phonetic).

does some type
n his room

maintains a record
dents of the
has made no

requently calls a
he believed this

The R.L. Polk Corapany, Detroit, Michigan, maintains
a 1S67 City Directory Tor Kiaj
>f this directory reveals one!
JH
retire<

>rk, A check
-esiding at

It was indicated he was

The 1967-68 Cross Index Directory for Detroit listed
telephone number TR 4-0900Vs being for Merchandising Directors,
7338 Woodward Avenue.

On June 13, 1968,
and furnished the following

was interviewed
_

nforraation:

- 3 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

r,wt. 6 /14/68

that he has always
against" fbruer^Senator R03ERT KENNEDY. He called him" a •'carpet-
bagging S.O.B.M,said he has always hated him and never hesitated
to let anyone know how intensely he hated KEINNEDY. He has
told people in the past that if the Senator was not "hit" in
New York, he would get it elsewhere.

r̂eadily admitted his dislike for Senator
KENNEDY, he denied tnat h-3 himself would have taken any physical
action against the Senator. He denied knowing the accused as-
sassin, S1IUUN SIRHAN, and denied any knowledge of the shooting.

* Bl^l^^lilB n e âd more respect for former President
JOHN F. XSHN2DY because bf his stand against the Russians
during the Cuban crisis and his actions against big business*

ximately
irement.

which
exhibited

1965 from the United States Civil
of Retirement and Insurance, stating
been retired from Civil Service of

an annuity. This card
said his annuity amounts

1966 when hs was

caused
a card dated December 21

thatHM
the United States
bears the nurr.

He said he registered ^ • H B H B i n d should
have put the vord "retired" after his employment. He said he
was unemployed at the time he registered and had he indicated
that fact on the registration card, the motel probably would
not have rente^theroomtohim^^i^js^^irrGa^v^Tjioloyed as
a laboreji_fj2£_H^HBIHIBi^^^^^^^^H^^^HH^Michigan,

On.

t>y_

6/13/C8 Michigan

SA(A)
SA(A)

Detroit 62-0

_Dn1e dlcVoted,
6/14/68

"hi! document' conlolnt ntilKtr rtcomm*ndallDi>t nor conclusions ol Ih* FBI. 1) I) lh« proptrly ol Ih* FBI Oiu) *» toan«d )o your ogfnc.fi
>• ond id ConUnli att nol to b* dl»trlbol«d Out*!d« your



ilalms he has overcome his mental problems;
however, tis mother is still afraid of him and for this reason,
he has wot visited hejLfor vears.. His mother

said he is divorced from
present marri

She has custody o
in approximately

The divorce



• * • * . " •

known as

_ Irives a 1964 Oldsmoblle, Jetstar convertible,
ie with a black top, bear ing Michigan license _____
Jenied any knowledge whatsoever of anyone involve?
Teath of Senator KENNEDY. Re recalled bis father, now

deceased, mentioning one time there wes an organization known
as Fedy&h, which was active in the old country and was composed
of Arabs and Lebanese who hate Jews. He is not sure of the
correct spelling of the naae; however, it means mountain fighter
in the Turkirsh language. He said he heard a rumor a number of
years ago to the effect that this organization might be in
existance in Kew York City. He said if this is true, he felt
the organization should be checked into because of the possi-
bility of it having sone connection with Senator KENNEDY'S
death. • •

_ is described as follows

Name
Alias
Sex
Race
Date of Birtb
Place of Birth
Height
VTeight
Hair
Eyes
Build
Complexion
Characteristics

Scars
Education

Military Service

Navy Serial Number
Marital Status
Social Security Number

6



;•£
Re: jcno*n as \fJ

Occupation
Employment

Residence

Arrests



(

. • • • • •.

m
p known as

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is
lop.ned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis-
tributed outside your agency.

m
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6/14/«t

A1BT1L

0USCTOR, FBI

ftAC* DBttOIY («2-0)

ir«au aro 11 eooloa of *a LSI
t copl«« of LHM

g for iBfor»*ti
t o S«croy S«rvlc«. Two cojlst h»rt !>•••

ffuratsb^S to teent fi^vieo. Detroit , Mick., and HSP asd
Detroit PO bavo boon ildvi»«<J of tb© loforaatloo
lo tb« LHM. '

UOC la bolog «ab«ltt*d for 4UAttlg&tioA la
of tb« «uo9tloiubU sootal otablllty c f l H B I I v
•lblllty that bo eould poso » futuro toroat to eovcriraeat
figures ¥bos» protoctlon lm tbo roopoaaiblllty of Soorot
Sorvlco.

-."••• * ! > f .

3 • Bureau (Bnc. - 11)
Baffmlo (Sue. - 3)
Los Angoloa (be. •
<£ 5 l 6 6 )

olt

V*S
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FROM^

SUB
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MAT • • w m I i

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
JAC, LOS ANGBLKS ( 6 2 - 0 )

"SAC, CHICAGO (62-0)HOC)

6/17/68

closed is a 7-page letter from captioned
individual received at the Chicago Office 6/11/68.
Captioned writer cannot be identified In the Chicago
indices. The letter has not been acknowledged and Is
being forwarded to you for appropriate handling.

Los Angeles (End 1)

.. . . . '--y ,-•;.:
" ' . '

 v
 ^ . ' ' • • : • ; • ' * • ; • • • • -

Buy US Savings Bonds Regularly on the
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Exsept, I beseech thet^he free will offering of fly K/uth. (Ps 119:108)
CJ •<; • • • • ' O

FBI, : Ton asked for i t . : •-

When a police officer arrests a person he basicly has no hate for that
person neither a just Judge when he passes a verdict> Thus in ny reference
to people, nations, or groups is not a hate but as the LORD directs to
"Sweep away the refuge of lies" (Isa. 28:17). Alsa GOD says. Dan shall Judge
GOD'S people as one of the tribes of Israel. (Genesis*49:1&). GODS law not
Jew- Judah, Judge and Jury, designed to belittle GOD's laws and incease sin*

The Jew (judah) is only one of the tribes of Israel but they have spread
themselves over the world and like a jew owned store, the Jew sits in the back-
ground and pull3 the strings while the gentler gentiles neet the public. GOD
calls the Jew treacherous^ hard hearte^and stiff necked. God divorced the Jew
before they wrote the new (Jew$ Testament. Tfiere the Jew gave angels wings —
(now the flying nun) and V~vs that nade a nation good were used in the Jew
testament in ways to belittle GOD's laws, such as the stoning of the whore which
kept a whole nation straight. The hand that rocks thaucradler Now US/
court just passed no death penelty for murderers, jii8ZifUf& putftdeS* ^

The Jew lie and call themselves Israel - Israeli • There are twelve'tribes.
The catholic church, owned by the Jew, is the biggest business in the

world. Their code book is the King James bible to place the blame cm the pro-
testants^if caught. If one is exccemunicated from the catholic church he is
an ex-communist, everything belongs to Rome, Jew. The Jews news have uswatfhing
Russia while the Jews plan to take over USA and world by catholic stregth.

A glinps of the RFK and accused killer. Basicly the jew hate the Ar^bfirst
and for a reason, but one Jew trick was teach us to throw live crabs (arabs)
in boiling waterM- this is wat the Jew inte nd to do with the arabs in reality.
The reason is siple: The Arabs are half brother to the Jew. The Arabs are first
born which makes the Arabs rightfull heirs to the promised land. Abraham had
a wife named Sarah. Sarah was childless so she suggested Abraham go to bed
with her Egyptian maid, which abraham did and Ishoael was born and He is the
father of all Arabia. Later Sarah conceived and from her child cane the line
to the twelve tribes of Israel. Rueben (Russia) was the first born of Israel
so Russia is second in line after Arabia. Thus the Jews News causes us to hate'
Jordan and Russia becouse the Jew has already stolen the promised land and . ̂
wands no argusment. Thus the hate in the Jews news and Mayor Yority conviction—'
of RFKssaid Jjdl^e r before the trial has started. As in the Russian Oswald
case The evidence was pre-planted before the said assassination with witnesses •
like Mayor Yority that sware to anything the Pope desires. They oanuvered
Oswald into possition at the proper time and keep his mouth shut by a Catholic
who was allowed to shoot Oswald. According to code and the Bible JFK is not
dead but in San Jaun (St John) Porta Rico in Munfs clothing "The flying Nun". '
The bible verses: P.T. Boat 109 is Psalm 109:8 and 19. Verse 8 says, Let his
days be few and let another take his office. Theyduraped John and Robert's
Veit mass in Johnson's lap in Johnson's state, within monents XSJ was sworn .
in. Terse 19 says, Let it be unto htm as the garment which covereth him, ) x
and a girdle wherewith he is girded continuelly.(Nun's clothingJ/S*** TTOM"1)

• •.::)';•. "•'. This Pealm 10 9*8 ffithaany other verses of scripture I sent to FBI In *
' •' -Washington befoitethe assassination also ta0 John* Within hours Jackie flew

to the Pope. JFK went over more leasurely later which broke his vow In public
that Jie_ would. not. se_ek Catholic advice jto run USA, In a pack of wolves, if on»

. Kolf is younded the pack devour .the wounded woldt* This it was with JFK as In
IL' gangaterjgtorya^the wounded John ran to the Pope and the Pope ordered his re-
,. oovel^ bicoase among other, things I disclosed the soul'of John F. K/ "as that

:'.-'[/_ of Killer Cain (Genesis 4:8,9). Note that Jackie who has the soul of Jezebel
;tEe craelest~woinah HJler" arid laid'graBSer of the "bilsle, is generaly'oome-

i w '• > " _ • - « » • • . - . - : _ , ; - , ,
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placenear the scenes of i J Killings. Adlia Steveson wa... .Joceeded by Jac&r
over to England a little time before his ge_g&h.. At LibertyvUle, H I , I had \
.revealed to. Adlia that he had the soul of Satan the serpe nt (ader), Within. - "''. .v
about a month after that and Jackie's England trip Adlai the serpant bit the
dust. GOD says, (serpent) upon thy belley ehalt thou go and dust shalt thou
eat (Gen 3? 14). Don't overlook Jackie's presents near RFK's shooting. Jew-Borne
crew act out the bible in &ia_3j own wayj like the sinking of the Titanic in y

1912. The wounded Titanic was passed by on the othersitte 10 idles away bythe
S.S. California (Catholic state). The code; LukelO :31.*Apriest when he'sfifr 4
the wounded man passed by on the other side? The 5.3. California heard the' J
Titanic S.O.S. and deliberately refused to rescue. Pope -preplanned orders.

Fron my other writings which you have, you may be sure RFK was a well
wounded wolf whe*^he Pope wolf pack ended Roberts career. I had written letters
to the Pope of ny writings of Robert. The accused killer was picked from this
race track to connect me^ which of course GOD had rae inform you £f tjy address
ahead of tijne, this reason I was unaware of at that tin©. They folBir basicly
the same pattern so that their wise crew can follow the code. On the covgrof
L.A. Times TV guide for the week of RFK'S killing ;was Zimbalist the TV -FBI
man with gun ready. (ELubalist - Z,last ball is). Hews said while Rose Kennedy
waited at Rme for hospital report on Robert she bounced a tennis (finnis-end)
ball a few times. TheVgenerally get in a little code. Ball-Baal - children of
the ungodly Baal god^I klnsslfit-etc.)

Among leading papers for code are LA Times ̂Chicago Tribune, etc. Paper is
Pope heir. News -Jews. Alcoholic - Catholic. Iiagazine -a^e of Zion -zoo -Jew.

When the navy ship pueble was said to be caprured, I was in V±axkr Flo.
I decoded the new^and discovered the crew ship had desert^ the veit war but
not USA. and saught assilom in North Korea. The LORD had me hold the copy for
a day or two days until LBJ sent other Navy craft in threat lob recapture the )
said captured Pueblo. Then the LORD had me send LBJ the decoding by Telegram.
The rescue shipsvere withdrawn which probabaly everted a struggle with guns.

In 1960-1 After the LORD had given me a schooling in Catholic practices
in accordance with the bible using not only the King Janes bible but the two
Catholic bibles, the Douy and the corifertemity bibles. The LORD directed nxy
writings to Pope John showing how their practices were contrary to TOD's word
(Details if you desire - JKK got the same in 63). I also shoved Pope John thai
he had the soul of the writer John of the Jew testament. Soon the Vatican
started to cancel! him out with cansor. (Cansor is plantedJ.B^couse of ny fre-
quent moves to gather more information as GOD directs I keep no records
Others forgotten have dissapeared from veiw aftermy attact using GOD18 word
as HE directs. GOD says, Pay the mean men double (Rev 13:6 Isa. 3:7) but the
only weapon I employ is God's word as and when GOD directs - my own way is
futal. The Jew Goldberg recently resigned from the UN and got a cold sholder
from LBJ. That took about 3 open face cards, mail. The postmaster general /<_
bowed out, saying to join Kennedy. Jews news tell the News behind the n e i W ^ T I ? -
only when they or their church can reap a beimifit. The ungodly Sip code Pj£«[ >> > ,
numbering (I Chronic 21:1 etc.). Lyndon B, J, would never reaveal the hid-jf^s? I )
den reasons why he has refused to run again. ... \&] \
.: At Lynda's wedding, LBJ's angered Bpeach at ny decoding the wedding NjJI

-symblet. 'Then down to Floida to make a speach in fromt of the Union. T could . ' •'' -.
have heard him as welH If he had stayed at homw. .̂

The mult i_ air crashes with their code number dead, and other detales. .», '•;•''
••:.: "The re%"o^lhe^3i|un^ar<r'dding the strip tease in public how and" pHLst and
™? parrying- lt»s_all in usingtte bible that they never read or beleive.

-«,-„ --«,„_«-- ^a (jgt^j^g- awaEehihg ̂ 6 ecrip&urff verses thit TvlviTBeen

S
. /

^ g g g p
in the bible'for thousands of years* The changing of the use of Latin in mass

o"itoe&lTlia]g0^s^tm^ un avafa tnê re%o
.for the change when th* bible has not changed, also fish Friday relexed.etc.



- r
. -• The awakening ot^non-cathoiics to--the^thelie-plaiuangHtcHfcsk^/©^^

^ and make all north america Latin speaking is well nnder way* latins keep V
':<k—» their own tonguo for this- purpose*—Stor» nire-^i'^Jngue9t3--to—furtlier-iempl
"M Satan's-Latins and gradually run all business for the take over*/A parson
-•:-L— . truley desires to- be. a. good USA xitizen will-drop Jiis native -tongas-and--

1

;'\. USA lingo. The Japanese require no interpreter at regular stores yet when
comes to a head the Jew - Roman crew will pt>in t at every one else--*- JFK Cuba, _--•- ....
Latin pushin to USA for any Spanish speaking "person - Just say. i'ni from Cuba, . ,;; ̂ i^ ^
This was our everloving JFK contribution for unamerican Rome -Jew, She Jew, ?Bltte .!; C' ":. >
card" (Cardinal Catholic) for Mexican's into USA is owverwhelming. This is where ,. -\ '
KSnnedy gainned much power with unaiserican voters who plan to dominate USA* I . .)
wrote LBJ on this some weeks ago. He turned Robert down when Robert came to see
him.

\tten one abuses a high strung horse you know he is going to jump but you
may not know which way or how high, thus it is with writing for GOD, but of
course GOD knows as he know3 just what to expect ofl each soul. The reaction in
the news has been salines most rewarding. Yet so few know why.

Is the waxed figure still in JFK's casket? When I was at Cincinatti, Mother
Oswald came as you will renember to clear her son's name* LBJ knew Iwas there
and during that time LBJ and Jackie went out one evening and directed the moving
of JFK/s casket. Only a little note in the news no one else was invited* Did they
switch cael«ts with a. re=l decayed body inside or did the\ares»ve the wax figure
and replace it with another body? LBJ has many answer* ar does Jackie and Pope
crew. Robert's burrial is planned tor Satan Satuday in Arlington (our lying tongue) .
cenitary. You have to be a child of Satan to get in that one, I wrote Arlington \
cenetary sone time ago^aaall too short post card. GOD says, They were not ashamed , '••
when the:*- corraitted abomination, neither could they blush,

/mother code navy sinking vas a couple of winters ago. The ship had a name
that was fro~ the bible, (in partjldon't renember^. It sank in Lake Heron (Now j
he^r this). ^3 died - John 5:3 -Ye must be born again (suckers). One escaped.
Job 1:16 - I only an escaped alone to tell thee. (blame on GOD -icey, widy, turb-
ulentQ , Matt 10:42 - If you give in the nare of a diciple ajfool cup of water
ye shall in no wise lose your reward.

The Speck murder trial if 8 nurses killed, (Iforget the code.).. One nurse
escaped to tell ((fob 1:1$). I alone am escaped to tell thee* Speck is inocent
if they havn't killed him yet. He has the soul of a child of GOD. "It's the Luck
of the Irish". Isa. 42s22 ' "" " H5&Ukry&

If these decodes and writings help make it a better world to return to
th*» next time my soul comes up it will surely be worth the effort in this genera-
tion. I was dumped in the icy water with the Titanic and I cane back in this
body over a year later. GOD says, pay the mean men double and forgive them not.
This is contrary to what the treacherous Jews would have us believe in the Jew
testament and court rulings are- lighter to save their own skin when caught.
Earl V*aren (early warning) cheif justic supreme court, Justic - just us Jews*

The Unite star Line onwe*d the Titanic and the company was taken over 9ft er
the Titanic sinking by cunard lines , WJJite star line went broke* "Its the luck A
of the Irish" that these things hapen and catholic companies take-over* Now you " )
see the result of many letters - The Queen Mary and ^lizebeth and Yatch sold, etc*

If my misspelled scribblings were gathered from the many parts of the world
I'm sure it would make quite a volume*

One letter^_to Khrushchev from Jeffers, Minnesota in 1963 and he and his wife.
disappeared almost from sight. GOO says, the meek shall inherit the earth. Surly,

•-y _ he is among the neekest.If RPK had_responded to, 10 letters as_easily to.would have_-.
'£' been alive to day, I suppose. LBJ pulled his horns a few times but his pope ' \

backing thriough Luci - confessinn booth to Pope stregthens his striving against *?*/
J'- GOD. Each person must be handled differently each ingrown soul has it's own trates,
;V> no carbon coppies to deal with another person as GOD desires. i

&. • \
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RFK kennel Kennedy was fully aware his last soul hangout will ' ,
be in the dog knigdom hell , when he lost in Oregon he said, T may '
send the spotted dog home. He realy knewJhis leper soul could never .< y

change i t ' s spots. At the shooting the pdka dot spotted dress. In >
Forum (Rome) Cafeteria, broadway, LA. the*Spot light special JThey *>
are on the spot. They believe i t - i t i s fast closing in« . ., ; ,

A glimps into the food world: Resturant$ come from/rest you ants
Proverbs 30:25 The ants are a people not strong, yet they prepare
their (meat in the summer (simmer). Hungry as a bear? Snack bar: *•
(Isaiah $:20) He shall snatch on the right hand, and be hungary, )
he shall eat on the left hand, and not be satified, they shalleat ' »
every man the flesh of his own arm. Jew - Catholies are Vatican >
canables, 'lcanf< abels chiidren^Point at the head hunters of Africa.
Salami - soul am I . Weiner - we in here. Salisbury steak £ soul i s
burried, your mistaken. '

Many bible verses t e l l us that the children of man, not chilren >
of GOD, will return to animal, vegitable, and mineral (Rockefeller). >
Which Nun vn-ote the song:*Would you rather be a fish?*Theygjve them* >
selves away if we only l is ten. tibiJ sowed the house of Judah (Jew) ,
with the seed of beasts. (Isa. 31:27): Rabbi -rabbit. Cat-Catholic
Mun - bunnie. monk- monkey. Priest - Eeast. Cardinal - bird. '
Bishop - fish up. Minister - minnowsfcear. Chapel<*• see ape hel l . -
Chaplin - see ape lying. Baptist- ape i t i s . Papple POpe - ape a l l .
"My wild Irish rose" - the Ir ish green - (sign)Keep off the grass
your feet are killing me. GOD says, I vrf.3.1 heal the i t / back slid-
ing I will love the freely. I t ts true the vlolist ungodly person
one can love and enjop in the form of flower, bird, animals, etc.
w '̂th exceptions.

Three gHmpses of Ladybird and LBJ from the bible: Dani.el7::/».
The lion hearted man with bird vn'ngs clipped. Aloo Hosea 11:10-11.
Lion and bird^and in the book of Judges 1^:3 we find Lyndon the
lion dead and a swarm of bees hived in his dead carcase, Lady bird
was the queen bee. Lyndon has the soul of Richard the Lion hearted.
Do you realy think he has changed for the better (Veit)? The Johnsons
have long know this as do others. ^

I can give you the sciptures on the5 things written, the LORD
willing.but most peoplfl- never take the time to look them up. People , '
seldom believe unless they are taught by puppets from the pulpet.

T ou are aware that Robert Kennel had the soul of Eooth that
shot Lincoln. Host gangsters are catholic.

Some who read this may have gone down with me in the Titanic,
GOD knovis where to place each soul where i t can be reached. Age is \
not the answer some children die young so any age under 55 is posible. ^

Le/fgion comes from the man in the bible named Legion who was
full of devils {Luke -:J0). Logionares ar© Legion heirs or errors.

' We know that some service men are killers at heart, Rome to l l s its ^ )
are full of devils. (Not all) ^

Cosmotic fenale3: monkoy see - monkey do. VJhite females who are^.^
c-atiofied with:-the vay GOD.made.thior features and paint the i r" '

s;face, nails , and die their hair will have thfcir soul placed in a
vnogro body next generationj- also men who lust after that typo gir l

seo black from the inside next time up- Don[t hurt that negro

that cloop
S (children of GOI , _ ,
:*GCD o«73, % will tako tho foo?dsh thing* tp confound tho rloo,
«Aoliins3 t!*at aro diopised hcvol chosen.\?hefto vjliy ho choccno^ -,

' • Zoch 11:15 I Cor. i:?7-'° ;

end



iw-XIEPIC shooting: 2^-pdfstol - 22 witneses ot thw-'fcrjal;. Lid
ordered clamped down.(Isa 22:220 The key to the house of david wil l
I lay upon his shoulder: so he sha l l open, and none sha l l shut; .
and he shal l $i$. shut, and n o p s h a l l open, ( l id clamped down). ;>

RFK death at 1;44 AM -14 thousand v i s i t breir NYC.{Psalm 14:4)
GOD says. Have jfthe workers of iniqui ty no knot/ledge? Who eat up ,
MI people as they eat bread and ca l l not upon the LORD. }

No one shecks up on Doctors, funeral d i rec ters , e t c . Was RFK's >
body used for Jewish salami, weiners or sall isbury steak or did >
they switGh and use a wax dummie v;hile the spotted dog Robbert
escaped, news men spoke of ambulences leaving mysteriosly. The
mid night hours are generly the time when they sw-'thh babys of NUN s '
with children of GOD's children so that children of GOD parents >
have Satan's children in t he i r house, {read Dale Even's book, >
"Angels unawares". Where did you think pr ies t and Nun children went?
(I Kings 3:20) She arose at midnight (Rose Kennedy) and took my
son from beside me and la id her child on my bosom. What do the '
everloving priest and Nun's do with GOD'S babys? (Exodus 1:22)
(22 pis t le) every son that i s born ye shal l cast in the r iver (salami) *
and every daughter ye shal l save a l ive . Phy are there millions
more females than there are malest Johnson helps by wars, t oo.

The baby deal that was pulled in Callander, Ontario, Canada
with the Dieon Quintripplettes: With the help of 5 Nun^s pre-planned
and timed to gain glory and money for the Catholic church. I t ' s
the Luck of the I r i s h . One gic l had to die (Dion) sooner or l a t t e r
to f u l l f i l l the name._The doctor was the Foe (DoFoe). Charity i s
the bottomlecs p£>t (Rev. 20:1) The Catholics and t he i r crew always
beg for mere. Money fSowed into Oallander by the mil l ions. A new
(Jew) hospital v/as built and a l l roads lead to Rome. Amelia Earhart
ne^ermade it> arounPthe word beeouse sho didn' t have a Catholic
metal hanging on her dashboard as did Lind y that had 2 Spir i t of
St Louis's and a Catholic metal (Paris - Pair u s ) . I t f s the luck ^
of the I r i s h . Anolia called to a weatherstation for a position
check and some on<ipushed the radio condoled bomb in her plane, she
never answered again9 she was gett ing too close to the f inish l i ne .
Like Oswald they were afraid Lindy would t a lk so they kidnapped
his boy to keep him Quiet, again when he and his wife Ann were tak-
ing off they wore almost hip* by another piano Jjfchat was on the down
wind side of t he , a i r port in the way of planes taking off. The
balme was of coifce placed by Jew's news on Lindy. Lindy silenced. \.

A good oxamnle of Catholic Charity was in a catholic !Taga2ine
a mission priest advertised that he neaded a memoograph machine
that would cost over §400.- and as a pr ies t s demands are considered
lav; t o many Catholics he said send &10.00. Out of the thousands of '!
readers of that magazine i f only 100 loyal catholics responded, i t
would be $10Q0»00. This i s tho way charity works, show a picture ^
of a crippled child and a helping hand and the gullable p'lJv^Lcjs . x
bring out tho i r money, no ono ovor checks up. Thoy use tLct&r ac tors , ./
police choifs, Fire cheifs , prooedents and any big name that wil l .
bring a buck. I t doesn't nattcrwhich on©...you give t o Protestant or ">.-
catholic - i t al l-ends up In. the.Jotf Roman pocket and they blame . j
France for upsoofcing the USA da l lor . Did you notice af ter LBJ visi ted

V.o:i rouM you l iko eoae onclika tha t t a pray sou .out of Fur£&tory?
Th Kcr.ncdy3 cro Cruloy i a tho dog KcsLihouco.KOp hopo frca Popo.

:



Sirhtn fehlnn Slthaa, 24,
Indicted Fridty on s charge of
derfng Sea. Robert T. Kennedy tai
then was arraigned fa t County JaH '"^*'
chapel amid probably t l» greatest 1
security precautions ever taken I
for a court proceeding In this emm- /
try. / '

The County Grand Jury alto [
•erased the slight, wiry Jordanian I
of assaulting, vriih a deadly weapon I
and uith intent to commit murder, I
five other persons wounded during a /
shooting spree early Wednesday t f l y
the Ambassador. •
• KrWay'g extiaoittinar

fnss took nine boars. ,
They flatted at 9:301

Rimnwring ot the lirst o[<
witnesse* before t
Jury in the Hall

Then, late in ilieSrft**3i£LfeLA
M the i

For
f>n Sen. Kennedy, see P«e« 1, Tart 3.

evidence presented and }»s nAri in
• to bs the primary c<jn-

•ins the {Trawl jury
tiearirj: ircre required to identify
<hrn*e!ve*. and witnesses w r e
provided e=roi1s br>th to and from
tlic investigative panel's chambers
on ihe«5tt of Justice's titth floor.

5tfl.ihat_
Are Called

to
J

i f
rhen the indfctnient

as otK^V?i<^!5ys Supsrior Judg«
Arthur L/Aisrro'yin Jits courtroom
three flooV^TjJI and later at Iht

County Jafl. -where evtiy
psrson entering the third-floor chap-
.<?! was Fearchcd for • n - c a p i
ih^is .TwH-e Alarcon.

eT DfP DifUAtos. John E!-*3>ward
ffand M f i i ^ f e

in
to
ns
ed
or

en.

They !nr!tt<fed eyev:itS!>
rriTne, fo'ics officers, ambulant* ^
'drivers and atfendanti

Bccairse 1 6 ^ vrers in wew lore toij» ,
attend Son. Kennedy's funeral, Rt-Jf3
for Johnson, former Olympic chant- * |T -
pien, and Roosevelt Grler, matr> i f t s
moth tscHe for ft* Lcs Ancelei v,
Rsrnf, ircrfl exenseg.

: capture of Sirh~a
«CJT J , j.Hcrrs Terra t»r«;*« , j l

— Partly cloudy y-itli #nmrjr feftei*
use itoon t̂ day* Pair rnn^3?- iHgh to*

J * " -I.ir, n*?'1 TS* L»;v Sun*

• I

.to

ft

•*-**J*«, ! i T ., . .«-* . - • b—a.rf



Biblegram to LBJ. (telegram)

GOD says, New things do I declare, before they spring
forth I tell you of then*(Isaiah U2'&)

GOD says, Thereforestall her plagues come in one day.
death, mourning,and famine. She shall utterly be burned with
fire: for strong is the LORD that judgeth you* In one hour
great riches will come to naught. (Revelation 13:3 and 17)

GOD says, I have not spoken in secret from the beginning* .̂
Becouae Pope, priest, and nun through Lucl have missled 7<

you does not change GOD's word or HIS judgement on the de- «
celtfull who destroy GOD*3 children, nation, and GOD'S word* ^

Again I ask you, Bring my boy home from veit before this S^
day comes when the drafted inocent are left without food, £
supply, or transportation home* ^

GOD says, It will be in an Instant suddenly* (Isa 29:5) x
The higher the stocks the harder the fall. Humphry 5

Dumpty on the wall street. (Isaiah 30:13-14) X
GOD says, In returning and rest ye shall be saved. (Isa 30:15)

*«* #** ***

GOD says, Woe to him that buildeth his house with un-
righteousness, and His chambers with wrong. (Jeremiah 22:13)

Lyndon B* Johnson has remodeled his ranch with blood
money of inocent persons* v ' ' \' ̂ l \ \.

GOD says, The merchants have waxed rich through the
abundance of fornication. In them was found the blood of
prophets, and of saints, and of all that were slain upon
the earth. (Revelation l£:3 and 24)

LBJ is fully aware that the pueblo deserted Veit but
not USA, Also the atomic sub, yet LBJ along with the Jews
news Places blame on Korea and Russia to stop more from

: deserting and to cover their own wicked shame*
, GOO says. Along time have I holden MI peace, I have

refrained WTSELF - now it shall spring forth. (Isaiah 42:14)
By deceitfull measures LBJ prolongs the war* The death

rate is higher in de-escalation than before.
GOD says. The simple believeth every word* (Pro 14:15)

: What will LBJ teach In the University? Can words of
wisdom proceed from a tongue that Increase wars' for power.
glory, and robbing the poor?

1 Do you know anyone who has a son in veit that could
^ wright a Bible letter or send a Biblegram before it's too
< late? f
s Often we near some owe say, "Somebody aught to do
,, somthlng about it." But most everyone sets back and says,

"Let George de it." A vote only brings in another or the
' same Killer*
* GOD eays, the leaders of this people have caused them * *•
«. f~ to err* (Lsa. 29:16)
* fo:> ~-GCD aays, My word that goeth forth shall not return _.

X-* Yold bnt rtll accomplish tha which I desire. (Isa 55:lll
^ - . . :.GOD says. The word Of GOD Is quick and powerful and
0 sharper than any 2 edged sword*(Hebrews 4:12}
* ; __ _ _ _ _ _ - . * _

/ - - • i - - . ' • " ' " . - " " " • / - " " " " * " ' " "
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6/20/68

TROMi

SUBJECT:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109119) : r - : "^ ; -

SAC, SEATTli: (89-62) (P) ;! V •,'-•'%'*' " V

K E N S A L T •• • • " " • • •" ' V • - - . • • •'". - " V " ' < • ' ' . - : • • • ••
: ; . - • • < • • - : • - . • ' • • • ; . - ; / • ' . - , - , . • : . - . . • - , - • • • :

Re Portland teletype to Seattle dated 6/16/68.

aceOn 6/19/6 8 TYROKi: CTAPMAHN
at the

[Sea-Tac Airport), Apt7T:i5, acvised tnat ne can offer no
explanation as to how his name/was among the effects of SIRHAN
CISHARA SIRHAK. ..- ; . ^ / , ... . v- . v

fie said he saw J5IRHANfs photograph in the paper but did
not recognize him as anyone he knew. CHAFMANN said he roOe horses
at Santa Anita Race Track and possibly SIRHAN was following his
(CilAPttAHN's) career, as race track people do at tines. r.

: ' ' CHAPMANN was unable to provide any information con-
cerning Jordanian nationals or antl-Iaraeli groups and was at a
complete loss for any explanation as to possible association between
himself and SIRHAK BISHARA SIRHAN..

3-j
(V

- Bureau
- Los Angeles (56-156)
- Sea t t l e - ' . • ;>~ r•..-••;

•-v:^-., - • - . . . .
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in
June 20, 1968

Via

{Type in plaintext or eoie)

Airtel
(Priority)

To: SAC, Loe Angeles

from: Director, PBI (62-587)

KBN3ALT

For your information by l e t t e r dated June 19, 1968,
the Criminal Divis ion of \ b e Departmentns advised that a check
of the Se lec t ive Service records for the State of California
fa i l ed "lo Bflow a reg i s t ra t ion for Sirhan Sir ban or h i s W
Saidallah and Hunir Sirhan under the Se lect ive Service Act
1948. The Department was advised that the Sirhan family
apparently been cooperative thus far and to pursue t h i s matte
further could possibly have an adverse e f f e c t on the ir apparen
cooperation.

We requested the Department*s advice as to whether
the FBI should pursue further with respect to the Se lec t ive
Service matter a t th i s time,

Unti l advised to the contrary make no further e f f o r t
to pursue t h i s aspect of your inquiry.

• • /

Sent Via
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)'

SA

DATE: 6/21/68

%
»

m

KENSALT

INTERVIEW OF OFFICIAL MEMBERS OF KENNEDY PARTY

By teletype dated 6/18/68, the Washington Field
advised that the following correspondents were with the
official KENNEDY party in the hotel in Los Angeles at the
time of assassination.

ART KAVIM( RKO General;

(FNU) WlJST̂  /Mutual Broadcasting Company

These individuals should be expediously interviewed
concerning any information they have In their possession
pertaining to the assassination.

Specific inquiry should be made as to whether or not
SIRHAN may have been seen in the Ambassador Hotel prior to
the shooting and whether or notthe Senator changed his
original plans to go to the Embassy Room instead went to the
Colonial Room, which was set up as a press room.

LEAD s: : . : -

Contact ART KAVT.N, and (FNU) WEST, and interview.

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

JUNL11968
I —LOS
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UNITED STATES vJOVERNMENT

Memorandum
i TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6/S1/68

SUPERVISOR J . KOIVUI

SUBJECT: XENSAUT

Division Six of the Bureau,
telephonically 'advised the writer in the afternoon of
6/21/68, that authority was being granted to disseminate
Los Angeles report of 6/15/68.

At 4:45 p.m. the District Attorney's Office of
'Mr. EVELLE Y0UNGE1, was contacted t>y the writer and he was
advised that Mr. XOUNGER continues to be out of town and
that Mr. WILLIAM folfZI had left the office. The writer
wls i&en put in tontaet vith Mr. JOSEPH BUSH, who was
in charge of the*office at this time. Mr. BUSH was
advised, that the writer had two reports concerning the
KENNEDY assassination that were to be made available
to the District Attorney. Mr. BUSH referred the writer
to Mr. DAVE'FITTS, who was handling the actual prosecution
dT-SIRaMf-*ERR«rr-'Mr. FITTS advised that he was leaving
the office and that it would be better from his viewpoint
if we could tdeliver the reports to him on Monday morning
inasmuch as 'a tremendous amount of material would have to
be read. The writer agreed that the reports would be
delivered to Mr. KEJZ1 on Monday morning.

jr
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June 20, 1968
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jr.

Toi 8AC# Vhoenlx (173-19)

Fromt Director. TBl (4S2-587)

K E N S X L T ••:'• v".-.'. ..." •*"•;.>;:i. •'?':•'"•

Aourmirtel 6/1Q/6Q, and lettertead nenoarandoB
attached tfc»r«to» ;- • , • . . . • , . • • . •• .-* . . . . ' . . . •

Thl» 1« a criminal inveetlg«tloa and ad «uoh, . r
ttnless oausu&l clrcutnetanoe* prevail results should tm ' ••
forwarded In 302 foam for inclusion in Investigative report
fey L o s A n g e l e s . • .. * - : - - : , - . . x "-•.•.••••..: .--• . • : . , - . - . . • . = i - . - . . - . • •/

Rasubmlt as required*

- Los Angeles (Info)

**• -Vi •.•*_•, -„•.
.»••.....-•:

• -f ; • •(•

:
' ' \ - ' '
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;
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' 00 :
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot*. 6/21/68

at the Pasadena Junior College (PJC) in 1964.,

He advised that at the time of the television
release of the identity and photograph of SIRHAN SIRHAN,
he had the impression that he had seen this nan before*

He vas displayed a photograph of SIRHAN SIRHAN,
and he stated his belief that 6IRHAN may have been a student
of his, either in a regular course at PJC or in lectures
which he gave at that tine for foreign students at PJC.

He advised he had no exact recollection whatever
of SIRHAN SIRHAN, nor any records available which he might
consult to refresh his memory.

. • • i . " •.

inc.

O n Ann Arbor, Mlchi -F t l € #—PeUolt 62-4177

dtcta»*d.

<wrWd» tour agtocy,
• w property of 4>« F|l

6/21/68
loa««d to )p*tir «g* fieri



fetfe^.;^;^-:^:r-•»-•••'••:.;: I

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SAC, DETROIT (62-4177)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel to San Francisco, 6/13/68.

Enclosed are eig
results of an interview of
Michigan.

Los Angeles (Enc. 8)
" troit

FD-302 containing
•••L- Ann Arbor,



FO-302 (••». 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

June 21, 19fit

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ , Michigan,,
advised S A ( A T | ^ H ^ ^ H ^ ^ K ? n a ^ V ! e ^ V m m a c h e r at the John
Huir High SchooTTFasadena^Talifornia, in I960. She advised that
the name SIRHAN SIRHAN is vaguely familiar to her and that it nay
have been the name of a tenth grade student in her algebra class
in 1960. She advised that she cannot recall anything specific
about this individual except that his first and last name were the
same and for this reason believes that he must have been an average
student. She pointed out that if there was anything unusual about
him she may remember it, but that she probably had him in her class
for only one hour per day and could not remember anything specific
about him* -

££---;

+ * '

On- 6/17/68 -FH«* Detroit 62 '1177

6/10/60
Thi* document ccnlolat naUhar t*t^nrn7oiMon*^n eoncfutlon «< •>• fW. tt »' Mia ptoptrtf tf <»• "H and I* toonad to
K «nd H» contend or* nol to b* dUMbut»d owl«id« tour «gancir;
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. 1-22*44)" J V !*

LJO
FBI

6/21/68

Transmit the following In

AIRTEL ^i> I
Via

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

TO: .- SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) - '

FROM: 'SAC, DETROIT (62-4177) . ' •

KENSALT * ' ' /

Re Los Angeles teletyn/e to Detroit, 6̂ 20/68.

Enclosed for Los Angeles are eight copies of an FD
302 of interview with 'VEIjy MAjSLQt̂  t Warren, Michigan.

Los Angeles (En
i

8)»

Approved:
Special Agent in Chorge



amawi. KMM HO. •

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /18 /68

1

KENSALT

Re FD-71 (Complaint Form) dated 6/10/68.

For information

that one of thê mp'loy'e'eB lh his office,[
claimed to have been at the Ambassador Hot*
Senator KENNEDY was shot and the next day at work made
statements to the effect, "He deserved to be shot ,'arid
"many others should get the same". /

On 6/17/68,
;e of employment by

From the ouj
io both Agents i ^ H H H H H | w a s v e ^ Irrational

?
linking and that^eappeareato be mentally deranged,
[claimed to have Just recently arrived from
ans approximately one month ago, and, on the other

hand, he claimed to have been a KENNEDY campaigner in
Los A l t t h t h ^ l ^ ^ d ^ h ^

apparen

V y , , had
el on the evening of the KENNEDY

victory speech and that he had been entertaining the KENNEDY
campaigners inasmuch as he "h f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f m u s i c a n d
dance given to him by God"* ̂ H HH^H^^lHHKie and
his relatives were in a room on another floor below that
one on which the Senator was shot when somebody ran past
their room shouting that someone had been shot. Re stated
that he then went up the fire escape and met coming down
the fire escape a girl In a polka dot dress who statedthat
Senator KENNEDY had been shot. At this P ^ H | | H H f l k
stated that he knew that the Cubans working
were responsible for the KENNEDY shooting Inasmuch as they
had stated that because of the "Bay of Pigs Incident they
would eventually get all the KENNEDY brq

1 •- 62-228
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that he saw a nan on the stage where he was performing
whom he knew to be a Cuban and that he was sure this nan
had something to do with the shooting.

^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ was very sad because
he had nd^^^Wr^TVBn^Tn^^PPW^unity to help the people
of the world as he had been sent here to do by God. He
stated that he had received from God all the gifts that
could possibly be given, such as the gifts of "dance,
music, art, design, etc."' He stated that he had seen and
talked to God on may occasions and that he had been up to
Heaven two or three times recently. He also stated that
Heaven was not very far away but was Just up above the cloud,
only he was the only one who could ape it because he was_good
and the rest of the world was bad.
if he was President of the United States,
all the problems of the world because the world was evil
and he had received a gift from God to help people* He
said that he had been born several thousands of years ago
as a "little angel" and that no one believed that he had
these tremendous gifts and ability to help people. He stated
he had been sick most of his life because when he was two
years old, a Negro man In New Orleans put a "voodoo curse"
on him and his grandmother.

At this point,fl^^^HJB^came quite irrational
and incoherent and talkeaa^greaT length about visions
he had seen and the things he could do to help people.
It was apparent to both Agents that he was very mentally
disturbed and he was advised that he would be recontacted
if any futher assistance or information was desired from
him. He stated that he had just been told that he was
losing his Job and he thought that he might possibly go
to the Veterans Hospital in the San Fernando Valley to
try to be eured^f^y^^tekness caused by the "voodoo
curse". Agent H H H I ^ I v 0 ^ nim that he thought this
would be a goodTXreaanathanked him for his help.

s described as follows:

Name
Race
Sex

- 2 -
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Date of Birth
Height
Weight
Social Security Ho
Hair
Eyes
Build
Address

Belatives

Military Service

U. S. Army Serial
No.

- 3 ~
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Dote: 6/21/68

Transmit th» following in _

Via AIRTEL

in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL'
(Priority)

TO: SAC, HONOLULU ( 6 3 - 6 7 4 )

PROM: SAC, LOS AT7GELSS

KE: KEHSALT

Keurairtel to Bureau dated 6/19/60.

Enclosed herewith or
near the podium in

EotelV Los Angeles, Cap*
the scooting of ths Jrffce,

\SgA7 TO ,

^i^Dha of tbe
J j y i\oc-jn a i enc
r r ! i a , t a k e n p r i o r t o and. e f t c r

S e n a t o r ROB ÎVi1 P , K E Y
t

Honolulu i s rnrJue.vj/Gci "to p.ho*-.1 the, above
photon.ip'ns to .TOTri 'MV'.U'"' /iiWJCiZ to d e t r a i n s 1? he na.y
t s able to salecc Jcnfe unKytvm ijCi:^ In xfie polka-dot
dress from the crowd, setr out in" r ta^f -e l . Aiso (i-ntcrwins
if an^6ne in the photographs wearina^the polkc-dot drees

.appears in any way siiiiiliar to wou:«fn seen by -hiia, such as
her hair s tyle , e tc . Purthanfloj-c, can he identify anyone
ne.ir the woiasn wearing the po!3ta-dot dress in the
photographs in o:«;dcr that the.t person might bo interviewed
end further detai ls obtained.

I t i s noted a wos*mn rearing a white droess v:ith
black polka-clots appears in the photosra).»hr., as well es
a *?0i;i5n v:ith a blscl; druss viith white polka-dots.

Photographs m.ay bs reto.ined by I^onolulu.
SEARCHED

(finds. 6)
Los Angeles

Sr-nt _ ^ , M Per
jr. Chcro

OFFICE COPY
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ED STATES DEPARTMENT OT 'JUSTICE
FEDERAL BCREAB OF INVESTIGATION

RkN*

WASBINCTO1T, P.C. 20535

June 12, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF SKKATOB ROBERT T. KKKKXDY
LOS ANGELES, CALXFOBtfU

JUKE g . 1968

The Yiea Sec

the purpose of h i s v i s i t to the
United States was t o contact the family of the late ROBERT t .
KENNEDY and furnish then with lnfomatlon regarding 81RHA1*
BISHAM SRHAK, whom ^ » c ^ ^ ^ hnTFt ]A***<***A M Senator
KENNEDY'S a&S£
the KENNEDY
although he

in his application that
mily would pay for Kls travel to the United States

dnltted he did not have authority from the KENNEDY
a letter dated Hay 19, 1968, written by
, i.+« ««nator KENNEDY'S staff assistant,

f . . -—^^_^^^^lephone cal l early in May, 1968*
etter inf^rBea^mH^that he couldnot clearly under-
oVer the telephoneanasuggest^HHHfebrlte another

letter to him directly rather than to SenatorKEHWEDY.

Booe, I t a l y ,
information; on June

[interviewed at the Anerlcan Smbassy,
1, 1968, and furnished the following

^^Jn approximately July, 196^H|^^Htraveled to
j p ^ g t t f Denmark, for the purpose of finding enployaent.

fter about one week of searching, he found himself In the vicinity
of the central railroad station in Copenhagen and there encountered
a dark, swarthy nan about 1*65 to 1.67 meters in height. This
individual had^lack^Rucly hair, black eyes and a deep olive
coup lex ion. j H H H B w * *" COQvinced after seeing photographs

PROP3ITY OF THE fBf
This repwt Is loaned f e

m by tfce Fa:, a-d wittier
« BW ils cn.'cn.r. &t f.j
be tfijlfibuietf outside ijia

'Etocy to which h

- 1 -
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hi

of SStHAM BISHARA SIKHA* in the newspapers that 0IRHA1,
man he aet in Copenhagen are one and the same person. _
does not recall the Ban's nam^_butwas told by him thaf^he
came from JTaples, Italy, anf lPH|^not£d that he spoke with
a Neapolitan accent. AccoaraTngtoplH^^ he never heard
the individual speak Kngllsh nor did ttOaQexsoa ever mention
that he had been in the United States. m H u o t e d that
the man was traveling with an Italian passport but declared
that false passports were very easily obtained.

flH^^^HH|K*e bacy-^-Uiite friendly with this
Individual who cRsplayea t o ^ | H | R a cut he had recel
across the abdomen In a fight over a girl In Germany,
said the cut, which was on the right side of this man's

was s t i l l giving him pain. Several days later,
ind the Individual proceeded to Stockholm, Sweden,

iey remained for about three days. The last time
I saw this Individual was In Stockholm when he was
by a young Italian male who was accompanied by a

young girl with blond hair. The three left Stockholm In
the latter part of July, 1965, and he has not seen at heard
from them again*

^__ ilieves the young blond girl Is the saae
person wfion newspapers have reported Is wanted for questioning
by the Los Angeles Police Department. He said he Is unable to
furnish any other Identifying data concerning the dark, swarthy
•tale he met In Copenhagen or the blond g ir l .

Throughout the Interview vlthflHHHB he often
expressed his admiration for the United States of America and
how he longed to reside In the United States* He said that
ever since President JOHN F. KENNEDY was assassinated In 1963,
he has been obsessed with a feeling of impending tragedy for
other members of the KENNEDY family. He said he has sent at
least eight letters to Senator ROBERT F . KENNEDY prior to his
assassination disclosing his desire to enter the United States*
Although he could furnish no facts to substantiate his feeling,
he said he fel t certain something was going to happen to
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY prior to his assassination on
June 0 , 1968* -. • • - "• . . . '"J=-* •

- 2 * -
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UNITED STATE* GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /24/68

FROM :!

SUBJECT.-KENSALT

Re Memo of SAl Lated 6 /15 /68 .

In view of the fact that the
dot dress1* has been determined to be a
there is no factual connection between
the murder of ROBERT F. KENNEDY, no inl^
'conducted to determine the whereabouts of
the murder, unless advised to the

girl the polk*
L because

bio

3 - KENSALT

kAt'y
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6/15/68

edicU AdaiftUtrative Ofricer of the »ayt
p ^ eterans Adnlnlstratloa (VA), Vilshire and

Savtelle BottlevardSj furnished the following information!

Be advised that personnel records of hospital
employees are located la building 218 of the ?A Center oa
Sawtelle Boulevard* Be advised that those records are kept
locked during the weekend and would not be available for
revlev until Koaday, June 17, 1968* . , ...

I":
SEARCHED.

OCT18 1968
g L ~ LOS ANGELAS

--••»- V ••-..

6A5/58 Los Angeles» California Los Angeles 56-156



'J

furnished the following Informations

fiaetion.i
such a capacity* be advised he bad access to the admitting
records of the hospital employees dated June 12, i 6

Be advised upon examination of the Admitting
Records for that date only one womanwasadmitted for
nervous condition and her name waa H ^ ^ H H H
He had no other pertinent infonaation as 10 ner

SEARCKED- JNDEXED

0CT1 8 1958
FBI —IPS ANGELES

V

J LOB Angeles» California Los Angeles 56-156

6A5/58



the following Inforaatloni

_ Levarda.
Fe was acting in that capacity on the evening of June 12,
1968, and advised that at .ftSEgoxlaately 6»30 p.m. a young
lady, who itt deployed t>y | ^ B H H P n the Dietary Kitchen,
came to him for treataenT^^B^cIaimed to be nervous and too
dis taught to work* She did not reveal the reason for her
nervous condition and he did not peraue the natter. She
stated that she lived alone but that her parents did live
nearby. Ee adviaed her that she should not stay alone* but
should go to her parents hone. Be further adviaed her that
she should seek psychiatric treatment

he did not pay much attention
to the g i n as he had otner patients waiting on him, but
that later when he read iii the paper about the girl in the
polka dot dresB being sought in connection with the murder
of KCBEHT K. VEXmm, ho thought that this girl seeoed to
fit the description. He did not knew her naae but gave the
following description of hen

AU-

Race
Sex
Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Eye*
Build
Complexion

White
Female
23 to 24

ISO pounds
Brunette
Brown
Medium to slender
Olive

slight ac
or of Mediterranean

she spoke good English with a
tell whether she was of Mexican

deecent. Be stated that he feels that

6A5/58 Los Angeles, California Los Angeles 56-156

6/15/58

k/SI, •$*%



56-156

•be was probably a Mediterranean because she had an excess
amount of hair on her face and tnij which he described as
a good characteristic of Mediterranean people* . - . -

that the person who would have the
eating the naae of this girl would

f the Admitting Section* s

. • ' - • • • ; , • • . ? • . ; . . • •• ; ; . . . - .

,. ' r-.'V V- ..l;>-/ • • * : • • • . • • " : •

- • • • • • • + • - . . . • • ^ • - -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

~: PEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION T*'

Los Angeles, California -
June 21, 1968 ::'"

" " • * • . • *

Gonzalez under the
Gonzalez

Crispin Curiel
eupervlsion of
first came to 1
following his arrest by the Los AngelesPollce Deps
on October 2k, 1967, according t o a H H ^ A A<b that time,
Gonzalez was arrested in the viclnTtyo^sonal and Mission
Road in Los Angeles and charged with violation of Section
601 of the Welfare and Institutions Code (VIC). At that
time he was found wandering without a settled place of abode;
no visible means of existence or proper guardianship within
the confines of the jurisdiction of the Los Angeles Police r
Department.

Upon questioning by investigators, he f irs t told
them he was from Bolivia, South America, having departed
from there about three weeks prior to the date of his arrest*
He later stated he was front Colima, Mexico. He explained
his parents had come to Los Angeles, leaving him at home;
and he had stolen 800 pesos from them to come to Los Angeles.
He was declared a ward of the Juvenile Court and was subse-
quently furnished residence at Boys Oasis, 40892 Harper Lake,

JJinkl^v-California, on January 18, 1968. According to
^fBUKKk Boys Oasis i s a privately operated residence
authorized by the Juvenile Court to accept juveniles for
residence and Los Angeles County pays for their expenses.
Gonzalez ran away from Boys Oasis on January 22, 1968, and was
picked up on that date by the San Bernardino, California,
Police Department as a run-away juvenile. He was returned
to the custody of the Los Angeles County Probation Department
and remained in Juvenile Hall until March 22, 1968, when he
was then furnished residence at the Manhattan Project Residence
(MPR), 602 South Van Ness Avenue, in Los Angeles, California.

If " • • • • • * »
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CRISPIN CURIEL GONZALEZ,
ALSO KNOWN AS CRISPIN CURIEL

is a residenceL
r _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ k op era ted by the SalvatiorTArmy

under the supervision of Mr. Edward Boyle of the Eamlly
Service Section of the Salvation Army. On March 29, 1968,
Gonzalez ran away from the KPR and on April 1, 1968, volun-
tarily surrendered himself to the custody of juvenile
authorities. He was subsequently returned to MPR for
residence and on May 21, 1968, again ran away, and his
whereabouts, until June 17* 1968, were unknown to juvenile
authorities. A warrant has been issued for his arrest,
charging him with being a run-away Juvenile.

call
On June 17, 1968,

from Gonzalez from El aso
eceived a collect
Gonzalez desired

to know what woul^iamjen to him if he were to return to
Los Angeles. ^ H | | m m ^ x p l a l n e d to him that a warrant
was outstandingrornisarrest and If he returned to Los
Angeles, he would probably be referred to the California
Youth Authority ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ u r i n g that telephone conversation,
Gonzalez advlsed^^^H^ie was Involved In International
narcotics smugglSngbetween El Paso, Texas, and Mexico. He
furnished as a Los Angeles "connection" a restaurant called

cico Llndo, 2829 Washington Street, Ve
^d the foregoing information to]

Angeles Police Department
ione conversation, Gonzalez tol

would arrive in Los Angeles within six hours.'
received no further information from or about uonzaiez since
the telephone call.

During the period of time Gonzalez was a resident
at MPR, he attempted, on two occasions in May 1968, to commit
suicide by cutting his wrists. On one of those occasions,
he was admitted to the Los Angeles County General Hospital
on or about May 8, 1968, for medical treatment. The second
suicide attempt occurred sometime between May 14 and 22, 1968.
On that occasion, he leaped onto the roof of a nearby building,
threatening suicide and considerably upsetting other members
of the MPR residence.

- 2 -
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CRISPIN CURIEL GONZALEZ,
ALSO KNOWN AS CRISPIN CURIEL

_ T _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ observation of this
individual while Under HSSHSEpTr̂ yion of the Juvenile Court
indicates that although he Is 16 years of age, he acts like
a 13 year old; is considerably immature for his chronological
age and will do anything to get attention. He was not
considered reliable and frequently engaged In conduct and/or
activities which could be characterized as fantacy.

Crispin Curiel Zamora, who resides at I
cico, and who has correspoi. _

lAlso, during the period of time Gonza. , _
ward of the juvenile authorities, i t was determined that he
was born November 10, 1951, In Ephrata, Washington.

On February
a farmer, residing at
California, advised h& and his i'amliy are iriends of Mr-TYlspin
Curiel and his wife. Cruz Cortza^z Curiel, farmers, who reside
at S||HHH|flHHflHHHHfl|HHL> Mexico. Mr. and Mrs.
CurieT^iV^^jL^yearoI^sonwRo^oesby the name of Crispin
Curiel Gonzalez. Gonzalez accompanied his mother to Los Angeles,
California, on about January 25, 1967, and there the mother
found she had cancer and she was hospitalized. Gonzalez then
took an airplane to San Francisco and stayed over night at the
Young Men's Christian Association (YMCA) and was picked up by
juvenile authorities because he was a minor without any
identification or means of support. Gonzalez spent several

ill and then was able to get in contact with
~ and he was invited to come to their home
"was permltted^^^rioj^^^jv juvenile

and he stayed with fl|^^HHHwor several days.
;hen received a telepnW^caTxfroin Mr. Curiel in

lexico who advised his son had run atray from home, which he
had done previousl^^jy^^jjd^^on is emotionally disturbed,
and he instructed B ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ 0 c a l 1 local police and hold
the son until arrangemerB^rould be made to return him to Mexico.

idvised that Gonzalez overheard the
telephone conversation and^^^^^^^^^^house , and his present
whereabouts are unknown. I H H I ^ H H ^ h e Informed local
police authorities of Gonzalez1 juvenfle status and that he
disappeared without Identification or money.

- 3 -
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CRISPIN CURIEL GONZALEZ,
ALSO KNOWN AS CRISPIN CURIEL

^stated that in his opinion, Gonzalez i s
a b r i l l i a n t young1 HUJW but unstable. His parents have been
repressive toward him and he i s antagonis t ic . He speaks f a i r
English and he appears older than his a c t u a ^ ^ g ^ ^ He i s a
junior in high school. Gonzalez informed j ^ ^ ^ ^ H p h a t without
his parents ' knowledge, because they wouldTIgiuyaisapprove,
he joined a Nazi Club in Colima, Mexico. He said he was in
a leadership capacity and spoke before audiences of from two
hundred to three hundred people regarding the subject of
Nazism. He said he gained his audiences in parks and s t r ee t
corners. He said he curtai led his speech making only when
he began to get threatening l e t t e r s from people objecting
to his a c t i v i t y . He was a lso afraid that his ac t iv i t y in
behalf of the Nazi Club would get back to his parents . He
then advised that he took a d i s l ike to Nazism and began t o
study books on communism. He said he got so interested in
communist theory that he intended to run away from home and
write a book on the matter of communism. He a l so said he was
not in favor of the United States Government's policy in
Vietnam, and he thought the United States Government should
have been censured for i t s intervention in Cuba.

J _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ h e t>e l i eved what Gonzalez had
,to be true; even thSUgh Gonzalez i s jus t a youth,
;lieves he is very capab^^fspeakin|^o large groups

people, especially In Mexico.mHH|HHHHKhe could
furnish no further information other thantneTToHowing
descriptive data:

Name
Also Knovm As
Race
Age
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Peculiarity
Education

Crispin Curiel Gonzalez
Crispin Curiel
Spanish descent
15 years
November 1951
Ephrata, Washington5, 7"
140 pounds
Black, cut very short
Brown
Walks with a stoop
Junior in high school
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Father - Crispin Curiel;
Mother - Cruz Gonzalez Curiel

CRISPIN CURIEL GONZALEZ,
ALSO KNOM AS CRISPIN CURIEL

Relatives

Residence

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and Is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.

•'Ss.
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DIRECTOR, FBI
• • • • • * •

t LOS A1QBLK3

. • • > • • -

K«l CRI3PH CURIKL ALKZ

Re n Faso tel to BureauYnd Los Angeles 6/17/60
and Butel to Los Angeles, KL Paso and San Francisoo 6/16/60*

.-; '*•• ' ' Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are six copies
-; . v • '.* of a letterhead sunaorandum (LBK) concerning inveatlgatioa „•_
U conducted regarding CRISPI* CVRISL OOSZALJE5*

' . , v. • Also enclosed to San Francisco and 81 Pa«o# ons
••*'., copy and two copies respectively of this same LHM*

Copy of LHK has been aade available to Secret
Service* Los Angeles, and the Los Angeles Police Department
has been advised*

y .

2 • Bureau (toes. - 4)'h> * --/
S - H Faao (Kncs« - £) v.-̂ -.: ̂ m \
* Oan Francisco (Eao. - l)(Info,)

^Angeles



FD-376 4 Rev. 1M245)

Director
United States Secret Service
Department of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20220

Dear Sir.

June 1968

CRISPIN COTIEL ALEZ

is believed to beThe information furnished herewith concerns an individual who
covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro-
tection, and to fall within the category or categories checked.

1. • Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employee,
including foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the

* U. S., because of his official status.

2. • Has attempted or threatened to redress a grievance against any public official by other
than legal means.

3. • Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member or
participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as member
of other group or organization inimical to U. S.

4. • U. S. citizens or residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet or
Chinese Communist blocs and return.

5. • Subversives, ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the following
criteria:

(a) Jjp Evidence of emotional instability (including unstable residence and
employment record) or irrational or suicidal behavior:

(b) • Expressions of strong or violent anti-U. S. sentiment;
(c) • Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements

indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order
and government.

6. O Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making.

Photograph • has been furnished • enclosed • is not available
• may be available through : Ji

b1C

2 - Bureau
1 - Special Agent in Charge (Enclosure^)

Secret Service
•- Angeles

E&KsureTS

l\

\

Very truly yours.

John Edg
Direci

SzAP.Z'-SD

(Upon rtmovtU of clou if Ud iTicloturei, if any, this trmimittal form
btcomti UNCLASSIFIED.)
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 6A9/68

FROM :

SUBJECT;
KENSALT

advised thlB writer confidentially on
acquaintance of hers by the

Low employee at
Los Angeles,

een interviewed concern!
ROBERT F0
[ ) lives

Tice of SI

her

Jallfomla,
that an

she hac

ars of age,; _
pyed as

assassination of
xplained that
treet from the

asadena, California.

mately
and

she knows the
SIRHAN

[LNU) told f | ^
SIRHANs well and had commented that Sl
had mistreated his mother andhad told v | H H i P P
SIRHAN was a communist. Inasmuch as he has spoken of
communism In the past to her.

LEADS

Will interview
knowledge of SIRHAN if not already done*

gaining her
eady

\

JUN2 11968
,_tOSANGEL£S
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UNITED STATES CKJVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM :,

SUBJECT: KENSALT

^ ^ ^ ^ r o t e c t identltj

rornia, confJ
morning he had receive^^^equed^foj^any available
infonnationconcerningJB^II^^^^BE Social Security
Number S B H H H | B p Tnisreques^^flnethrough the Postal
Inspector'^Jrricev Alhambra, California, Poat Office, and
was made on behalf of the AlhambraPpllceDepartment, who
suspected that this individual riHMHHMfwas possibly
identical with the unidentifled^TefflCTPISring a polka dot
dress seen fleeing the Ambassador Hotel on 6/5/68, following
the shooting of Senator KENNEDY.

tfmHflflHVV'ie hadcalJtedJî ^ âcramento
Headquartersan^^^^mlng^thatM^^^HI^H^^ocla^^Security iftunberlH^JHmill^lH^V^IHHHiilHI^FCalifornia, hadTiieaacoinpensatlon claim inT?Drua^yi966.
Re then contacted the Norwalk Offlc^^^allfornia Department
of Employment, and determined t h a t ^ ^ m j ^ f i l e contains
no significant information in additiontorne above as f i les
are stripped after being closed for one year. He stated
that he had ordered the f i l e mailed to his office and would
advise i f additional information was/{enveloped.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /7 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

fc>

Re memo o f SAs
d 6/7/68, and Fp-302
Alharobra; A

Jouievara, Alhambra, and
Police Department.

ey
Alhambra

Based on data set forth in the above FD-3O2s
and referenced memo, the following leads are being set
forth to identify "JIM" and further amplify any and all
associates of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN in the Alhambra,
California, area:

V. (1) Will reinterview both gARL and ANDREW
MARTIOANI, Go^ld«n tfar^yr Bar. 26QfLWest'-.yalley Bpu^ev&rd.
for detailed information concerning JIM\ who was observed
in the company of SIRHAN SIRHAN on at least three occasions
In the recent past.

(2) Will make inquiry at
Alhambra, to determine identity and
^JIM" and if identical with JAMES U
resided at that add

: oneera

ground concern^
who reportedlyW i n inter vie

dividual

for any information conceri
interview employees who might possibly have known JAMES L.
WILSON. It is noted that he was employed there up until
5/9/68, 0

, \J,
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LA 56-156

(k) Will interview OINOR^SSI* bartender
Bar and Grill, 30 West Valley Boulevardy telephone 281^1*,^^,
HlUainUra. alffl exhibit available photographs of SIRHAN SIRHAN
and "JIM' furnished in connection with above FD-302s to him
in an effort to identify

(5) Will make inquiry at -^____
Novwalk, California, foA any information concerning
MANNING, aka Dorothy Sanrprfrj and determine present whereabouts.

v\\ (6) Will Interview
Purple Bunny Bar, Imperial and" No'rXttlK BUUWVaraa, norwalk,
"*OT-bac*gT0tlB3"information on DOROTHY MANNING, aka Dorothy
Sanford, who worked as a barmaid at this bar. Also, attempt
to determine her present whereabouts andVany associates she
might have fitting the description of 'UlM1'or SIRHAN SIRHAN,

m

lnt'ormatiofTTney migflniave concerning the identityNpf
"JIM" and individuals fitting his description frequenting
the Golden Garter Bar, Alhambra. Also, exhibit photographs
of SIRHAN SIRHAN and a composite photograph of "JIM" to
these individuals.

(8) Will make inquiry at the Jfrd .Av Bar, 39 west
Main Street, Alhambra, and attempt to determine if SIRHAN
SIRHAN was known at that bar and any associate? he might
have, along with the identity of "JIM11, mentioned in
referenced FD3O2s,

(9) Will interview the following customers of
the Golden Garter Bar, Alhambra, California, for any
information they might have concerning the associates of
SIRHAN SIRHAN and the identity of "JIM", who was seen with
SIRHAN in the bar on a number of occasions in the recent
past. Will also exhibit photographs of SIRHAN and a composite
photograph of "£IM" as attached to referenced memo:

Telephon

- 2 -
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L "UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Im Rtpijrt Pimm Jttftr
Fit* No.

Kentucky
June i a , I0C6

IKG

A »otirc#» contact frith vbos ha» boon ln«u/ftet#at

to e*t
Eobert r, y

• local p»*n

tit 1 nation of Senator
allegedly obtaining a revolver

According to the s o u r c e , | ^ m V * l d not spec H i -
nt ioo any political c*ndldaT»»^Tl»e sources stated

afflicted with Vascular Sclerosis and le capable
; out tne throat*

41; Tlnce "oi^Trx^^^mPaVHH^HmBaVr flvo foot nine;
one fifty pounds; <UrUDr<5fuhairjTrSSocyas »r*d in reportedly

This ttbeuaant coctain* neither recoctaendatiooe nor coticlusions
ol the fttX* It itt tiio property of the IUI ncU i s IOADOU to
your tgoncy; i t and i t s coutants are not to bo distributed
outvide your agency*
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June 13, IMS

TO I

FBOHt SAC, LOUISVILLE (89-78) <»)

SBBJBCTl / / , ^

- Reference Louisville teletype to Director and
Loe Angeles, dated 6/11/68.

Inform! tIon furnished in
INFORMATION CONCERN

ROTECT IDENTITY), te le- .
pbonicany to LOUIUVJLIKJ ou iu» evenxng 01 ©/ii/oti. Thi«
information tas dissevlnated in LHM fora to Secret Service
locally. Enclosed i s LHM - 4 copies for Bureau and 2 for
Los A n g e l e s . .>.,• c ;••-,

3 _ - Bureau <»*> ( E n c ' 4 )
' ' . • » • •• *

-
r

" . • • * - ' . - :
:
 / • : •
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AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

TROM: SAC, DETROIT <62-MT7>

KENSALT

kit

R« Oklahoma City teletype to Bureau, Dallas, Detroit,
Loa Angeles and Phoenix dated 6/13/68 and Detroit teletype to
Bureau, 6/16/61*

Enolosed are three oopie* for the Bureau, three
copies for Los Angeles» one copy for Oklahoma City and one
copy for Phoenix of an insert **"»«•-*~*«r rrmiiteWlf 1nif"
tigatlon conducted at Detroit regarding
aka.

j investigation is being conducted
regarding V H U B y Detroit unless advised to the con-
trary by tneBureS^Tr Los Angeles in which oase investigation
desired should be specified. .

2
2
* De

Bureau <En«. 3)
Los Angeles (5S-1S6) <Eno.
OJclaho/na City (Eno. 1)
Phoenix (Enc. 1)

i t . : ' • • • • • • • v
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62-H177

_ _ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ Identic
Police Department, advised SA(A)j
June 1U, 1968 that records of his^oi
identifiable with
Michigan.

ition

on

negative
index directory contains no listing

Detroit.
tated t

telephone at

Agent, Bureau of Narcoticsand
Dangerous Drugs, Detroit, Michigan, advised SAtfHH^^Hfcn June

8 that records of his office have
with

vmentandincome^^Ona

was conducted by SA(A)s
n June 14, 1968:

Detroit
able for

was in the hospital after a
(formerly
interview
heart attack.

about six years
two years. He left Detroit one or two months

ago after applying for United States citizenship. The witnesses

c:- .-J; >• 7?
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DE 62-4177

^zenship petition were
iddress unknown),
a telephone book at

Michigan). He allegedly had ma
Arizona, cot her money. and ran

in

He also was
ona or California
ad no personal
e was arrested,
nd had a poor

believed to have ha
(Fresno or

gy _ _ ^ _
Armenian busineSsm

| | m ^ | a very poor reputation among Armenian
businessmen in Detroit and is considered to be a "crook" and
confidence man. He first came to Detroit about 1964 from
California, left Detroit, and came back the following year

i



c:»o ) J

rented a flat at _
until he left Detroit about two months ago.
company repossessed the furniture in his flat. He reportedly
returned to Detroit about tei^daysaso but left and, his pre-
sent whereabouts are unknown |flHlHft did not ^
in Detroit ten days ago but nfSrc^roni an unrecallec
he was in Detroit approximately that long ago. He is believed
to have victimized other businessmen in' Detroit and also to
have been involved in "crooked deals" in California before
coining to Detroit (details not known by

The following investigation was conducted by SA
iaX Detroit, Michigan:

On June 14, 19
Immigration and Naturaliza
available INS file Number"*

Investigations Section,
INS). Detroit, made

wnxcn contains information as follows:

nt&w&fe JUsted asmtUim
Marital status"!
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U

statement

submitted
ich was aowoved on

On
a visa petitio NS-. Los Anaele

submitted an application for

The following description was obtained by|
from files of INS, Detroit: . ../

Race
Sex
Height
Weight ,
Eyes
Hair
Complexion
Last known address



C J 'O

=S177
- 5.

Social Security Number

Past residences and employments:

Place of Residence Country From

Employer From To Type of Worlc



X,' O •> J

4177 .
6

Employer From Type of Work

lowing investigation was conducted by SA(A)

Jcould not get along with anyone^
^^^ to take^^g^^^^^^^tin^s his way. He seemec

to £>e 'quire hot-headed s 4 H ^ ^ ^ | ^ H ^ H B i a d to let him

.after only a few months. ̂ ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^
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. .}3C

:fS£v. ":••-

_2-»H77
- 7

to tell him what t^^^^gn^^^^^^H^v wou
He said he heard p ^ ^ H H ^ ^ H ^ ^ a s wanted
for some confidence r^^^^^^^^also heard ^
been affilia£&fi_withJH|^|jj|||[J|f somewhere in Te

^ no^Deenseenaround town recently
believes he still has an export-import business which"

* did not know any details of.

when someone called him a Turk.
ery upset ana mac

hreatened to put
out of business for trying to tell him to change the name

the program.

as willing to go alone wit
refused and therefore,suggestion but

was necessary.

_^^^^_ fnever heard
make any comments about any political figures.

out without f'YJTIf TifViB?
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DE 62-4J.77
i- 8

dvised that
source of income

advised that he 3id not know how
is income and felt that he may have severawas a

debts.

move

advised that he did not know very much
their relationship was ^

He stated tha^^^g^^f
he got the impression that ] ^ ^ H B ^ a s not the

* h d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^of a person that he wanted to be
talked politics wit
Political leanings.

the "old country" before leaving
this was where he was going

Ohio license.
from somewhere in

of

mc
He advised that

[and did not know
of going to
suited that

irivihg a Cadillac
[advised that he believes

'lzona and that possibly
through to—California. After
jontacted

previously rei
furniture ana tnen later brought it back,
came and took all the furniture from the f3
stove and refrigerator that appears to be worthlej
advised that none of the personal possessions of "
left in the house. .

s at this address
for a two orexcep

, Fadvised
unti l he l e f t about May 19 or 20, 1968

he took during the j ^ ^
that on this occas ionl |HHH^Bpla imed

was taking a tr ip to the^as^^oas^without specifying
where he' was going, but4H^BHHB^ c o m I T t e n t e d that

Idid a lot' of talking but could not be believed.

s Angeles Auto Auction

advlseu that
from Detroit
to a place known as
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DE 62-H177
- 9

f~ made application to drive this automobile and pick the automob
1968. The application ^ ^ g ^ ^

e
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AIKTKL

TOt DIRECTO*, FBI

FSOH* SAC, DETSOX* («2-4177>

SUBJECT*

ItE Slraslnghaa tele

1

ggl

on «v * */ ««»*
lay constants ©fc st«beaoRt« na£e by anyone during

th»lr tour of the Holy Land relative to Senator KENNEDY feeing »hot,
Thpy both said one of their Israeli guides w«s called *
% h coojd ftot r d C Aix his full na»a. ¥hey

d bare boon the guide whoa they knew as MAsI
la the Holy tand on 5/14/68, and left afternoon of

3 - 2U
rsinghaai (44*1772) (Info)
I Acgelos (5C-156)
±roit

••^•'•.•^K^v-^V'-v.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTM'ENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Franciscot California

,• February 27, 1967

CRISPIN CUBIEL>GONZALEZ alsoNGO:
-tie

ir.
farmers,

Hexico.
~s~on~~who goes by the

Gonzalez accompanied his

be

On February
a farmer, residing at
California, advised
Crispin Curie]
who reside at|
Mr. and Mrs. Curiel have a
name of Crispin Curiel Gonzales.
mother to Los Angeles, California, on about January 25, 1967,
and there the mother found she had cancer, and she was hospi-
talized. Gonzalez then took a plane to San Francisco and
stayed over night at the Young Ken's Christian Association
(YMCA) and was picked up by Juvenile Authorities because he
was a minor without any identification or means of support.
Gonzalez spent several days ̂ ^Juven^^^^^^^^l then was
able to get in contact with W^^^^^^^^^^^t/fand n e w a s

invited to come to their homejJ^^^H|^^Hj^ie was permitted
.s by Juvenile Authmg^^^^^^^^^^^^yed with the
or several days. JHH|j|HJH^|B'eceived a

telephone call from Mr. Curie^inrfexicowno^advised his
son had run away from home, which he has done previously,
^ a ^ ^ s o n is emotionally disturbed, and he instructed the
| H B t o c a l 1 local police and hold the son until arrange-
ments can be made to return him to Mexico.

advised that Gonzalez overheard the
telephone conversation, and he ran^m^^f^hej^^e, and his
present whereabouts are unknown, i ^ H H U H ^ ^ K 1 6 informed
local police authorities of Gonzalez^^juveniTe^xatus and
that he disappeared without identifier

ju^'z~ •**•*+

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of tha FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency*

* r
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CRISPIN CURIEL GOKZALEZ alsc
known as Crisoin Curiel

stated that in his opinion, Gonzalez is
a brilliant young man but unstable. Kis parents have been
repressive toward him and he is antagonistic. He speaks fair
English and he appears older than his actua^age. He is a
junior in high school. Gonzalez informedflHHHH^hat without
his parents knowledge, because they would nignT^aisapprove,
he joined a Nazi Club in Colima, Mexico. He said he was in
a leadership capacity and spoke before audiences of from two
hundred to three hundredd* people regarding the subject of
Nazism. He said he gained his audiences in parks and street
corners. He said he curtailed his speech making only when
he began to get threatening letters from people objecting
to his activity. Ee was also afraid that his activity in
behalf of the Nazi Club would get back to his parents. He
then advised that he took a dislike to Nazism and began to
study books on Corcnunism. Ke said he got so interested in
Communist theory that he intended to run away from his home
and to write a book on the matter of Communism. Ke also said

VjTP he was not in favor of the United States Government's policy
in Vietnam, and he thought the United States Government should
have been censured for its intervention in Cuba.

told him £bT:e true ana eve
he is very capable of s
especially in Mexico.
further information ot1

Name:

Race:
Age:
Birthdate:
Birthplace:
Height:
Weight:
Hair:
Eyes:
Peculiarity:
Education:

r he believed what Gonzalez had
'though Gonzalez is just a youth,

to large groups of people,
advised he could furnish no

Snathe following descriptive data:

Crispin Curiel Gonzalez
also known as Crispin
Curiel

Spanish descent
15 years
November, 1951
Ephrata, Washington
5« 7"
140 pounds
Black, cut very short
Brown
Walks with a stoop
Junior in high school

- 2 -
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.CRISPIN CURIEL GONZALEZ also
known as Crispin Curiel

Relatives:,

Residence:

Father, Crispin Curiel
Mother, Cruz Gonzalez
Curie]

•hr.

- 3 -
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Date: 6/16/68

Transmit the following io

v<n AIRTEL
(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)
* • • * • " " ^ ^ * " • - ^ * » ^ " — ^ •"— —rf1 ^ " ^ ^ . ^ K ^ » a ^ T _, ^ ^ ^ ^ , ^ ,

AC, LOS ANGELES ( S 6 - 1 5 6 )

AC, SAN FRANCISCO ( 6 2 - 5 1 8 1 )

GONZALEZ.

R«S CRISPIN

Re Butel to LA, EPt and SF, 6/18/68.

Enclosed for LA is one copy of LHM concerning

Los Angeles (Enc
Francisco

Approved: _
Speciol Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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City S tar j i»tn >no

California.
a

HAJĴ Head Librarian and column 1st , Kanea* .
and,; furnished the. following information:'

On June 4, 1968, he was attending a newspaper
librarian's convention at the Statier-Hilton Hotel, Los Angeles,

On that evening he and two fej
MES SCOFIELD,
nd EDWARD QU

__j Hotel in Los Angeles ̂ u loiiow
ornia primary election returns and attend the Senator

ROBERT F. KENNEDY rally.

During the evening of June 4, 1968, DOOHAN visited
the press room in the Colonial Boon of the Ambassador Hotel and

* attended the rally about midnight at which Senator ROBERT F.
KENNEDY spoke. About 1,000 persons were in attendance and
he became separated from his two associates. In order to meet
the fire department regulations the Embassy Room where the
rally was held was closed and the overflow crowd was sent he
believes to a room on a lower floor, possibly the Ambassador
Room. While he had been in the press room he learned that
Senator KENNEDY would visit the press room at the Colonial
Room after he spoke at the rally in the Embassy Room. Therefore,
after hearing Senator KENNEDY speak and watching him leave the
stage DOOHAN went directly to the press room to await Senator
KENNEDY'S appearance there. It was while he was on his way to
the press room that he heard the commotion, although he did not
hear any shots, and learned that Senator KENNEDY had been shot.

Although he had not been assigned as a reporter to
the California primary or to the KENNEDY party he immediately
prepared a story which was printed in the June 5, 1968, issue
of the Kansas City Star, the evening Kansas City Times, under
his by-line giving his personal account of the assassination
which read • as follow*:-,_•--... Jtff/SZ S'S-3

6/19/68 Kansas City, Missouri FiU I 62-8651
56-136

6/19/68

document contain* n«Uh*t r«camt&*ndaU<»ni not conclusion* ol tb» FBI. It to lh» prepartr at th« FBI and la loan** to
roar agency; tt and Urn coolant* or* nol to ba distributed oatalda rour aqmej.
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"Sen. Robert F. Kennedy had just finished bis
short victory statement, raised his fingers in a V sign
and it was now "on to Chicago.

"I was standing touard the rear of the Embassy
room at the Hotel Ambassador, along vith more than 1.000
others. Though the ballroon is air-conditioned, it was
hot and stuffy. I thought to myself that Kennedy looked
as happy as anyone could possibly be.

"As the senator turned to leave the room, I
heard a rumor that he was going to pass through a temporary
press room on his way to a lower floor of the hotel, where
another group of his excited supporters vaited for him to
appear.

••I headed for the press TOOK. I knew where it
was because I fc^d been in there a fev ninutes earlier talk-
ing to .Pierre Salinger, press secretary for the New York
senator ana loi lilt 1Mte brother, president John F. Kennedy.

'The press^roon: -as near a long, narrow corridor
used as a serving room for dinner meetings in the ballroom.
Senator Kennedy was to use this passageway on his way to
ir.eet reporters . t '

"Accompanied by his wife, Mrs. Ethel Kennedy;
Jesse Unruh, speaker of the California Assembly and a
leader of the Kennedy forces here, and others, Kennedy
started through the serving galley. Leading the way
fov ^im were several LOE Armeies police officers, Rafer
. Johnson,_former decathlon char.pion and now on the IT. F. K.
staff \̂ n California, and R^ose vg.lt Gr\.gr, a defensive tackle
for the Los Angeles Rans p"roi ess iona 1 %ootba 11 team.

"The room itself contained metal serving and steam
tables, which were not in use early today as there had been
no program or refreshments served in the Embassy room. The
area is 10 to 12 feet wide and 40 to 50 feet long.

"At 12:15 o'clock this corning it was jammed with
hotel employees waiting for a chance to see and, perhaps,
shake hands with the Democratic presidential hopeful.
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"Predictably, Senator Kennedy paused as he made
his way slowly through the galley to shake hands. I was
still on my way from the ballroon to the press room-kitchen,
when It happened.

"I heard absolute bedlan coring from the narrow
hallway, as from a range of lest than 10 feet the would-oe
assassin began firing vhat turned out to be a ,22-caliber
revolver, wounding Kennedy and several others immediately
clustered around him. I didn't actually hear the shots.

"But I got a chance to pear into the room and saw
a young, bushy-haired, dark corplexioned isan being carried
out by police officers. He was wearing blue jeans, tennis
shoes and a blue sweat shirt.

"I was told that Johnson and Grier and possibly
one or two others tackled and held the nan immediately,
but, of course, the tragedy *as completed.

"We don't know yet who he is. But one thing is
clear in my mind. He had to know the ropes. This was all
behind ti:. door to the ballroom. It seerts to me that he
had to know what the Kennedy exit vas going to be beforehand.

"People say that a hurricane roars. You could just
heard a roar. Then in a short tine-just a few moments-
people vere crying. All^of us were £tunned.

"I saw Ethel Ksn\edy
a l l the time. Mrs. Kennedy

Csn\e

"ay i
She was right alongside him

very composed.

"Then stPvn fiiNth gpnncig'g brother-in-law, asked
everyone to quiet down and "let 's a l l be orderly." It
was hair-raising; Smith's voice sounds just like Senator
Kennedy's.

"I was at the hotel in the f irst place because I
admire Senator Kennedy. Our convention business was over
for the evening and three of us, a librarian from St.
Petersburg, F la . , and another fron the Boston Globe had
gone out to eat. Instead of going back to our hotel , the
tSatler Hilton, we decided to go ovsr to the Ambassador.
"We had heard that the senator ani his California friends had
taken quarters there for the night.

'"We got there about 9:45 o'clock, and the lobby was
already packed vith people. There must have been more than
3,000 in the lobby and the ballrooc. There was no program;
people just standing around talking and catching the latest
returns.
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''That's how X buxped into Salinger. I told him
I was from The Star, and he esked about several persons he
knows on the paper. Then ha told r.e that Kennedy probably would
pass through the press roon after making his television
statement*

'Thus, I was by happenstance close to the scene
of the tragedy, close enough., regretabie as i t was, to be
on the sideline as the senator vas carried to an ambulance.

"Some of those closer than I felt Bobby Kennedy
was conscious. Someone told ite he was able to take a
rosary in his hand.

"1 have never seen a huge mass of people so
crazed in the afterrcath of the shooting. Many »ere knocked
known In the hallways as young people ran around. I t was
shocking.

"I then vent back to the shooting &cer.e.
other victirrjs *ere s t i l l lying on th? floor Karl
assistant manager of thz hotel, told rc-e he
set-.••*-or as they came through the kitchen.

1 Ths senator had paused to shake hands with sose
of \he help when the shots popped," Ucler.&aid. 'I saw the
senator fall and several others go down.

" I saw a snail type gun in the gunman's hand.
Two guys <apparently Johr.son and Crier) pinned him over
the countev*. '

"I also talked with $orr&n ti. EXJ
the Finance Service corporation, »r.o sai<f
to Kennedy vhen he was struck.

"'ffe cane fror- ths Embassy roort and were going
through the kitchen area,* Harcey said. 'The senator stopped
to greet some of the help, and as he reached for a hand four
or five shots were fired.

"'Three men f s l l and I knew one of them was Senator
Kennedy. I ducked in a corner and kind of under the tables.
The fellow on ray right was hit in the hip» I believe, and the
man in front of me v;as hit in the leg.

gey., president of
was right next

"•Everyone else ducked for cover-
became hysterical,'

The women
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"After i t was all over, police took over some rooms.
Fourteen witnesses were giving statements right in the hotel.

"Obviously, for me, any thought of sleep vas
out of the question. I returned to the Embassy roor., where
the frenzied mood was over, giving way to i«ars and shock.

'"What a country we live i n , ' one girl said.

"'It just can't be true, i t juet can't be,' I
heard a man say.

"At first i t vas fairly easy to get out of the
hotel. But later entrances were blocked by police. In
the press room I was told by an officer that the 14 witnesses
were being questioned.

'*Sti 11 later I was able to leave the hotel. T
hired a taxicab to go back to the Statler Hilton. I asksd
the driver to stop by the Good Samaritan hospital, and he did.

"I guess there vere about 150 people at one of the
two entrances, just s i t t ing on the curbing, waiting. I
asked a pr-^ * <*i&an, and he said the senator vas s t i l l in surgery
and tfcit • :• was no word. At the other entrance, about 300
persons just standing around the doorway and the street.
They we. ...tunned, a l l stunned."

DOOHAN covsr-*.. the assassination for the next two hours
for the Kansas City Star and was stationed at the hospital where
Senator KENNEDY was tak* .;.

DOOHAN hid no knowledge of any change in plans by Senator
KENNEDY to go to the Ambassador Room or any other room instead of
proceeding to the press room (Colonial Room),
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TO:

6/20/68

f - v - ' ^ v ^ < v - r i . • ••-• •;•-'*•• K v - ; " - . ' • ' i

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) i ^ V )J ijN

^ 8AC# KANSAS CITY ( 6 2 - 8 6 5 1 ) P

SUBJECT: KENSAULT. . t
/

Reference 1FO teletype to Bureau 6/18/68 requesting
interview of news correspondents in the KENNEDY party at the
t ine of the assassination including Kansas Qit^ Star

_ . ' • • V
:'

nf y f f K n s s City, Missouri, 6/19/68. Enclo
to LOS Angeles axe 10 copies of the sane FD-302 enclosed to
B u r e a u . _.. „ \ • • . . . . . '..."... -. • / • •-: --.. • v . . . -

. - • • • - , . • V

Enclosed to Bureau are 2 copies of FD-302 interview
T iw^mw «f Kansas City, Missouri, 6/19/68. Enclosed

copies of th FD302
.y •

The only Kansas City Star news correspondent present
at the Ambassador Bfotel at the time of the assassination of
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was Identified as J0]jN_j\ DOOHAW
(not JOHN KC CARTHY as indicated in referenced teletype).
Information furnished by DOOHAN is set out in enclosed FD-302.

• . " • • • • : . ' ' . • • . - • • ' • " • / . . • - . . ' - ; - - : . • • - ; • * • • * - . . . . * - " . . : ' : • ' . - • ' • ' " . - : - \ . . • ' "

Bureau (Enc. 2) :- •.
/Los Angeles (56-156) (Enc.

City

x.

,>-^v, .,.,

\ .?>



UNITED^ STATW GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC (56-156) DATE: 6/19/68

SUBJECT: KE2JSALT

rece? ved at t he
at the

cer>t on

RHAN
this

at the above restaurant
An several occasions and
with the brothers.

hid
* dark red hair, long pony ta i l worn over

one shoulder
no distinguishing facial features,

jates she does not know the identity of this girl bû t that
:e inquiry and furnish i t .

On 6/15/69,SA ^ B t e l e p h o n i c e l l y
sdvifed thst the only info she vee able to

above is thet her neme is either P.
that she hesn't seen any of

or this women since the K3NSALT«
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''•"' ' Mr.

-<».•• *

LUf was Interviewed at
Street, Hew York,Gallagher's e^eax House, z*zo vest

Hew York. He stated that he/wrltea for several newspapers
throughout the United Stated and that his agent Is th*
Sterlinf Lord Literary Agepcy. 75 East 55th Street. Hew Yoifc/
Hew York. He resides at
Hew York.

Starting on March 17, 1968, he has covered several
of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY'S Presidential campaigns. . •

During the evening of June k, 1968> he was In the
Ambassador Hotel In Los Angeles, California, when Senator
KENNEDY made his victory speech, The Embassy Room in which
Senator KEHNEDT made his speech was very crowded so BRESLUT
went to the>press room which was near the Embassy Room and
watched thy speech on television

When the speech ende
TW of Senator EDWARD
r of the press room
was on his way to tl
after his speeches

room and talk to the.

an individual he thinks was
DY's staff appeared at
dn^nat Senator ROBERT

press room. Senator ROBERT
de it a habit to visit the >

ress. / • -.-..

BRESLIH went to the door of the press room to wave
to" Senator ROBERT KENNEDY* He did not see Senator ROBERT
KENNEDY, but while at the doorway he heard what at first he
thought was a kitchen tray drop to the floor. It was a
shot and there were 3 or 4 more. At the most, BRESLIN heard
touboor five shots. People were running and screaming.
BRESLIH ran towards where the sound of the shots were.

/ There was a crowd screaming* These people were to
BRESLDf's lefV. BRESLIH knew this was where Senator ROBERT

B Y ling. In the immediate vicinity was P A %
y on the floor* To BRESLIN's approximate right

iBILL BARRY of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY'S staff. . ,

KEKBEDY was

6A9/68
-Jtlt.

Hew York, Hew York
SEARCHES,

OUN !Hi388

Dot* dfctoted

till) documan) canwtoi naMksr r«wom»mJjrtoB» tm eoncluilooi el tti* H i . H H Ki. propwtf of * • m and h loon** to y*ur
d l b



2
MX-'"

NY

BARRY bad someone by the arm which was extended t
up and which hand held a black barrel pistol. The hand
with the pistol then went down onto a table. Someone was
Jumping on the table. The hand holding the gun dropped it
and then something happened and the hand again picked up ,
the gun. ROSIE GRIER then threw a male on a table and held
him down and grabbed the male by the arm. BRESLIN then saw
the person on the,table for the first time. It was SIRHAN
SIRHAN. At this/taonent ROSIE GRIER was holding /he gun in
his (CRIER's) i/ft hand.

At
SIRHAN by hi/
RAFER JOHNSC

rpproximately thirf time
head; ifAHREW;; itnAma hd
was grabbing hip hand.

RESLIK was of the/lmprcosion at the time that
the gun wait still loaded andr he tried to get it away from
ROSTR GRTEp. GRIER would n/t release the sun. RAFER
JOHNSON-then asked GRIER for the gun and GRIER gave the
gun to JOHNSON. / ,'. ' .

• • • • - • • • • " - ' - ' . • • " . . • " " • • • • • ' . - - , • • < '

BRESLIK standing very close to SIRHAN and being ..
fac/ to face with him asked him twice, '"Why did you have to
do^it?" SIRHAN1s eyes were rolling and he did not answer.
SIRHAN then tried to thrash around with his legs and body,
but those holding him kept him secure. . •. • - , .

«/*

After SIRHAN SIRHAN was secured by BARRY, JOHNSON,
GRIER, PLIMPTON, and ROGERS, and being held by GRIER,
JOHNSON, PLIMPTON and ROGERS, BILL BARRY went to Senator •
R O B E R T K E N N E D Y * -i... ..;•;. < t £ • V,.̂ -..., = _,; ;: -y;>-i/.•'•- *<•. *'--'.".* -•

KENNEDY.
BRESLIN occasionally looked over at Senator ROBERT

'.•••'-•••-/• The police arrived and SIRHAN was turned over to
them by GRIER, JOHNSON, PLIMPTON and ROGERS. - .
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f ' *

SRESLZN stated that he did not see the actual
shooting and that he had not seen SIRHAH before this.
He saw no one in a polka dot dress.

• • . • . , , • • < - - • "

BRESLIN has since heard various rumors. One
vas that DTCir TUCK of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY'S staff chased
5IRHAM oft the platform twice and that DICK HARWOOD of the
Washington Post actually saw SIRHAN shoot Senator ROBERT
KENNEDY. . . . . ; •

. •*•
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Date: 6/20/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL
(Priority) J

.L.

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

FROM? SAC, HEW YOBK (44-1640)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles teletype to Bureau ana HY dated
6/18/68, instructing HYO to interview JIMMY

. Enclosed for Los Angeles are 9 copies of an
FD 302 containing the results of an interview with BRESLIN.

{PiLos Angeles (Ends .
1-New York

AU.

Approved:

' • • >

Sent
Agent in Charge
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ITTT.T.TAlf
-'•̂V-"

>PRiPgg
in Soon 2850, Time and Lii
Mew York, Maw York. Be #1

interview*
e building, Rockefeller Center,

ed that he is employed as a •"•
lne and that Presides at
e w Y o r k . • • • *; .. •,-•-/• "*

Approximately one week after Senator ROBERT
KENNEDY instituted .his campaign to seek the Democratic
Party Presidential nomination, EPFRIDQB joined the campaign
&B the Life Magazine photographer and was acting in such '
capacity on June 4 - 5 , 1908 in Los Angeles, California.

" .- On the evening of June K, 1968, at the Ambassador
Hotel in Los Angeles on his way to the ballroom to make a
victory speech, Senator KENNEDY took a service elevator. >
Shortly after getting off the elevator, Senator KENNEDY
got out of line and went into the kitchen of the hotel and ,
shook hands with some of the employees in the kitchen.
Senator KENNEDY then got back in line and proceeded along
a corridor. At this point, EFFRIDGS was three oisfour people
In back of Senator KENNEDY and a heavy set girl, white, about
5 feet 4 inches or 5 feet 5 inches, in her early 20's with a
swarthy complexion, hefty build, olive, darkish or tan ~
complexion, who seemed to be alone and wha was wearing
something polka dottish, maybe a kerchief or some such thing
in possibly black and red colors, tried to get in line next :

to EPPRXDGE, (EPPRIDGE cannot remember her face as he just
caught a glance of her.) EPPRIDGE did not think that she .
belonged there and he gave her a poke in the ribs to get her
out of the way. She persisted in her attempts to get in line
and EPPRIDGE gave her another poke. -

At this point, EPPRIDQB started to go up the steps
to the platform. , ,; •

'• During Senator KENNEDY'« speech, EPPRIDCJE was Just
behind him and^o the side. EPPRIDGE did not see this girl
while he was on the platform.

6/17/fift «t York, Wew York JFtl«#

.Dot.

This rfMumanl contain* n»Vk*t racomnuxidoilow nor concluilom ol * • Ml. It k •»• property of
II ond Ik content* or* • * ! » U^dUlt*tat»i aatttU roof og«ncr.



On the platform, there was a very large crowd,
the largest in the campaign and there was much shoving
from behind and the crush was so great that EPFRIDGE
could just barely get his arms above his head.

Inuaediately prior to Senator KENNEDY ending
his speech, someone opened a path to Senator KENNEDY'S
right, off the platform, in what was apparently a route
of exit for Senator KENNEDY. BILL BJutRY, a member of .
Senator KENNEDY'S staff was to tne ii&x, aTid apparently.
leading the way to the path and v&ftelling Senator
KENNEDY to go that way. EPPRIDGE/dld not hear Senator
KENNEDY'S reply if there was one,/but BARRY again told
Senator KENNEDY to go "this way" vhlch was to Senator
KENNEDY'S right. EPPRIDGE did not hear Senator KENNEDY'S
reply if there was one, but Senator KENNEDY did not go in
the direction of BARRY. Senator KENNEDY went through a
curtain out the back of the platform and off the platform.

:. EPPRIDGE does not know where Senator KENNEDY was
going at this point. EPPRIDGE was about 12 to 15 feet
behind Senator KENNEDY. .

- . At this point, through the curtain in the back of
the platform and to the right just off the platform, EPPRIDGE
saw the persistent girl he described earlier.

After getting off the back of the platform,
Senator KENNEDY went to the right. EPPRIDGE was following
and when EPPRIDGE got to some doors that seemed small for
the crowd he heard two shots in very rapid succession.
EPPRIDGE at first thought these were fireworks as they had *—
been in Chinatown, San Francisco, the day before and there
were many fireworks there. ; >,.,-*•' -
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There was a pauBe after the second shot and
people were scattering. EPPRIDGE realized that what he
thought were fireworks were actually shots. He ran
forward instinctively thinking he had better count the
shots. He counted a total of six shots.

As he was running forward there was screaming and
bedlam. He then saw a man lyingJbn the floor* He took
three pictures of this individual who at first he thought
was BILL BARRY. ^LJi&^SAlUJSprfBAIffi*. He then took 3 or 4
more steps forward an* saw Senartor KENNEDY lying on the
floor with JUAN ROMERO holdin/hls head.

1—̂ T̂
EPPRIDGE/stopped and took pictures of Senator

KENNEDY. Forward'was a mass of people around the individual
who apparently shot Senator KENNEDY. EPPRIDGE did not go
forward to see this individual andjstayed In the area of
Senator KENNEDY.

During^th4» time f .TTM \fjlfOK and his crew Of JBOB
,and BILL LEWIS, who were doihg contract work for

"Columbia Ero&/[|Uy 1*1*3 System (CBSf), were filming Senator
KENNEDY. Whjfo 'JIM WILSON, ran outj of film he (WILSON) threw
his camera to tn~e t'loo'rf and started pushing people back.
Mrs. V.TVTRT. ffFffNqn?' B^^AA people to move back and EPPRIDGE
assfSted in this/ extending his arms out and walking
backward into thje crowd, taking a picture now and then.

The aribulance attendants then came and Senator
KENNEDY was placed in a stretcher and taken to an elevator.
EPPRIDGE followed. EPPRIDGE did not recall hearing
Senator KENNEDY say anything after he was shot. ;.,.;̂_ .i r.-t-V;

After thiSj EPPRIDGE went back to see what he
could do about JIM WILSON who was "completely broken-up"
over the whole incident* - - •'•• > ^

• • • > . •
• < • • •

• • * • : -
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' ' EPPRIDGE did not see the shooting; the gun; ' -
SIRHAN SIRHAN; or SIRHAN SIRHAN being subdued.

: EPPRIDGE has seen pictures of SIRIIAH SIRHAN and
he is not familiar to him. • ,;•_.

EPPRIDOE is of the opinion that the path taken
by Senator KENNEDY in leaving the platform was not the
planned route of exit ae BILL BARRY who handled such things

' had indicated a path to Senator KENNEDY'S right off the
platform.

This was the biggest cr6wd of the campaign.
Usually in entering or leaving a crowd, Senator KENNEDY
would go right through the thickest part. On this occasion,
before entering the ballroom? Senator KENNEDY asked BILL
BARRY if there was a backway in. This was the first time
that EPPRIDGE can recall Senator KENNEDY going in the
backway.

Also in leaving ty the backway, EPPRIDGE thinks
, that Senator KENNEDY nay have been tired or probably he

wanted to get to "The Factory" where he was going to give
a party for his staff and the press. • ,. ;

EPPRIDGE heard of no threats as to Senator KENNEDY'S
life, but he was fearful that something might happen to him
as he (Senator KENNEDY) would put himself in dangerous
situations. That Is he might fall out of the car or some
such thing. A few weeks before this, Senator KENNEDY chipped
atpotii in a crowd.
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Dtrte: 6/20/68

I Transmit the following In
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIBTEL
(Priority)

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (44-1640)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles teletype to/Bureau and NY, 6/12/68,
requesting NY to interview BILL EPPHftfiGE^-photographer '
Life Magazine. *~ '

Enclosed for Los Angele/are 9 copies of an FD 302
containing the results of an interview with EPPRIDGE.

Los Angeles (Ends.
New York

; »-;! - O

Approved: Sent
Agent in Charge
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FOIPA DELETED PACE INFORMATION SHEET

O
Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Q Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregate
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D Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

D Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

O * Documents) originating with the following government agency(ies)
v , was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency (ies);
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Page(s) withheld for the following teason(s):

For your infonnation:

D The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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Date: 6/18/G8
Transmit the loUowing in

Via Air+n}

(Type in plaintext o* code)

\

(Priority)

WO check INS for any available data concerning subject.
Y/70 and New York contact established reliable sources in an effort
to determine if subject entered U.S., current whereabouts and
activities. Recipients furnish results in form suitable for
disse-.iinr.tion and ViTO incorporate pertinent data in State's
conuaunicntion as predication. Afford this natter prompt attention
in view of the allegation of espionage and friendship vrith Sirhan.

Enclosure

--.(£

Sent V:c



0/19/68

AX&TKL

WRBCTOR,
/ • . •

MAC, TOO /105-Xew) (P)

• • . . « / "

'- 7 *.
:

Snclosed for Los Angeles I s one copy of Bureau
a l r t e l 6/18/63 with Attached State Department telegram.

Above rgfegi^d^^^flf^^ttasiuan^^Aiegran indicates»residing • • • • • • • • • • • c u l i f o r n i a
l a view of t h i s , Los Angeles should ascerta in whether
ed that address and conduct inquiry MM ins tructed

i n enclosed Bureau a i r t e l 6 / 1 8 / 6 8 .

1
1

Bureau ^ >?
toa Angeles (S&c^W Cm)
Mew York ( i n f o ) (BM)
WFO

AIRTEL



«QM NO. H

TO

UNITED STATES GQVER1TOENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/S2O/58

FROM :-

SUBJECT: KENSALT

The following individuals, all waiters at the
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, were interviewed regarding
captioned matter and they advised, after viewing photographs
of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN that they did not at any time
observe him prior to seeing his photograph,

JAVIER/CUEVA

IftSTPfr TjATfT. SKPERVILLE
QONZALO CKPINA

I "- i
The first four individuals listed above worked

as waiters in the Venetian Rodm at the hotel on 6/^/68
(the room assigned to_MAX RAgFERTY.) and the last three
individuals were assigned aa* waiters in the vicinity of
the Venetian Room, /

At the request dt SA;
these individuals were recontacted

i2O tip f:
evening of 6/4-5/58, and all advised they had not received
such a tip and had no knowledge of anyone else receiving
such a tip.

received a $20 tip from SIRHAN or anyone else on the



Complaint F « n
FD-71 (Rev. 10.26-65)

I •'
i

NOTE: Hud print name* legibly; baadv~<ifct, «atisf*c«>ty for remainder.
• Negative | J See below

Subject's name and aliases

Kenaalt

y

Address of subject Character of case

CR

Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

Personal QQ Telephonic

6/22/68 TW 8 :L0 pm

Birth date and Birthplace

that she had aeej^a^^Mmanin a polka dot dress
o advfse this office, Viii«mH»Po^n^e^ ou^ ̂ a ^ s^e

ia an informant of the police and reports "directly to the chief",
She also mentioned that she " was born for intelligence work".

She further advised that she has seen this woman twice in the
polka dot dress, does not know her name or identity, but she
is confident that this is the person the police are trying to
find in connection with Kensalt. She said the dresa is purple
polka dots with a white background, not black as reported in the
paper. She saw this woman on 5/31/68 and 6/20/68 at Van de Kampe
cafe located In the Tishman complex in Wilshire Blvd.

^believes thia is the woman the police/are looking for
because she looks like Slrhan B. Sirhan. Stat/d she will continue
looking for this woman.

ho the writer spoke w

\

m
at*!

Action Recommended

file £6-l$6- No action
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UNITED STATES GO 'T >1ENT

Memorandum
TO

mow :

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/21/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re memo of SA • • • • • ^ H regarding Interviews
of members of Official KENNEDY, party, dated 6/17/68,
Los Angeles file 56-156-678.

In view of information furnished by WILLIAM
EVENSEN and JAMBS LOWE that the following individuals were
at the Embassy Room at the time of the assassination of
Senator KENNEDY, itjis suggested that they be Interviewed;

Home telephone

BILL N
Telephone

rzana,
Residence ielephon

-BOOKER" ORIPPiK-
—can be- reached-
Negro- Industrial-and-Economic Union

a
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UNITED STATES GO '

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /24 /68

FROM ;

SUBJECT: KENSALT

The following individuals have been Interviewed
by the LAFD in connection with captloned matter and to date
have not been Interviewed by Bureau Agents:

The identities of these individuals were
ascertained through review of Rampart Detective Division
reports made available to the FBI by the LAFD. Each of
th^ following should be Interviewed for any information
concerning captloned matter.

Pasadena, California,
who advised LAFD that he saw SIRKAN at a
dump with four other males on 5/23/68.

EDWARD P
tele'pfiohi
indlcat
with SIRHAN*

to Elliot Jr. High School

lolTywQOd,
telephone ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ I P _̂ _̂
indicated sneHJorked at KENWJiDJWleadquarters
and ha'd Information concerning captloned matter.
(see FD report 12:30 a.m., 6/7/68)

SEARCHED.

JUN2 41968
FBI - w * «..



V

advised she

RICHARD.

fornia
is at the scene of the shooting.

ornia, who
advised he/was at the Ambassador Hojtel
and saw the woman in the polkadot dress.
(see PD report 1:30 p.m., 6/7/68)

7

f.

1

/ » •

telephoi
(see FD

MARQE HO:
JOHN HO:
and who

>rnia,

sort 1:30 p.m., 6/T/68)_
whose husband Is

/Picture Editor, "New York Times"
s at the scene of the shooting.

(See ED Report 12:45 p.m., 6/7/68)

telephone '^ ^
both of whom were"at thT Ambassador Hotel the
night of the shooting. (See PD report 9il5 a.m
6/8/68). X

- 2 -

,1*
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Inaheim,

Editor of,
•Che Orejonism
Portland, Oregon

Bear ^ i r :

I am sorry to inform you that I, Ronald xiarncord, =t native
of Portland, w^s at the" Aaib ssador, in the kitchen area,
when 3en. Bobert ?. Kennedy was assasinated. I had distinc-
tly seen oirhan Sirhan shake hands with the Senator before
he 30 savagely shot him to death. I have not lived in Port-
land since August or 1967* but I a;a still considered a resident
of Portland.

I was presently working on the Kennedy Campaifn here in
Jounty. I myself will be leaning toward j^Carthy, because
M Oarthy upholds jen-rally the saie ideals as those which Sen.
Kennedy* proposed. It is iay wish th^t all the Kennedy peoole
le-'-n toward ̂ cOarth^ |^ir th-:n Humphery. I hope t<^t they
all agree.

You caa print this if you like, because I was there and not too
tn̂ ny people know itr You mi^ht consider me a eye witness. If
any other information is needed, you can reach me at;

L.cGarthy Headquarters
8801 Brookhurst
Anaheim, California

Sincerely yours,

Eonald Barnĝ ord•oarnyord

7 8WWCHE0

FBI • LOS
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Transmit tb* following in * _

FBI

D a t # : 6 /21/68

er oofej

Via
AIRTXL ^ AIRMAIL ~T"?-" " - ?

>. • . (Priority)
• • • . » - . . • ^ . • ' - .

TOl SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) .

FROM* SAC, PORTLAND ( 6 2 - 2 8 6 4 ) ( P )

• • • " • " : ' " . / / ' • / . ' . • v v . ; i ; . . " V . . - . ' ' . : . • • - • / • ' • " • ' • : • - •

SUBJECT: KENSAULT . .

.tJ:

' 1 .'

Re l e t t er from RONALD BAJWCORPt,AnahelM, Calif o m i t .

Transaitted herewith ijr the orLelnfil of
explanatory l e t t er from RONALD BARNCORD,
Anaheia, California, to the editor of *The OTSgonian,
Portland daily newspaper, undated, but received at "The
Oregonian," 6/20/68.

The l e t t e r s ta tes that BARMCORD was present in the
kitchen at the Ambassador Hotel at the tine of the shooting

' a n d that BARNCORD sa^STRHAJ^hake^handswithSenator KENNEDY.
Wjr\] Letter furnished by ^ • • • ^ • • • • • • • • • ^ • i
u/ ( /^Oregonian.T "The Oregonlan1* isy^iot going to print the l e t t er ,

Portland indices negative as Jro BARNCORD. •' *

Los Angeles take Whatever action deemed appropriate.

Los Angeles (Enc. 1KAK)
i. P o r t l a n d s -'•'•.; . •.- -;>/;;

• v r^^rx* v.

i Approved:
1 Special AQOOI in Cbargt

Stnt P»r
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6/61/68

*0f • PIHSCTOR* IBtp/^;'V ::^y"'LA^^

FROM I 3AC# BUFFALO ( 1 7 5 - 2 0 ) ' y ^ ' * ' 7 ^ * ^ :V : ' :i •* ::'"-=-'1^ V'-* "••".;*''V '

- . • . • ' '
:

- - * - - • • " ' • • ' • ' ; : : • • • > • ' " / ' - • • " • : V - s - - • - . • - • • • " " . - • • • ' ' - • ' ; - " • . : : . • • • , ' . ; ' : • ' • • • . ' . ' • y • • ; ; " • - • • •
:

" . • • . "

: Be LOB Angelee Badsran to the Bureau «»a
Buffalo, 6A2/58, and Los Angeles tel to the Bureau.
6/n/& A w :
' " . •" Returned herewith to I*W3 Angeles are the two
(2) photographs which Los Angeles forwarded to Buffalo
with the air nail copy of its teletype, 6/11/68.

. . . • - • _ . ; • •
Bureau (AM) ' . ^
toe Angeles (56-156) (Knc»v 2)

1 0 . J U • •

SE«?C:4ED INDEXED
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6/21/68

AIR TEfc AIRMAIL

90t DIRECTOR, FBI '-

7RCMI *AC, BUFFALO (175-20)

JEWSALT V :

Re Los Angeles R&dsraa to the Bureau «zti
Buffalo, 6/lS/68j and Los Angeles tel to the Bureau,
6/11/68*

Returned herewith to Los Angeles axe the two
(2) photographs which Los Angeles forwarded to Buffalo
with the air mail copy of its teletype, 6 A1/68,

On 6/ZOj

'bers oi'

to hla.

lucted Investigation at
fche last known address oi

photographs of SJJtflAH 6IRHAH couj

stated that as % result of
this Inquiry ̂ h g v h a d learned from the landlord at that
address that j ^ H B s H ^ vacated M s room almost a year
ago, had lef iTk» i'orUardlng address^ and his present
whereabouts were' unknown to the landloj
no Hutu

- Bureau

^^^^Bujfalo

Bureau (AK) 4
Los Angeles (56-156) (Kncsv 2) (AM)

lo



o

BO 175-20

! : •

__ oDtaln ewploywent with th«a, and if «o» his
place of employment. , ^

•uch request ghoold be directed to

• /
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6/24/58

*•••:••'.'.

AXRTSL AIR KAZt

TOI ! SAC, ATLAOTA . - - V

FROKt SAC, LOS ANQELBS (56-156)

SUBJECT! KENSAM ' ;

r.9 .

On 6A1/58, Sî ftclallat »A^r wjnfiw iflflfflflp ̂ g,TOK was
Intervlened at Redstone Arsenal. Alabama, concerning i>is
acquaintance with SIRHAN BISHARA EIRHAN while at Pasadena City
College. Pasadena, California, FULTON named three other
acquaintances of 8XRHAN at the college, one of them being
RICHARD BUTTON. _- - V -.-.*.- -

On 6/21/68^ Mr. vrrT.T.TArt yrw*?f>wj f«».h.r. df RICHARD A.
i h d H T T OHUTTON, furnished.HUTTON's current \ddress as Cadett R, A*

HUTTON,.Company B, 6th Battalion, Sebond Brigade 1968 ROTC
Basic Camp, U3ATC Infantry, Fort Bennlng, Georgia* -

L E A P S : - • . = ; " . . • ' - . ^ '•:• ' . : • - [ • ' '••''..''. "' '.• -'•/••• •.."•/ • • • » • •

ATLANTA " . '\* ' ;: '"*'

AT FORT BEJJNINQ^ GEORGIA[. Will inter vie w_HUTffO
for any information he has of fche background of SIRHAN BISHARA
1IKHAN# his nationalistic tendencies, politioal views, and

3 & suggesting SIRHAN'e motives in shooting of Senator

2 - Atlanta (AM)
.Angeles

* V 1' •'"*. -^.

SEARCHED

r
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6/20/68

' . • • ' . —

••' -* •'-• - r ^ - ^ l v : . * ; • ' • • • f - ^ i " - < < * • • • . ; - - ' * ; v : ^ 0 ^ < > - V ; r ^ . « - ^ i V - ^ f ' V ' " ^ - ^ - * ' ^ V ^ * . -V:*-- . •-•••••

• : , • • * ' . ' : • * • * - i ^ . ^ : " . - r i v ^ « : " " / > ' • • { • : • - " - : ;< .fr i.- ' - i ' - • . ; • ' • - . . • • . . w

TOi DIREaOR, FBI

FROMl SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY ( 8 9 - 6 4 )

Re Albany alrtel to Bureau, 6/1S/69*

On 6/2P/6B,
' s CoZ%e^

ICK GREGORY' appeared

• - t

Shawnee,
DICK GRfiSQRY appeared before the s tudent

_ _ _ id that GREGORY sai<
during b i s speech indicat ing an attempt vould be aade
if fon the l i f e o f anyone*

On _ - « - ^ _ _ ^ - _
Gregory's C o l l e s o t n U l n i i v l B B P l l i i f Im wl Ininlinl • 4111 11 Inn
and answer s e s s i o n in which s t u d e n t s p a r t i c i p a t e d with GREGORY
fo l lowing h i s p r i n c i p a l speech on May 1 9 , 1968 and during that
per iod GREGORY sttfed t h a t one o f the major p o l i t i c a l candidates
would be (or probably would be) shot before the e l e c t i o n *
He Sta ted t h a t GREGORY appeared t o have no p a r t i c u l a r source
or a u t h o r i t y fbr t h i s s t a t e m e n t , t h a t i t was not made l a answer
to a ques t ion and he b e l i e v e d i t t o be a statement made by
GREGORY on ly as a p o s s i b i l i t y . .._ ,.

: ; ••.-.'•• Info c o p i e s are submitted i n view o f I n v e s t i g a t i o n
requested by Albany o f f i c e * I t would appear the statement

• Bureau '-•. >' .'--'•". --y
• Los Angelet *'-'-'i
• Albany (Info)(175-12)

1 - New York(Info)
1 • Newark (Info)
1 • Chicago (Info)

ahoma City

too



OC 19-64

attributed to piCl GREGORY was Merely an irresponsible
remark and additional investigation including the possibility
of interrlewing GREGORT is being left to the discretion of 7.
o f f i c e o f o r i g i n . v , - . • :::•'••' --.̂  ••;?'. ;.«•'• v **.•_•;•.,-" '-.;•• v X ; ^ : ' " ' " 1

• ' ••- J

i- t
• • • • • > ' • ,

• - i

.. ' , : • • • • ' • • ' . * • • £ • • , " - '

:'J /': V"-
It.' ,

• . ' " * . _ " . ' " •

' • " - . ' . • ' •

» • • - - ' • » •
• * • • • • . . . •
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6/21/68

AIRTEL

1 {',
- » . • » •

-J

TOl DIRECTOR, F B I •

FitOCIf S A C , OKLAHOMA CITY ( 8 9 - 6 4 ) - P -

KH.'JSALT " . " " ' • ;

Re Washington Field Office airtel to the Director,
dated 6/18/68. - > >

Enclosed for. Phoenix is on* copy of Washington
Field O f f i c u i r t e W e T e r r e ^ o in view of that division1*
interest in ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

Information copies designated for offices in
view of investigative interest. •

For the information of
in view of the
attend school at J
view of the lnfornatToarep
Oklahoma City ̂ Office lji

refereiiced airtel. the
la

Any inforraation developed in this investigation which
pertains to KENSALT will be appropriately disseminated and
indexed* , • .

3 * B u r e a u " " • . ' • ' ' ' • ' •;'•• • '
Detroit (Info) (62-4177)
Los Angeles (Info) (S6-1S6)
Phoenix (Info) (175-19) (Enc. 1) R«
K'sshincton Field (Info) (173-1SS)
Okie!
(2 -i

1
4



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

202 U. S. Court House
El Paso, Texas 79901

June 18, 1968

CRISPIN OIRIEL GONZALEZ,
Also Known As
Alejandro Zaldovosqui Zamora

hf
lad been taken~into custody on receipt of information

t thatjCuriel had possibly participated in the plot to
assassinate Robert F. Kennedy at Los Angeles, California.

JCuriel had in his possession, a letter written
in English', which alleged that he had planned the
assassination of Kennedy while under the influence of
a drug which would destroy his memory. Curiel Indicated
he was an American citizen,

r . Newspaper reporters at Juarez, intervie«ys<i_ ' .
Curiel in jdelalt, at which time he admitted having
written the letter, but without giving his motive.
He then indicated that he had always wanted to do some-
thing big, and he spoke out vigorously, denouncing the
Kennedy family as trying to establish a dictatorship
in the United States. At this time, he stated that he
would murder Edward Kennedy at such time as Edward Kennedy
became a candidate for the presidency of the United
States.

Curiel admitted the use of marijuana and LSD
and stated the had left a juvenile detention home in
Los Angeles, California.

On June 17, 1968, Curiel was interviewed by
Special Agents of the FDI, at which time he stated that he

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not /_
to be distributed outside your agency.



CRISPIN CVRJBL GONZALEZ

considered the letter and his earlier interview with Juarez
.newspa£e£jg££orterD ps a big joke, explaining that newspaper
reporters want news and this is what he gave them. He
denied all specific knowledge of the Kennedy assassination,
and stated th& ha had only seen Sirhan Slrhan on one
occasion in the llain Public Library in Los Angeles, Calif-
ornia. He described Sirhan as a "crazy Arab".

When questioned regarding his threat to kill
Edward Kennedy, he emphatically denied this, and restated
that he vas only trying to be a "big shot with the press".

Of a background nature, Curiel stated he had
been residing at the Manhattan Project, a juvenile home
run by the Salvation A£»^i602»Mth Van Ness, Los Angeles,
*a(Mw* £*etttified flfffljcf&j^fiygtfg|3j^u^>ecif ic nature of
charges~tf5t d e t e r a i n e d ^ ^ J ^ ^ ^ m m m j ^ V e r m o n t Avenue,
Metropolitan J>ivision,"TSW^^eTes^^^^^^^

He stated that about three weeks ago he ran
away from the detention home, and had been arrested by
local police at Healdsb'urg, Californiajvhile hitchhiking.

• Ke identified Jilmaelf to the police~as Alejandro Zaldovosqul
Ẑaraora, a Mexican citizen, Jjjirjf in Colima, Colima, Mexico.
He was turrisd over to Border^Patrol authorities and sent
to Santa Rosa, California., .and was subsequently i!qjui_ to
£1 Paso from where b* was to be deported. At El Paso, he
identified himself properly as an American citizen, and
he was released from custody,...

zation
On June 18, 1968, [

Investigations Division, U. S. Immigration and Natura
Service, El Paso, advised that Curiel, as Alejandro
SSr.ldovosqui Zaaora, ha^y^^D^yucested in Healdsburg,
California by Sorgeanflp|^Hp^>f the" Heald3burg, California
Police Department, on May 31, 1968, when he noticed subject
was being held forcibly inside a t A h j ^ t h

2



cP.
CRISPIN CURIEL GCNZALE2

*-».'

After subject nade his claim to be of Mexican
citizenship, he was turned over to Border Patrol officials
and lodged in the Juvenile Detention Home, Santa Rosa,
California, for one day, and was then transferred to
Livermore, California, where he stayed three days prior
to being airlifted to El Paso.

In El Paso, Zaldovosqui identified himself as
, Crispin Curiel Gonzalez, an American citizen, born

November 10, 1951, La.t Ephrata^ Watfiington, of Crispin
Curiel Zamera and liar la Cruz Gonzalez.

used a check of birth records at
and verified the information as

Based on this, Curiel was released from
Immigration custody at £1 Paso on June 6, 1968.

On June 18, 1968, "El Fronterizo", a Spanish
language daily published at Juarez, Mexico, carried an
extensive front page article including a photograph of
Curiel, and captioned "Dangerous Yankee who says he is
a conspirator in the Robert F* Kennedy crime advises the
next one will be Edward Kennedy.11 This article sets out
in detail, the information furnished by Assistant Commander
Rubalcava, and the results of interview with Crispin by
newspaper reporters.

The following descriptive data was obtained
through observation and interview:

Name
Alias
Race
Sex
Kationality

Crispin Curiel Gonzalez,,.
Alejandro Zaldovosqui Zamora,,
White
Male
American



CRISPIN CURIEL GONZALEZ

J4

Birth data

Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Parents

Address

CRISPIN STATES

November 10, 1951
Ephrata, Washington

5» 9"
155
Black
Brown
Crispin Curiel Zamora
and Maria Cruz Gonzalez

Vedellin 156 or
General Nunez 353
Colina, ColJma, Mexico

THAT HE USES MARIJUANA AND LSD



4- 750 (Rtv. 4-17-85)
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Pagefs) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

O Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

HI] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

ED Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

#
O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that

agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agcncy(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s>i

• For your information:

The following number is to be ueed for reference regarding these pages:
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xxxxxx
xxxxxx
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DELETED PAGE(S) X
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FOR THIS PAGE X
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FD-36 (H»T. S-22-M)

FB I

Date: 6/21/66

Transmit the following in

y<n AIRTEL

(Typt in plaintext or code}

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

TO:

SUBJECT:

A&* LOS ANGELES (56-156)

, SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481) (P)

KENSALT

Re in t e rv i ew ofLOWEL.T. J - &V.A11 Assistant
Professor of Anthropology at califj

* Hayward, California, and Los Ange]
Francisco, dated 6/13/68.

BEJW interviewed and
of the results:

ia State College,
airtel to San

e following is a summary

Subject SIRHAN was s/tudent in Cultural Anthro-
pblogy class which he taught at Pasadena City College
approximately Spring, 1964* There were many foreign
students in the class. He recalls Subject as pleasant,
polite, reliable, and a good student except for two
emotional outbursts during discussions with other
students on the Israeli-Arab Conflict.

At the request of BEAN, Subject gave an
informal report to class on Arabic culture. Subject
discussed Pan-Arabanisin, a joining together of all
Arabic nations into a dominant cultural and political
block which will become a major political power in the
Near East. An American-Jewish student in class either
asked Subject a controversial question or made a negative
remark about the Arabs involved in the conflict which
caused Subject to become very emotional, almost to the
point of violence in his defense of the Arabs. The
eruption almost became a fist fight before it was stopped
by^BEAN.

Los Angeles
Francisco

JUM24 1958
IT! —IC5 ANGELES,,

0
Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
Sent .M Per
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Either after this, incident ox* on another> occasl6ii w\
within a short "time later, Subject again became involved •*;•'*-;.£*'
in a very heated discussion in the hall at school with a "v .'
student on the Arab-Moslem-Israeli Conflict. He had. ••:%;.•;
almost an uncontrollable temper in defense of Arabt ; . •...",•.'-
N a t i o n a l U n i t y . , ••••"- . . ," - o i, •'•"-' •,':: '••'':';'-~••'

• ' On two occasions in.l965» after Subject had >
left Pasadena City College, he stopped in to see BEAN -
at school and had lunch with him on one visit and . .
dinner with him on the other visit. BEAN was teaching s -•
night school during the latter visit. BEAN cannot : •
recall any of their conversation during these two visits.
Neither can he recall identity of other student in his •;,
class with whom Subject argued, but may be able to •. :" ,.;. ;

identify this student if he saw a roster of the class.
, , . : . v • . , : . • • : : • : • • • • • • • • • ' : . - - . - , • , . * . . : • . • . . . . - : • - ; • ' : ^ - - ^ ^ . , - : . l . . • • ^ . ^ '

:

PD 302 follows.

•*s--"i.*-

• ' ; • -

I * • "

. . • ••*,-• r

* 2 -
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Jtae 21« 1969

fe!^»

?
' " • „ " . ' ' . * '

s
' "•

» > '

TOt DXRTCTOR, FBI (62-53?)

FSOMt SAC, LX«U5 ROCK (89-33)
• • * • • • • • ' • • » • • . > . , ' • ' " • • • . > ' - . ' * . • , v

J C E H S A L T ' ; ; - . . -^ • - ; , ; ; . v : , ; . ; ; , . r . . ; : ,

•: '• ' :- ' n t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

ARKAHSAS

to Little Rock, 6/19/60,
fetter to the Director from]

rkansas,
r68t

' * ' she' Kad'on infrequent occasions, possibly six or "
eight tJjoes during the last tvo or three years seen an
individual la Little Rock, Arkansas, resembling the newspaper ,
photograph of S1BHAH B. SIRHAH. she described this individual
as a white sale in his early 20*s, short in stature, slender*
dark bushy hair* "Shepherd-boy type*, dark complexion, wiry -
build, usually dressed in dark plaid shirts and slacks, she .
had no idea as to the Identity of this individual or the young
man who was his usual companion Ay^^jhan^he companion was
taller and nay have been older* H H H B B B I B S V - 8 ao artist, ,
and her attention had been drawn to this young Man because
of "bis synpathetic face." she could not furnish any specific
tiroes ox circumstances under which the had seen this Individual
other than it was usually in the suanwir tiae end at restaurants
at lunch tine. The restaurant* were the cowshed *&& Bard's.

3 - Bureau (62*537) ^ ! •
Los Angeles (56-156)

Hock (89-33)

t70



•\ ;- : /- The las t t l«e »hm ssv this
about 5/29/68 at Bard**
by h ^ ^ l

Wat c* or
was accompanied •

accoc^panied

^ B s s s s s s s
»et the individual at
University at scttetijDe
some recollection that J|
this individual was fron

a pub
l

had briefly
le Rock

that

']•"• A photograph of 6IRBW was shown
and she stated that there was a strong reeeslblance between
the eiBBMr photograph and th^ individual she had seen in
restaurants* _ ' ^,,,_>>.. . : , ; ; .

Little
Rock* A
6/21/68*

She recall/d the incident described above by
it after viewing a photograph of SIRHAB sta
' s not Identical with the individual she

« n d B H H H h e d seen at Bard's Restaurant in Kay* 1968*
She expTaTnea^hat about Christmas* 1967* she attended •
public reetlng at Little Rock University sponsored by
the campus fraternities attended by ths public. S
person not recalled had simply introdu<
individual who was seen by herself and ^.^^^^^^^^
in May* 1968* at Bard's Restaurant. She described this
individual as being a vblte mole, about 22* 5*5"* slender
build* dark complexion,/dark bushy hair. She could not
furnish the names of any persons who might have known
this individual. She assumed that this individual was '
a Little Bock University student* - ..„••..• • ; ^ :-.r. •

• . - , - . . - . • . • • . . . _ . • • • . ' . . - . - : • . ' " • • • > • " • - - ' • ' • - ; .

, • - • : t - ' , . . • • . - . . : . . . . . . • , . . - - • . . - , . . . • - . • , - '

For the information of the Los Angelee Office*
if the whereabouts of 6IRHAN cannot be established for
the date 5/29/68* it Is possible that through extensive
Investigation at Little,Rock University the identity of
the individual seen

eatabllshed*

- 2 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/14/68

Specialist
Maintenance and Suppor
Directorate of Arsenal S u p p o r p
Missile Command, Bedstone Arsenal, Alabama, was reInter-
viewed for the purpose of ascertaining any additional
information be jaay have recalled since the previous .
interview on June 10, 1968.

FULTON advised that be had given the matter a
great deal of thought but it was very difficult for him to
remember because it has been almost three yeara since he
last saw 8XRHUU

FULTON stated that he recalled that CRAIG BLISS,
11 former student at Pasadena City College, was an acquaint-
ance of SIRHAN. Be said that BLISS, a Navy veteran, worked
as a bartender at night while attending Pasadena City Col-
lege. FULTON stated he did not know the name of the bar
but it is located at the Intersection of North Lake Street
and Altadena Drive, Altadena, California. FULTON stated
that he remembered a pretty girl he believed was a member
of the same foreign-type club (name unknown) as SIRBaN.
FULTON advised that he did not think that this girl was
SIRHAH'B girlfriend but just an acquaintance. FULTOH said
that he believed the girl's name was 6ONJA (phonetic).
Be could not recall her last name* FULTON described the
pretty young lady as 19 years of age, 5*4", 115 pounds,
with black bafir and dark complexion, and possibly an Arab*

FULTON advised be could recall no additional inform-
ation other than what he had just mentioned and the informa-
tion furnished in the previous, interview on June 10, 1968. .

n- 6/11/68 «t _FK»#__JBH_

SEARCHED INDEXED.

SERIALIZED^ Q L E P -

JUfT24*)968
FBI - LOS ANCELlS

LA 56-156

Data dictated. 6/12/68

TViii document tontolot n«llh«r rccommandatlont nor contlwilom af
II and ilf conlcnM of t not lo b» dltlrlbut«d ouhtd« your ag«n«v.

J* FBI. It I* Hi* property o< lh« FBI and It toonad to you' Qgtncyi
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I FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/14/68

Specialist IT BRUC1 BDWARD
kalntenan
Directorate of Arsenal SupportOpera
Missile Cowumd, Beds tone. Arsenal, Alabaaa, vas appri
of the identity of ;the interviewing agent and the nature
of the investigation, FULTON furnished the following In- h
f o r m a t i o n * , .-• § • • - „ . . / , - ''": •..:;•.,•••" - • f?". --;•••-•• -••• ^ ̂  '

• ; - : . , - • -.- . • " • • " - • • ' . : - ' I - < *
1

. - y • • • ' • •
 l

- '
:

'
i

* " -
 ;

' -
v

' " "
r V

' - ' " • ' '
;
 ' • • ' •• • ' • " ' • • • • • " ' •

*• rULTOB stated that he is acquainted vith 8IBB&V
BIBSH&BA SIEHil. S» advised he first net filBHAK at the
"Student Union Coffee Shop" on the campus at Pasadena City
College, Pasadena, California about September 1964. He
said that Jie could not recall the last tine that he saw •
SIRHAN but it was sometine prior to Decenber 1965 because
this is when he (FULTON) left City College, HILTON de-
scribed his relationship with SIRBAJT as a "campus acquaint-
ance " in that he did not socialize with 8IBHAN off caatpus,
advising that he did not go to SIBHAN*s house, nor did :

SIEHAH ever coae to his house. He advised that his conver-
sations vith SIfiBAK were usually held in the coffee shop
during breaks or between* after or before classes. During
these conversations, FULTON recalls discussions of Arab and
Israel conflict, at which time SIBHAN had expressed his
dissatisfaction with the administration and the newspapers
because he believed that they sided with Israel* FULTON
described SHHAJI as an introvert and a loner. He advised
that SIBHAN never exhibited a tendency towards violence while
in his presence. Be advised that SIBHAN *s reaction was that
of an Individual who was loyal to his country. FVLTOH ad-
vised that SIKflAir was very devoted to Jordan and it was his
(FULTON's) opinion, based on conversation with SIKHAH, that
SIBHAN eventually wanted to return to Jordan.

., i i . - - - » . . • ' •< •• - - - -

' , . . - " • ' « - # . , , . - # . - - • - _ - y . • *• • • •

FULTON said that he is sure that politics were
discussed during conversations with 8IRBAN but he could not
recall 8IRHAJT mentioning his political views, party or spe-
cific political candidate* . ^ . . .

SIBH&N.
FULTON denied he commuted to and from college with

Be said that he did recall riding on one or two

by.

fhlt docum.nt contains n.llti.r r.comm.ndotiont nor conclutten* ol Iti. FBI. It U *i« ptop#rtf ol lh« Ft) ond tt toon.d to your ag.ncy;
Hand II* cool.nrt art no> to b* dl«trtbut*d oultld. r°« r '
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Bfi 44-1772

occasions, in an old model Cadillac (year and color unknown)
owned by SIRE&H but was usable to recall where he vent during
these rides with SIRHAN or the circumstances Involved.
FULTON stated that he enrolled in Pasadena City College 1 A
September 1963 and quit college (without a degree) in
December 11
resided—«A^ ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B P a R n r f e m . r»i*fornla
with]

FULTON advised that he usually took a bus t6 and
from school although on occasion his cousin, jaiCHABP, HPTTOff.
would pick him up or drop him off at home,
that he did not know where SIBHAH lived.

r uii ivn

Be said that he recalled that SIRHAN wo/ked at a
service station at night while attending college/ Be could
not recall the name of the station but it is located on a
main street, one block north of Colorado Street, running
parallel to Colorado Street, and east of the front entrance
of Pasadena City College. FULTON further advised that he
believed that SIRHAN was a member of some type of foreign
club (name unknown) on the campus of City College.

FULTON stated that after he quit Pasadena City
College, he enlisted In the United States Army and entered
on duty February 21, 1966 at Fort polk, Louisiana for boot
campt. Be completed bis training on April 30, 1966 and then
returned home on a fourteen-day leave. Be then, after the
leave, reported to Redstone Arsenal, where he arrived
approximately Hay 14 and has been there ever since. FULTOH
advised he was at hose on leave from llarch 6, 1968 through
March 18, 1968, his most recent return to California. FULTON
said that he did not see or talk to SIRHAN during his leave
in 1968 or in 1966.

FULTON stated that usually the conversations with
SIRHAN were in the company of other students. FULTON advised
that it Is possible that the following persons could recall
something more specific about SIRHAN:

filCHARD
California;

Callforn
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c i a l i s t w HVDsrmiPQififir**** wife ANNKTtf
' • 8» JffSyMlssile^CoBmand, Whl1

PULTON vae instructed to give th i s matter fore*
thought and he was told thav he would be contacted for any
further information that he could reca l l .



TO

UNITED STATES G^ERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AMGBLX3 (56-156)

: SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1772) (P)

SUBJECT: KBNSALT

DAII: 6/20/68

I?

fie LA teletype to BlrMlnghaa, 6/10/68; and
Biraingbui teletypes to Los Angeles, 6/11/68.

Enclosed for Los Angeles are % copies eacb of
FD-302, interviews with BRUCE EDWARD FULTON on 6/10/68
and 6/11/68,

2 -
Los Angeles (Enc.i.8)

I .....'--:• 1968 '

U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on Hie Payroll Savings Plan *- \̂****'



t
f

I

•ur mt toman
M* in. m M. m

TO

•FROM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) % OATH: 6/23/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/23/68 a t 11:50 P.M.
Pasadena, Calif , who refused t o

contacted the o f f i c e . She advised as

telephone
as, telephBhically"

That the PB I s hould check out .The Jewlah Men's dub in Portland,
California for Information concerning the Kennedy tragedy In Los Angeles.

/
She 8aid ahe desired to speak with an agent of the FBI on 6/2^/68

and would furnish additional information in this regard. She said she
would call t he office In the morning of 6/2H/68.

She also advised that she had had a dream one night recently
concerning a decapitated man, and that all she saw was the head. She
would not furnish additional information*

2 - 56-156
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

«/2l/6S

• * . • '

»
Illinois.

icago.

On Kay 31 , 1868, * Meeting was held at 3800 Amesbury,
Bollywood, California. At th is Meting a talk and s l i d e s
were shown concerning l i f e in Cuba which was slanted l a favor
of the current FIDEL CASTBO government. Be attended th i s
aeetlng along with a number of other antl-VIDXL CASTBO Cubans.
During the set t ing he spoke against the present Cuban govera-
nent and a number of those present took exception t o bis
remarks. An individual seated t o his l e f t and near the
platfora challenged hla on several points he made including
the fact that l i f e in Cuba today i s not as pleasant as the
s l i d e s at t h i s program would tend to portrmy. This individual,
who challenged hia, said that those Cubans who attempted t o
return to Cuba during the "Bay of Pigs** Invasion were nere
Mercenaries and that the displaced Cubans In the United States
were nostly a bunch of ''buns**.

Be stated after viewing a photograph of 8IRBAH
BISHAEA 8IBHAH that he was 70 per cent sure that the individual
referred t o above, who challenged his statements at t h i s
aieeting, was SIBHAH, He concluded/by stat ing that he could
not be certain of th i s but thought that others present at
th i s meeting night have had a better view of t h i s individual*
Be suggested that *»"» FP̂ WK 1frliTrT*l"ttg?i a Cuban known t o
othere neabers of his group a t / t h i s meeting, Bight be able
t o Identify th i s indiv idual . /Be added that he could not be
sure but he thought that SIBHAH nay have been withr one or two
other individuals at t h i s neeting*

6/31/63 at- Chicago, I l l i n o i s

Dot* dictated.

document tonto\ntW^tffi»corntfimnSatteit^!o^St!clv!ion^»%m FBI. It t» * i . prop«rty tt Hi* Ftl ond t» ioon*4 to your
II ond lit conl«ni» or* not Is b» dUlrlbulad owtild* row



FD-36 (HOT. 1-22-64) oo
F B I

Date: 6/21/68
Transmit the following in

Vtn AIRTBL

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

\ .

TO : SAC*8 LOS ANGBLSS (56-156) ft MIAMI (44-1889)

FROM : SAC, CHICAGO ( 8 9 - 6 1 ) (P)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Miami t e l t o Chicago 6 / 1 7 / 6 8 , and Chicago
to Los Angeles 6/18/68.

Enclosed herewith for the Los Angeles Division
are nine copies of an FO 302 Interview of EVIDJO PERBIM ACOSTA

For the Information of the Miami Divis ion/ ACOSTA
located in Chicago and advised he i s 70 per cent sure that
subject SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN was present at meeting 5/21/68
in Hollywood, California.

2jL Los Angeles (Bnc. 9)
- Miami

ago • • • • : ' • •

' 9/

JUU24 1968

^ ,?

Approved: -
Special Agent in Charge

Sent -M Per
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t x XXXXXX
* ) XXXXXX

^ - ' XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

S i Deleted under exemptions) j?*?C| Vt V with no segregable
material available for release to you.

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

• Information pertained only to a third party. Your name IB listed in the title only.

t

• Documents) originating with the following government agency(ies)
., was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you-

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Pagets) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

&M3

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
X DELETED PAGE(S) $
j? NO DUPLICATION FEE V
* FOR THIS PAGE X

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
XXXXXX



UNITED STATt^ GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AHOEIZS (56-156) : 6/21/68

ntoM

SUBJECT:

SA

KBKSAXff

A
hie

y his department
ion furnished by

ona, California"?

The following is information" furnished by
to the police dejaartment/uid obtained through persona
interview by S A J ^ H H H B 6/21/66:

At approximately 10:45 PM, 6/20/68, while
was In the Mardi Gras Bar, 903 East Mission Boulevard,
Pomona, he observed an individual enter the bar, obtain
change fa* a quarter and make a telephone call while in the
bar.

paid no attention to the
Cm use the word "assassination".individual tin e heart

Be then listened to the man's conversation, which
took about five minutes, and overheard him say that he was
taking a girl to Palm Springs and that he did not want to
get involved in the assassination anymore. Be heard the man
advise the other party that he could be reached at a tele-
phone number in Ind]^L^&liforjiia-aB*^HiH recalled the
telephone number as

the man as a male Caucasian, 25
to 30 years or age, 5*10", medium build, dark hair, cut
short, dark olive complexion, having handbar mustache and
wearing a light blue summer suit*

After the man left the bar
saw bin no more.
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.'FD-SOi (R»». 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date

On June 20, 1966, Los

m i shed the followingAngeles, California, telephone numbe

Information: /

was bonn ̂ H^^HHHjJHHHIHal He is
he came to the United States as a visitor

in April 1960. He applied and received a student visa and he has
attended

several graduate engineering courses at the University of

Southern California, Los Angeles. His present status Is permanent

resident and he has alien registration number|

ibout two weeks back, he Aid make inquires as to

what procedures were required for travel across the border Into Mexico.

He stated he asked some people he knew and they referred him to the

Immigration Office.

was merely Interested in travel to a border

town to see what the people and the country was like. He would like

to visit Mexico City someday.

He stated he called the 1mm lgratlon Office and was told his

alien registration card would permit him re-entry into the United States

if he was to crossthe border. He was told a visa was required If he

Intended to visit the Interior of Mexico, since he did not have, citizen

6/20/66 .at Los Angeles. California ptu # 56-

-Date dictated

SEARCHED

fflg"
JUN24136S

F B I - I P S ANGELES,
6/<?l/6B

Thia document contain* neither recommendation* nor conclusion* of the FBI. h ie the property of the FBI and ia loosed to
your agency; it and ita oontente are not to be dirtribiied outside your agency.



status*

^ H m ^ h e was interested In Mexico only as a vacation

spot* He Intends to apply for citizenship aa soon as he is eligible*

He stated he is presently not employed, but have an offer for an

engineering position.

H|^m^^^resented his alien registration card for identlficatl

which showed that he has registration n u m b e r f l L m H ^ B His blrtn"

date was Indicated as|^^^^^^^|A The card was issued at Los Angeles,

California, on May l\, 1966, which revealed his classification]

"57 -"3



6/24/58

AZRXEL
* > • •

AIRMAIL

SAC, ALBAir '

SAC, LOS ABQELES (56*156)

KEttSALT ""• '••- .'•" • • •

• » • • •

}

Be Butel to Phoenix dated 6/20/68,

, - Pursuant to Bureau instructions, this Is a criminal
investigation and as such, unless unusual circumstances prevail,
results should be forwarded on 302 Form for inclusion la
investigating report by Los Angeles.

Los Angeles prepares 30 copies of each report la
this matter. Each office should either forward stencils to
Los Angeles, in which case an original 302 will be returned,
or forward 30 copies of respective FD-302.

2 • Continental Offices
AO:,
(u

SEARCHED liL

PILED

- 9
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UNITED'STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) © A W : 6/24/68

FROM ; SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

iP? PD 302 's regard^ possible employmeny&f SIRHAN
SIRHAN *+•• T Wflerp̂ n B^H r^wpan^ .Qoiin wilshire>©oulevard,
Los Angeles, daliromia^' and the Burroughs Coloration,.._
460 North Sierra Madre/Villa, Pasadena, (JaiM'ornla, have
been dictated. No employment record found/Tor SIRHAN SIRHAN
at I. Magnin and Company. The original employment application
* of SIRHAN SIRHAN which he filed on W/l/fil at the Burroughs
Corporation, above, was obtained and has been forwarded to
the FBI Laboratory for handwriting analysis with previously
submitted specimens.

PD 302's on FAZ'L
Glendale, Ca

carried as PAIZULLH have been diet

SEARCHEO ^JNOEXEO

JUN241960
FBI - LOS ANGELES

n



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) : 6/23/68

FROM SA

SUBJECT: JSALT

telephone H ^ ^ ^ I B staying at the Ceasa-Marque, which
he p^UmlUlB^flljbyllbessa markee, in Hollywood, called the off ice at J1:IL5

He faid he was in the crowd of people at the Ambassador Hotel
on the night/that ROBERT P. KENNEDY was k i l l ed . He wants to talk td
an agent on W2^/68» .

ftivlsed that he wants to handle the assassin of KENNEDY
himself. He wants to put syrup and red ants and two tarantulas on the
assassins body. He also desires to get into the j a i l ufafere SIRHAN i s
being held and take a doll in there and place on the ddll the syrup
and red* ants and t h e two tarantulas so SIRHAN can "gar'crazy",
to do the same thing with the assassin of MARTIN LTJTIJRR KINO.

Hft desires

He stated something to the effect that SA
36 million dol lars ."

was "talking to

He added that "They", whom he did not identify further, had ki l led
three of his l i t t l e nieces in Mexico, in Guadalajara, and he wanted
"them" to pay for that, and that they would not ( t i l l anymore.

He added that a l l i f would take from him would be a telephone ca l l
and the NAACP, the American Legion, the Navy and the Marines would take,,

over the j a i l and turn SIRHAN over to him for himself to handle.

2 -

SERIALIZED J§SKt6-

JUN2 31968
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SAC, SAff FRAMCI6C0 6-19*68

SAC, CLEVELAND

KENSALT

it Ion to the Toledo Resident Agency i

bic

i ^ On 6-18-68,
\ M^Bk Toledo, Ohio,

Since the assassination of Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY
•he has recalled a former/ Toledo, Ohio resident Who had

> the reputation of being bitterly anti-Semitic and was
considered by her to be/the most anti-Semitic person she
has ever encountered* sin view of the fact that this person
has now moved to California, she wanted to bring his name
to the attention of proper authorities. She has no reason
to believe that he is in any manner associated with eaptlonj
matter but did feel that he would be the type who would
become very emotional about the Israeli-Arab situation.

The person
white, male,
children, of
California,
however, she has
since that time,
in Toj££o_and le

California.

r

1 hadJttD^^ure

sf^^H^area

eepondenee wJ
a8 employed
in 1953 to sec are

curren
necessary.

ect has an aunt
'asadena ^^^^^^^^
on of thes^^^^^^Kamlly should this become

Cleveland indices negative regarding

Above submitted for information of San Francisco
and Los Angeles*

1 - San Francisco (Info)
1 - Los Angele*-(Info)

teland
\

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ » e

J'S12\ 1968
FBS~

"*S*



Callforni
on June 5* &7wf
related a conversation he had with

/•fftore at the five Points Shopping
California, on June 1 , 196?«

_ _ ^ itated that on June
to the above hardware store v to buy sons
was there, one of the "
but who f i t s the decc:
what he thought
thought would win,
la^oncerncd. the onl^ one acceptable would

heiiKeS^reeident ;
I f Senator KEKHEDT |
they are going to
four guys in the 1
going to shoot hii
and mentioned the
JOHN F9 KENNEDY was stupid,
••*, -onn^^nied i t wasn't BOOJ

ithen stated "Maybe Z shouldnH
the

a falls?.
1968, thate l t i ana

hardwar*
on Beach,

1968, he
and while fas <-»

not know* /

said

h*
as he
HUMPHREY.
it stated

stated that '
of days
he knows
are
ridiculous

President
as far as
aid that
t. Z

it the
"Just talks too KUCKU but
assassination of Senator of the

he knew that the
K E H J C E D e he kew t a t t

suspected assassin had been ldentified# he thought that he
should contact the authorities with the above lnforrotlon so
that the assassin's photoxfjcac^^^^^^^e shown
Administration Eoep l ta l^HH|H|H| sa ld t h y
not state which Veterans Adminisiration Sospi tah had
reference to but he assumes i t Mas the Long Beach. California*
inotallatioo. . . . . . . . . -

tftintington * Beach«
6/T/IS8 |sEA«MtD S

f
Los Angeles 56-156



Hardware
stated that h e n s

approximate,'
O k £ *

Loti*

irsonn. id
fact that he had been to the Ve

Be «4id/th«t about the Kiddle of May, 1968, an
occasional CUB toner of the hardware store too has been In on

over the pest two yean started
upcoaing elections* Shis

loes not know. Mentioned the
transAdoiniftration Hospital

Ha did not state which city, but • ^ H H H k s s u m e s that i t
was the Long Beach, California, installation and t h a j ^
"fellows at the V& were hot at Senator XagJEMC-beeailse of the
way in which he was aiding the e n e ^ r ^ S i s a i d that the
Veterans Administration patients^tated that Senator KEKNEDT
by his actions and speeches about Vietnam was aiding the
enexny while they were over there giving their lives for their
country. This person said that aotae of the patients at the
hospital said that If KEHHHHT vereyPresident, someone ought
to shoot him.

^P^P^P^P^P^MpjpcdLd that he does not know the person'suname wh^^Svenx^Tnlabove Information, that he does not
know where he l ives , nor what kind of car he drives* Bs
described him as followst -

Race
Sex
nationality
Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes

¥hite
Jfale
American

About $
170 pounds
Unknown
Unknown

Buntlngton Beach,
California

JUNS11968
ftMEUI

Los Angles $6-15$

6/7/68



0 J

56-156
. • • . ' . f

' . •

Be said that thie person said tha^hfl^served in the
Second World Wur and in the Korean War, andflHHH^IIBABSuiiie
that he l ives in the Ihmtington Beach^area Because o ^ B e fact
that he has been in the hardware store on about six occasions.

HII^ Baking any statement indicating
that he knew rour individuals in the Veterans Administration
Hospital idio were going to shoot Senator KENNEDY and he said
that he knows absolutely nothing about Senator KENNEDY'S
assassination.

j m ^ a d that he repeated the conversation
he had witn tnis unknown Individual on three or four occasions
with customers of the hardware store and also with his wife*



hie effect

—- - - — — -m^ - r — _ m- — m. mm _• mr ' • W ' ^ ^ ^ '^^i^^^B^^HH^^^^P^^^^^'*^^^'^^^
BBH

Store located at that address*
did not/fcaha a statement to tbt
the election^ a couple of guys

V
nould kill bin and that be knew ?our £uys In the Veterans
Administration Hospr * *
KEHMEDY. Bs stated I _____^___
who ujually works on the cash register „
when It tones to talking about politics*

Beacb,
Los Angeles 56*156
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» DIBECTCB, FBX ••;•>/..

FBOJit SAC, NEWARK (44-872) (ROC)

* j •*

*v.V ' . "• '

- • - ? •

. -

Alhanj >irt# l to But̂ au dated 6/18/08.

vie wed on
^ ^ New Jersey,

ana adviced t̂ K© following:
tntor-

DICK
St , Gr$ cjory * s,-̂ Col lo ge #~i>iia\
his six?ecli at the Coxtoous.
GliEGXY eay LINDSAY or KE1I:

speech on the caapus of
part of

did not hear
be shot

%

before elections*; Be etat/d GREGOKY's talk vas a racist-type
in that the theme va3 thofdifference la color and I, GREGORY,
should have things ny way, Bo also stated that the whites
owod the colored a loti

teacher
o r KEHi{i
in the fall.

This , .
Shawnoe, Oklalioria. _
S t . Gregoryfa Coile?
hear GHSGOKY nake any reoar
anyone.

LEAD

CITT

* Bureau
- Los AnjclcB

2 - OUlahooa City JUN241968
FBI-LOS
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HK 44-873
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Contact and Interview
10 actually heard GREGOny*s reaari

a s s i s B i o a t l o o s , _-.'. > ,s •,• ••= ._. Ai/- ; . -^ ; . . - . , . . . , • • > . - • ;.;-- •'" ..'. "'- . •.'

• m ' , \ • " . '
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Complaint
FD-71 (Rev. 10-tt-ffS)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Mlcmtt Q Negative { j See
Subject's naine and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

I | Personal pQCTelcphonic

Date

Si-

Race

Age

Sex

f~~l Female

Height Hair

Weight Eye*

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, mark* or other data

Fact* of complaint

C. s t 0 t & (sB^^^HHHH^V} a d informed him the FBI was intrested in
locating any rnOTTe^taken^InFftrnona on May 20-68 • C» steted he has
movies taken of the orowds\inslde end outside In Pe^ona on this date«
C. sorted if FBI intrested to please contact him at above telephone
number.

A Li-
fe



FD-J6 m« T . S-22-64)

FB I
Dote: 6/20/68

Transmit the following la

Vitl AIRTEL
f Ijrp« in plaintext or

(Priority)

LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-5*81)

TO:

FROMj

KENSALT

Enclosed for LA is one copy of a reprint \ntitled
"The Grapes - Communist Wrath iji Delano,* by GARY

^On 6/20/68, _ ^ ~
Pacifica, Cal i f . , limn I li[il d B B B B B ' I ' l ^ " ll'1''1

off ice with the enclosed reprint an^saT^that he believed
SIRHAN B. SIRHAN appears in the photo of Page M,

ie has been trying to con t a d
ILLEJL-ia Cf^WgeTe?*through the John Birch Society ana-

nas been unable to do so to date. He hoped that ALLElX
would be able to reveal the source of the picture as the
art ic le does not show t h i s .

indicated that he i s an amateur
e enlarged this picture and i s sat is f ied

i t i s identical to SIRHAN.
e obtained the reprint from a public source.

phtographera
in his own

The above information and enclosure i s being submitted
to LA for whatever action deemed appropriate*

Los Angeles (En
San Francisco

K !s£- •*•:"?) iffiTsa

,,..:•:-1368

Special Agent in Charge
Approved: -



HO. «
«ur « CKTION
••* MM. nw. NO. 0

TO

oo
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AHOEISS (56-156)

FROM : SUPERVISOR

DATO: 6/21/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

^MICHAEL LEVITT. Los Angeles Herald-Examiner,
telephone 624-5211, Extension 3535, telephonically contacted
the office at 1:30 FM, 6/2V68, and said he had received
information that RUSSELL PARSONS, SIRHAN SIRHAN«s attorney,
has received threatening calla. and has asked for FBI
assistance. He requested verification of this information.

Mr. LEVITT'S call was promptly returned by the
writer at the above telephone number. He was informed
we have no comment concerning his inquiry regarding RUSSELL
PARSONS and tha.t the FBI does not grant protection to anyone.
Mr. LEVITT stated he understood our policy.

BENHAN6ER. Associated Press, telephone 746-1200
or 7*6-1201, telephoned the office at 1:37 PM, 6/21/68,
concerning the sane report of threats against PARSONS, and
was also told we have no comment concerning PARSONS. HANSElf
desired to know who would make a comment on it and who would
have the information if we did not. He was told of course
local authorities would be the ones to otter protection, and
insofar as the FBI is concerned we have no comment.
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4-750 (2-7-79)

( \ } XXXXXX

^ —' XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

0 Deleted under exemption(s) __ with no segregable
material available for release to you.

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

• Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

>
EH Document* e) originating with the following government agency(ies)

, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); "')' f*fJ*\*j
. as the information originated with then/ You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

j I For your infonoation:

BO The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
t DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEEXXXXXX FOR THIS PAGExxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxx



Routing ^
0*7 (Her. *-»J-o7)

r<h-.

Albany
Albuquerque
Anchorage
Atlanta
Baltimore
BlnBlsghsn
Beaton
Buffalo
Butte

~J Charlotte
™" Chicago

Cincinnati

(Cepls* to Offim O>«ke*

Columbia
DoJJa*
Denver
Detroit
El Pcsq
Honolu

Indianapolis
Jackson
Jacksonville
Kansas* CltY - ..•*
KoDxrllJe *SL-v.
Las Vsgas .
Little Rock

REi

Utaml
Milwaukee
Mlnneapolta
Mobile
Newark
New Haves
New Orleans

an
BB

sic
•m

• •

^s
9C?

S =

S = =

• C 3

New Tort City d
Norfolk C
Oklaboaa City . ~

Tampa
Washington Pteld
Quantlco

^iiadalpb^f - '" TO LEG AT*

Pittsburgh
Portland
Richmond
St. Louis
Salt Lake City
Son Antonio
San Diego
San Francisco
San Joan
Savannah
Seattle

H

Springfield
6-12-68

Baesos Al/es
HongKosg
Laodoo
Manila
Mssleo, D.F.
Ottawa
Paris
Rome
Santo Domingo
Tokyo

ALT

Retention
optional

For appropriate
action CD Surep, byI I For Information

|—) The enclosed is for your Information. It used In a future report,
all sources, 1 1 paraphrase contents.

I | Enclossd are corrected pages from report of 8A
dated

conceal

Reaiafkti
Attached received by Bureau Liaison

froqr Army Intelligence

Ene.
Buflle
Urfile
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o
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

on!* Juna 1.968

Orej
HAROLD EPtTARD HtfcHES. P o l i t i c a l Id l

jegonian BullJiugTvbo resides a
furnished the following Information:

HUGHES was with the Kennedy Party at the Ambassador
Hotel, Los Angeles, California on the night Senator
KENNEDY was shot. He did not see SIRHAH prior to the
shooting and does not know why Senator KENNEDY changed his
original plan to go directly to the Colonial Room (which
was the press room) immediately after his speech that
night. He furnished the following account of his knowledge
of the snooting.

HUGHES was in the Colonial Room (which was the
' press room) at the Ambassador Hotel on the night of the
shooting at 12:00 midnight. He and other correspondents
watched Senator KENNEDY'S speech on closed circuit TV in
the Colonial Room* They had been Informed by members of
the Kennedy Staff that Senator KENNEDY would come directly
to the Colonial Room after his speech for a short press
conference. Therefore immediately upon the conclusion of
the speech. ROBERT HEAfrT. pf the "Boston Glove**v opened the
door from tne colonial Room into the kitchen (where the shoot-
ing subsequently took place) to facilitate Senator KENNEDY'S
entrance in the Colonial Room. A few moments after HEALY
opened the door, HUGHES heard what he thought were two
series of shots, possibly 3 or 4 In each series, but >
thought at the time it was balloons popping or perhaps
small firecrackers. He and other members of the press
corps rushed out the d^or and into the kitchen. There
HUGHES « « pAvyrmn jnmfemg and ROOSEVELT GR|ER wrestling
with the individual lat&r identriTentBn&IRflWs SIRHAN
still had the gun in hisl band, which appeared^ to HUGHES to •
be a snub nosed revolver, similar to that carried by
detectives. Someone shouted "Break bis arm!**.

|0L£imped up on a table and shouted
"Don't kill him,

HUGHES 8

has to stand trial**.

ted that since it was obvious that

SEAHCHED—L—^

a/i8/©8—* Portland, Oregon

nor ccmduiioni «f tha m. » k * • fnemttj tf I h FN ant h hantd to poor onanqr
ilt onntaA <m not to fa* dbtnbuMd outwi* jow



o o

FD 62-2864
LA 66-156
2

SIRHAN was under control and was not going to get away,
HUGHES went to where Senator KENNEDY was lying on the floor.
He saw no blood and Senator KENNED? appeared conscious and
HUGHES was optomi&Aic at this point.

HUGHIIcDO:
shouting "no pic
everybody to stand ba

LD of the Kennedy Staff was on a table
trod other members at the staff urged
and give Senator KENNEDY air.

HUGHES therefore left the scene, since he could
dp nothing to aid, and went back; to the Colonial Room to
telephone his paper. On the way he noticed that ROOSEVELT
CRIER by that time had the gun in his possession. HUGHES
estimates that this was about 3 minutes after the shots were
first heard.

After HUGHES had telephoned his paper, which took
about 5 minutes, he returned to the kitchen at which time
SIRHAN was on his feet and uniformed officers were
arriving tottake SXRHAH into custody. At that time HUGHES
got his first and only good look at SIRHAN's face, but
is positive he can identify him if he sees him again.

HUGHES saw the police take SIRHAN out and saw
Senator KENNEDY removed from the kitchen on a strecher.
HUGHES then ran out of the hotel through the lobby, saw
Senator KENNEDY loaded into an ambulance and the ambulance
leave. He looked at his watch at that time and noticed that
it was exactly 12:30 All«
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FROM
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•urnaforrMH

UNITED STATES GOVE'

Memorandum
C, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

C, PORTLAND ( 6 2 - 2 8 6 4 ) (P)

KENSAULT

DATE: 6 / 1 9 / 6 8

6/18/68.

RE: INTERVIEWS WITH CORRESPONDENTS WITH
KENNEDY PARTY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL,
LOS ANGELES.

Re WFO t e l e t y p e to Los Angeles and cer ta in o f f i c e s

Transmitted herewith are 9 copies of FD-302 con-
cerning interview with ffAqm.n gramm fTff|.TTFffj P o l i t i c a l Editor ,
"The Oregonian", Portland, Oregon, who was a correspondent
with the Kennedy Party a t tbe Ambassador q o t e l , Los Angeles ,
Cal i fornia , a t the time of the shooting of Senator Kennedy.

Los Angeles (Enc. 9) (AM)
1 - Portland

Btty U.S. Savings Bands 'Rtgularlj on tit Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES OOV

Memorandum
'SAC, Los ^ngeles(56-156) BAT*: J u n e 21,1968

neat : SA

6/lO/68.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Renamo o f

On 6 / 1 7 / 6 8 , H H H H H H H s k R o b b i e * s Restaurant, 390 Ponona
Hall East, Poroona^TSlirTTmaavSvailable proofs of photos obtained
from her photographer which photqs were taken on 5/20/68, the occasion
of a luncheon for Senator Robert Kennedy* , -

b70
These proofs were reviewed tor any possibility of Sirhan Sirhan

being spotted in the crowds with negative results. Three proofs
were sele'ctad^orfurfaher review. On 6/21/68, these proofs were
returned to • • • • • • a n d she advised that she would try to obtain
the negative sin^raer that prints night be nade for fgrther review
She stated that she would advise when she has the negatives.

••m

J

r r
y y -



la Rep!r, Pleat* Rtfcr to
FUtKo.

STATES DEPARTMENT OF

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
June 19, 1968

ELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

On June 13, 1968,
'hoenix, Arizona, was interviewed by Agents
tl Bureau of Investigation. She advised

that on the Wednesday immediately following the_ assault
F Senator Robe

\s}0
and

/ere watching television ancT when the
of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was placed on the

Hagop Ojeredjian said, "I know tha
further stated, "Didn't I tell you

_ :wo days ago that Kennedy was goinj*
Humphrey will probably be shot next and

.Ted Kennedy shot if he runs for
further stated when she queried

jments he refused to H^ ̂ PiUfi^Thr"1 with her«
idmitted she dislikes

rnselV. Saying he nftver works ^nti TnTTTr̂ f>nf«; h*»r

kwas interviewed at_
loenix, at which tine she

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ a s r e l a t e ( ^ by
[above. H H I H H H ^ H B ^ r t h e r stated i t was

she who speculated two 3aysTeTore the actual assault
on Kennedy he would be shot and furthermore, i t was she
voicing her opinion tha^J^^^^^^^^^^ Kennedy would
probably be shot also. • m H H | J H P V n 5 ^ s t s such
prophecies were based excuTsiveT^onner own evaluation
of political times and not because she has any knowledge
such happenings will in fact occur.

Conclusions of any k;nd . n i s t h a pr:::ut/ ^ ( / w

»«d it « ( « n to ycur agency; it and/or ,i , Mf)tinu

pot XQ be distributed outside your aa«ncy.

Z- 93/
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_ _ _ . idvised^^^^^His in
the United States on visa f?013^^^^HiHH^^H t f i a t

he came to the United States fl^UBndfor^a titae
lived in Los Angeles, Calif ornia^and believes he
wen t t p ^ w h e r e he was active in
the!
Communist organization

very spite

lived in
until the latter week of
residence

e_ family

he operated out o

of |
an unknown . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

LreflHp^mmP^tayed in Phoenix while
r o v V t h e c a r t o a n unknown place in Los

igeles on June 3, 1968, after
again t^^hoen^^^LJune 4 , 1968.

- 2 -
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J

she received a telephone call
une 12. 1968. at which time he aavise

r ^ J f
>proximately

,__^..^_ date of birth
_____ birth unknown, brown
>rown eyes,olive complexion.

that Pasadena
City College, Pasadena, California, for three semesters

in the United States from his home
LDuring this period he worked with

trizona, shortly after the assassination of Senator
Robert F. Kennedy, he saw a photograph of the alleged
assassin on television and stated in tjie presence of

___ the face looked
ad seen this

individual around either Pasadena City College or
Pasadena High School while attending school in Pasadena.
He did not and still does not recognize the name Sirhan
Sirhan. It was his opinion that of the organizations
at Pasadena City College, the best possible source of
an assassination attempt would come from the, Aral
Student Assnr.^tjpn. He arfvised_

Emissions at TasaHena ticy college might have more
details concerning such individuals and/or organisations,

he only time he had
been in Los Angeles, uaiitor'n'la, in the past several
months was on Monday, May 27, 1963. On May 21, 1968,

- 3 -



he had picked Cadillac automobile in Dei

•mobile from Detroit to Phoenix and on
May 27, 1968, from Phoenix to South San Gabriel,
California. He recalled this date because this was
the last day on his contract to deliver the automobile.
He arrived at the automobile office at approximately
2:10 p.m., where he turned in the car, received a
cashier*s che(" " - _ .
approximately
this check at "the bank across Ihe street, and took a
bus to Los Angeles, Calii

office """
he arrlVed_at approximately i:UU to

p.m. He
)os_s_ible_^^^^^^^^^

TewaikeT several blocks to the Greyhound
•Bus Depot where he purchased a ticket to Phoenix,
Arizona, and departed on this bus to Phc
approximately 7:10 p.m., that date.
stated he had not been back to Los Affglles, California,
since that time for any reason. He stated he had not
seen nor talked with any other person on that occasion
in Los Angeles, and that he has no friends or
acquaintances currently living in the Los Angeles area
with whom he has visited recently or with whom he
corresponds.

ssued
on

^furnished a tube with a
pre|£riDtion on ll wnich indicated it
by B|HBBP > h a r m a c y? telephone
June y, 1968, prescription b
Pharmacist's i n i t i a l s f B | f l H | ^ | 0 H i stated that
this was a medicine prescriptionto him for a severe
sun burn he had gotten by sleeping in the sun in
Phoenix, Arizona. He said that when he originally
observed the photograph of the assassin on television,
he had considered contacting the Federal Bureau of

- 4 -
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Investigation b u t ^ ^ ^ H S 1 ^ persuaded him not to
because of this severe sun burn and because he had

:ould not locate his ticket from
rroduce a contract with

diver a

California.
was picked up on May 29, 1968,
and was due on May 27, 1968 f i _

icated that after his arriva

icle

his

not even
resided at that address or not; that he hf
contacted her and that he only used her name because it
was required on the contract to have a contact point in
California,

After his return to Phoenix,
copy of his marriage licen*
with ̂ • ^ ^ • K f phone t i C'

|a copy of
Greyhound BUS î mp'Sn'y"ticket dated June
0665653, for travel from Dallas, Texas,
Oklahoma, in the a m ^
marked as a reissue. p m P
bus ticket remaining innispossession
travels from Los Angeles to Phoenix and
to Wilburton, Oklahoma.

a reissued
9, 1968, number
to Wllburton,
ticket was
was the only

or any of his
from Phoenix

|denied that he had ever made any
comments concerning the possible assassination of Vice
President Humphrey or anyone else and stated he had
never commented about talking with anyone in Los Angeles
about any assassination. He stated that when first

- 5 -



tad notified the Federal
Jureau Ot investigation In Phoenix that he was
bringing in dope and was making approximately seventy
thousand dollars per year which he was not declaring
for income tax purposes.

ichigan, prior to
is departure in May o

:urrent location unknown, a natural born
AmerTSSn citizen, had previously complained in Los
AiVgeles to the police about his taking nude photographs.

He stated he had applied to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation for a position as translator in
Dallas, Texas, on one occasion, but had not been hired
because he was in the country on a student visa.

mme would cooperate with the
Federal BfTrcau o± invesT^jation in any manner possible
and if desired, ho might be able to provide helpful
information in this matter if he could review his old
reports as submitted to

re ve a le d l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B p g p p H H P H p whi c h
was one we^^^ff^^egxnnini^T classes. He gave as
reason for late enrollment lack of funds because of
delay in receiving check from overseas. He had previously
applied to attend the college ten years ago, but could
not leave his country at that time because of a
revolution. He plans to enroll as a full-time student
in the ̂ aJ-L semester. His home address was given as
Number

- 6 -



lere reinterviev
>een mistaken about the dates of

Los Angeles and both now
;ravel dates coincide with

the dates a^^ivei^^^^^Federal Bureau of Investigation
interview. lH|HIHif lH^ti l l insists it was she
who made thesTatementregarding SenatQX_Robej

assinated rather,
insists it was

reviously reported bstatemen
made the

^ twas interviewed on
June 14, 1*J?B, and advised he did not recall the
incident sufficiently to state what the conversation
was about at the time they were viewing television
and Sirhan Bishara Sirhan's photograph was shown, but
he advised he recalled no statements regarding Vice
President Hubert Humphrey or Senator Ted Kennedy being
shot in the future.

On

interviewed b

4, 1968,
^United Sta

rity, Los Angeles, California,
the Federal Bureau of Invesi

was
aJ He

s the sole
mentioned
o mention was
irst came to

rposeof the yisi
"that he may visit
made of politics at this time,
the attention of the State

Since c
has often visited

- 7 -



United States, mostly regarding
ation has

annot bo
^ thinks

a glory seeker
y Federal Bureau of

Investigation, but he should be considered extremely
unreliable.

believed and he will
you will believe him,
and would welcome an

telephonicaj
Last contactedi

••ederal Bureau of Investigation
land he assumed thetad ta

Federal Bureau o
regarding Sirhan Sirhan.
believed he had^urnished
Sirhan wh^^^^^^HHftwas attending Pasadena City
College. ̂ H ^ P B a review of his files fails to

:nis and he believes it is another lie.
aware of any visit to Los Angeles by
June 3, 1968, to June 4, 1968.

elivere
ion at

California, on
of day could not be

thedetermined
ount of

or

California, was intervi
advised she has not seen!
four years. She recallet __
when he was attending Pasadena City College and since
then has not heard from him and has no idea as to his
present whereabouts or activities.
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U FBI

Dot*: 6/19/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
Via

(Tjp* i* piatMtxt o* code)

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

T O :

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62

SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (62

- INFORMATION CONCERNING
(TROPUS)

-/S '*- 6-

Re Oklahoma City t e l e t y p e to the
6/13/6S, e n t i t l e d "KENSALT". *

Enclosed for the Bureau are two (2) copies of a
se l f - exp lanatory LHM and two copies of FD-376 concerning
captioned i n d i v i d u a l .

Enclosed for Los Angeles i s one copy of LHM and
an FD-376 for dissemination to Secret S e r v i c e , Los Angeles ,
with a LHM attached.

Enclosed for Detroi t i s one copy o f LHM and an
FD-376 for dissemination t o Secret S e r v i c e , D e t r o i t , with
LHM attached.

Enclosed for Phoenix i s one copy of LHM and FD-376
for dissemination t o Secret S e r v i c e , Phoenix, with LHM
attached.

i
2
3

Bureau (Enc, 4) RM
Detroit (Enc.
Los Angeles
Phoenix (Enc.
Oklahoma Cit
(1 - 62-
(1-89

62

Approved:
Special Agent in Chorgt

Sent .11 Pw



OC 62-

For the information ^^^^^ureau , the Phoenix
Office has advised concerning M ^ I H ^ B t h a t they , ._,

(formation from their f i l e s concerning
io Secret Service, Phoenix, Arizona, on the

LrtcepTIon of this inquiry.

For the further information of the Bureau,
inasmuch as the Republican Governors* Conference was
being held in Tulsa, Oklahoma, at the tine of the
receipt of this inforroa^u^^^^^A Oklahoma City Office,
information concern^^^^^^^Hwas telephonically
furnished to Agent P ^ H H B i ^ c c r e t Service Command
POSt, CamelOt T n n , T»1«a | niriflh/ima nn fi/Tt/fift. A l l
subsequent infc

?d with ^
Secret Service, UKiahoma City,

f)U-

- 2 -

• • - •

P

li



C«i«plolnt F«m
FD-T! (/lev. 10-26-65)

Titing-sadiNOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
) Negative • See below

J Subject's name and aliases Character of case

Complainant's address and Complaint received

»«wnml Qj^Telephoslc

Scars, marks 01 other data

J<-t*-*_- x^<-*<
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA OELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain tins deletion.

D Deleted under ejtemption(s) - with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Q Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

• Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

• * Documentts) originating with the following government agency<ies)
., was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to' the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

f~l For your information:

\ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
ji \NO DUPLICATION FEE <\
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

xxxxxx
FBI/OOJ
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UNITED STATES GOVEF

Memorandum
TO

FROM :•

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/2V68

KENSALT

On 6/21/68, MARGARET MARY VENABLES. who is
employed at the Ambassador Hotei as~a~ #igftt Housekeeper,
was interviewed. VENABLES related that\on Monday evening,
6/3/68, between 9:30 and 9:^5 &** two men appeared in the
Linen Room where she works on the Casino Level of the
Ambassador Hotel. VEtJABLES stated that the men were escorted
from the area hyĵ feIy\,U'flTJ)» .wh" -̂s tne Houseman at the
hotel. After JUiiiO nadVescorted them from the area, JULIO
stated he had.taken the W n to the guard at the time clock
area. JULIO stated that the men had asked him for a white
waiter's coat so they could see Senator KENNEDY, It should
be further noted that the men had told VENABLES that they
would like to see Senator KENNEDY but she had not informed
them where he was staying in the hotel.

VEMABLES described the men as follows:

Taller Man

Race
Height
Age
Complexion
Hair
Clothing

Smaller Man

White
5*5"
19 to 23 years old
Bark
Black, curly, long sideburns
Wore sport shirt (type sport
shirt not recalled), on this
shirt was a large KENNEDY
button

Bac«
Height
Age
Hair

White
5' to 5'2n

19 to 23 years old
Black, straight hair cpmbed



LA 56-156

Complexion Dark
Clothing Tan wash trousers, white

short sleeved shirt, wore
KENNEDY button on shirt over
left pocket and sticking out
of left shirt pocket was the
writing on a piece of paper
"attorney"

VENABLES viewed photographs of SIRHAN SIRHAN
but could not state that he was one of the Individuals.
However, she did not that the taller of the two men had
hair and sideburns resembling that of SIRHAN's.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

At the Ambassador Hotel, will interview JULIO (LNU),
who is the Houseman at the hotel, regarding the two individuals
he escorted from the Linen Room on 6/3/68. Ascertain if one
of these individuals is Identical to SIRHAN,

?

- 2 -



FD-36 (R«*. 5-22.64)

O F B t

Date: 6/19/68

Transmit the following in

AXKTEL
Via „

(Type in plaintext or code!

(Priority}

TO: SAC, LOS AN(fflIES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 }

FRCM: SAC, SAN DIEGO ( 4 4 - 3 9 4 )

KENS A IT
(30: Los Angeles)

Reurtel 6/6/68,

Security Informants have been contacted and
Indices reviewed In the San Diego Office without uncovering
any Information linking SIRHA.N with any subversive groups
or Individuals In the San Diego Division*

2 VLos Angeles
^r- San Diego

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per



UNITED STATES GOVER/^ENT

Memorandum
To : SAC, IflS AlCEIfiS

PROM : SA. j

SUBJECT:

DATE:. 6/20/68

Eememo of SA] sd 6/17/68.

Please be advised that DANIEL GAMB̂ RONIt whose name i s set out on
referenced memo as a former employ
previously interviewed regarding h

No further action ir i l l be taken conc

t
of t&e Ambassador Hotel, was
knowledge of instant matter.

the interview of GAMBERONI,



" » UN. MO. NO. U

UNITED STATES

Memorandkh
TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELE

VXt&IAM J . KOLAS._ ,

KENSALT

I 0
DATE: 6/24/68

WALTER fllNCflELL on 6/20/68, contactedythe writer and
advised thaTMj^^HIHPiad told him o ^ J B B H v 0 w a s

Jnvolved in tn^sHwEExshooting and had gj^enapicture of
• K t o Mr. VINCHEXL which Mr. VINCHBIXjngd^avallable along
with telephone call slips to him from]

.s a chronic complalntant with regards to|
and no further.action i s necessary. J^terial placed In 1-A.

MARCHED INDEXED.

JUN241968
FBI — L O S ANGELE
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Trans roll the following in

Via

i

' cede)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

PROMsTOSAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

SUBJECT:

- •• s .

. - ' " . • ; •

Re San Francisco airtel to Los

EnclosedAor Sacramento Is ,.
entitled "The Graces ̂ written by GARY

. For tjffe information of
referenced SanfFrancisco airtel
information: / \

rf 6/20/68,
Paclfica, Cfalifornla,
office with the enclosed re/rint
SIRHAN B. SIRHAN appears 3/ the photo

fgeles 6/20/^8.

of a pamphlet

reau and Sacramento,
the following

this

ie 11&3 been trying" to contact GARY" ALLEN
in Los Angeles knrough the jTohn Bivcw Society &nA has been
unable to do so to date. H LHe~hoped
reveal the source of the picture 4
this.

he believed
age 4. . N '

nat ALLETT would be able to
the article doessot show

H I H I H I B I indicated that he is an amateur photo-
grapher and he enlarged this picture and t^«tiM«f<^ in his
own mind that i t Is identical to SIRHAN, H H H f l B h a t he
obtained the reprint from a public spurceTstac^^^rat he Is

""• t i fc11 i i th

- San Francisco



IA 56-

•
\

156 tii\£X)
nl pniwolioi sri)

, On 6/18/68. REX NEyftlS^ Reporter for the'Rivejc/ide D

Press-Enterprise, Indio^ California, advised that REX WBSTERFIELD,
Public Relations Director/or Western Division, John Birch .
Society, held a press con^rence in Indio that afternoon
concerning CAESAR CHAVEZ/Director of United Farmconcerning of United Farm aRer
Organizing Committee, A1&.-CI0, who is In Indio Area (attempting
to organize grape workers. PSTERFIELD identified Ararious
persons connected with CHAVEZ movement as communists or.
communist sympathizers. Jtie distributed an article entitled
"The Grapes , concerning the Delano GrapeStrike, wfiidi appeared
in the June, 1966, isgs^d of "Ajnerican Opinion", Page 4.
There is a picture ippthis article of over twenty persons,
among whom was RAM ytfomnra. whom VIESTERFIELD Identified as
communist. At press conference, WESTERFIELD pointed to
young man in photograph, who was wearing light colored
eitfeater, and commented that "The FBI was investigating this
man as SIRHAN SIRHAK." NEVINS compared a newspaper photograph
of SIRHAN with^picture of man in light colored sweater and
said there was/close resemblance.

SACRAMENTO

AT DELANO. CALIFORNIA; Attempt to identify
individual pictured on Page 4 of "The Grapes," whoa the
John Birch Society members think may be identical to
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. It is noted that upon comparison
with photographs of SIRHAN to the individual pictured, he
does not appear to be identical.

- 2 -
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LA 56-156
.'ir1 ] r.i

For the information of Sacramento, CAESAR ' :

CHAVEZ has been previously interviewed at Xndio, California
and has been cooperative. . •

- 3 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

\

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption^) i / ' w its' 1/ with no segregable
material available for release to you.

CZ] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name ie listed in the title only.

f~l Documents) originating with the following government agency(ies)
., was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reaeon(s):

\ I For your information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

S6M
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X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XNO DUPLICATION FEE $

XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT'

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGEI£Sf (56-156) 6/24/68

tnow :

SUBJECT:. KENSAIX

In the
which
told t!

Xti c
PFERD

sorinection with the phase
it ReRoom who might have
-pHSR ENRIQUE

an unknown

relating to persons
ledge of a $20 tip
state SIRHAN

In the RAFFERTYone gate to
> Room on 6/4/68,/the following per/ons remain to be
interviewed! /

SOUTHWICK, aka

her each day, morning and evening,
from 6/20/68 through 6/24/68, with negative results.
There are packages and mail piled up in front of her door
at Apartment 30* of the above address. A note has been
left for her to/call.

friend of
a not rurtner described male
id whose wher/abouts are known

to SOUTHWICK, cannot be located, but* she wi?"""
located when SOUTHWICK Is located.

will

/

be

On the night of 6/4/68, one
was at the press table selling RAFFEKTY buttons «!«,
had a small bank in which this money was placed. She
has not been located, but is known to ̂one ROGER HUTCHINSOK
of a public relations firm in Hollywood, teleph
H.O. 2-4500.

above indi
s handling the leads to ̂ Locate the
xpeditiously as possible.

JUN241968
FBI — LOS ANGE



IA 56-156

section with a nemo of sftl
dated 6/18/68, other leadsinvolving

tse include rechecking with the waiters at
the RAFFEKTY Boom regarding the $20 tip involved
which has been done wit]/negative results, and a lead
to interviev MAY Mf'H'KIVl'X- This lead was set out for
Sacramento

- 2 -



FD-M (fU». 9122-64) 3
F B I

Date: 6/20/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTELVia

(Type in plaintext or

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

LOS ANGELES (56-156)

,C, SAN FRANCISCO (62-5K81)

Enclosed are stencils and proof sheets for the following:

and MULLIGAN.
6/S/68.
6/5 610/68.

Administrative page wit̂
FD-302, interview
FD-302, interview
FD-302, interview withJ&ICjJAE^^GMJ^H-dated 6/5/68
FD-302, interview ni-frhx iQAjfXQ. JJLVERPP.lyT ST.TvVFN̂ u ^R4 i dated

6/S/68 . 7
FD-302, interview with_FR£P_CAJt*NqN dated 6 /5 /68 .
FD-302, interview with^SBAFJXJCKADSHEH dated 6 /6 /68 .
FD-302, interview with^Ui^IJiupLMSIEXl^dated 6 /6 /68 .
FD-302, interview wit&^^ffli^LAEEGJL,dated 6 /7 /68 .

FD-302, interview witl>?A^^TODVftNYI dated 6 /7 /68 .
FD-302, interview witJuiIEgR^^QE .LAJ/JEGA .dated 6 /9 /68 .
FD-302, interview wijJi^DOM-^fiBAijAltdated 6 /10 /68 .

FD-302, interview*wlthl^j!^CEffl!^flated 6/10/68.
FD-302, interview with, CECJ^A^ ;?QOLELdated 6/12/68.
FD-302, interview withV*
FD-302, interview witffl

dated 6/12/68.
FD-302, interview with-LLOYD EVERETT WALKER dated 6/13/68.
FD-302, interview wit)
FD-302, interview with_EDWARD
Investigative insert regardin

^ L o s Angeles (Encs. - 29)
San Francisco

EVE

» .VA
6/16/66.

AN ANTWERP.dated 6/17/68.
PD"checks.

SEARCHED-

JUN241968

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per



8o
FB I

Date:

Transmit the foIJowing in

Via

(Typt in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

Also enclosed are copies of FD-302's reflecting interviews
with the following:

6/6/68.

dated 67T8/6a*

d 6/1H/68.

LA is requested to return to SF an original for the file
from each of the above-listed stencils. Original of the remain-
ing listed 302's has been retained by SF.

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent Per



F0-S8 (FU», J-22-64)

FBI

Date: 6/6/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
Via

(Type in plaintext or cade)

AIRMAIL
(Priority*

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO ( 6 2 - 5 4 8 1 )

INSAL

Re SF tel 6/5/68.

Enclosed is copy of Argonaut Insurance Company cheek No.
262013 dated April 5, 1968, payable to SIRHAN SIRHAN in settle.-,
ment of claim No. 02-203445. Original check is in possession of
Argonaut Insurance Company, Menlo Park. Claim file containing
information concerning settlement is at Argonaut Insurance
Company, >»43 Shatto Place, Los Angeles. (S

_ Angeles (Enc. -
1 San Francisco

bit

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge



I
f 0-9 (R«T. S.S2-64)

K

F B I

Dot*: June 21, 1968
Transmit the following in

vi, • Airtel
(Type in plaintext or cod*) ,

(Priority)

2
/ F r o m :

SAC, Los Angeles

Director, FBI

KENSALT

Re report of SA Amedee O. Richards, Jr., dated 6-15-6J

Chi page 84\jn referenced report information is set forth
concerning one "St^fe" who is a member of the cleaning crew "if
Senator Kennedyfs campaign headquarters. Advise Bureau identity
of this individual and whether he has been interviewed.

JUN241968
ANGEUS



MAT IBI CDiTIOn
I

GO

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC (56-156) DATE:. 6-21-68

Kensalt

Re FD-302 Maryam Koushan dated 6-17-68
" * • 6-20-68

r^L^s

Leads: Interview Michael Wayja'e

^iar

AU-

Slrhan to

who handled volunteer drivers at
4

aEl£5.. a.ra Hen,
o alsj>^nandled v

Ascertain ifi^m^Hwas in headquarters^
as a volunteer driver,as thought to bei

SEARCHED Wt»«t°
/K> .._.J*I**C

JUN2 5V
Bi - LOS



<m)life.
UNITED STATES fWERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATC; 6/26/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:

Los Angeles,
was interviewed at his place or employment, service Auto
Body, 5624 Sunset Boulevard, Hollywood, California, and he
advised as follows:

He knew SIRHAN SIRHAN to say "Hello" to but he
never talked to the man for any length of time. The last
time he saw him was at Shakers Bar, 6756 Hollywood Boulevard,

' where SIRHAN1s brother, ADEL, tended bar. This bar was
fnrmpri v owned hv ALT KJ\TTiT and TRBBTE KARDSHEHI u n t i l they

both knew SIRHAN

EALLI now runs the Texaco Service Station at 14th
and Alameda In Los Angeles and he is usually there during
the day. KARDSHEHI lives with his brother. ACRAM KARDSHEHl.
who manages a Pioneer Chicken Restaurant. KARDSHEHTAworks
at Adray's ABC wholesale on Beverly Street as a salesman.
A friend of JESSIE KARDSHEHI, MONSEUR MAROOM (spelling* uncertain)
works for an IBM company in Los Angeles and also knows SIRHAN
SIRHAN.

LEADS:

LOS ANGELES

ALI KALI
\ AT LOS ANQBLES, CALIFORNIAt Locate and interview
ftLLI. JESSIE KARDSHEHI. and MON*SEUR MAROON re their

knowledge^ of SIRHAN SIB|[ANT — — — — — —

•Ky

'.V



4-750(2-7-79)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in Hie file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemptions)
material available for release to you.

with no segregable

d l Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

• Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

CD ' Documents) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Pageto) referred for consultation to the following government ftgency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

\

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following Deason(s):

l~l For your infoimation:

E The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

xxxxxx

DELETED PAGE(S) &
NO DUPLICATION FEE $

X FOR THIS PAGE X
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx



Transmit the follow too In

vto Airtel

FBI

Dat«: Awe 21, 1968 -

(Typ*

(PHoHtf)

l
m

SAC, Los Angeles

From: Director, FBI

KEKSALT

On 6/20/68 Special Assistant to the Attorney General
William 8. Lynch, who has been charged with the responsibility
of handling this Matter in the Department of Justice, advised
that he had been contacted late in the afternoon on that date
by an Inspector Houghton of the Los Angeles Police Department
who was flying to Washington, D."C, accompanied by two
representatives of the District Attorney's office in order
to Interview Itbel Kennedy. Be requested Mr. Lynch arrange
such an interview. * . . . . "

Lynch indicated he had been in contact with Senator
Sdward Kennedy's office In an attempt to arrange an interview
however, no decision had as yet been made. Be advised In view
of the fact Los Angeles representatives were arriving in town
that night and considering local authorities would handle
prosecution of this natter, if arrangements could be finalized
these authorities should interview Mrs. Kennedy. Lynch ~
indicated he would make arrangements for. Los Angeles authorities
to furnish the FBI full results of their interview.

Los Angeles Office should follow this matter with//
local authorities to insure results of this interview are
made available to you if and when it does take place* 7

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

Sent Via



UNITED STATES C/^ERNMENT^

TO

Memorandum
SAC L. A, (56-156) DATE:. 6-13-68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: Kens a I t •

Re ?D-302 6-11-6B of Ker-sret SwXpgy Interviewed 6-6-68.She was
i h g f th ffi"VBP& at t J i K d L A i h
quarters f om March through 6-4

Re ?D302 6 1 1 6 B of Kers re t SwXpgy Interviewed 6668 .She was
incharge of the Qffice"VBP& at tJievipn•Kennedy L. A. ca^nsi^n head-

6-4-68.»

Persons mentioned by Sweeney have besn interviewed :

Larry 5 t \ck-6-6-68- FD-320 6-11-68.

"llenore Se\r3on-6_-6-68- FD-302- 6-11-68.

Kialber l\an-^10/ll-68-Fd-3q2 dictated 6-12?13-68.

V
The gir l on crutches-I'
pending. IX

K3Bn-6-ll-68-FD-302-

llames of the volunteer workers brdu.^ht in through IHiaibar lihan have
been obtained from the csrnpain^ headquarters in L.A. and are being
set out for Interview In another phase of the investigation.

lihaibar khan has agreed to aid. Agents ident these persons sone of
which ere members of his fsr-iily others are their friends.

hTo further lea^s outstanding basis of info furnished by Sweeney,

JUN2 41950 .
FB) — LOS ANGE



&

FBI
Date: 6/2^/68

Transmit the following In

AIRTEL
Via.

{Typt MI plaintext or corfe/

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, LOS AHGELES (56-156)

SUBJBCT: ̂ KEKSALT •*

Two copies of the report of SA AMADEE 0. RICHARDS
dated 6/15/68 at Los Angeles were given to Mr. WILLIAM RITZI,
who is in charge of the District Attorney's Office for the
county of Los Angeles in the absence of EVELLE YOUNGER.
The report was given to Mr. RITZI on the morning of 6/24/68.

One copy of this report was furnished to the
U. S. Attorney, W. MATTHEH BYRHE, JR.

Bureau
Los Angeles

SEARCHED
. INDEXED

HLED

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Ptr
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UNITED STATES COVEkNMENT

Memorandifrn
: SAC L. A. ( 56-156)

P R O M

SUBJECT: Kenselt

MJ

DATE: 6-13-68

Ret, FD-302
on ca l l from

- Larry :,6-11-68 based

Persons mentioned in PD-302 have been interviewed:

Ellenore S dated 6-11-68. * /

Khalbar n- 5-

un
10 and 6-11- 68 FD-302's dictated 6-12-13-68.

Girl on crunches mentioned in Str ide FD-302 ident i f ied as a half

sister of Xahn who^wag interviewpd^6-ll-68.Fd-3O2 bein- dictated 6-13-6
Her name Mariam Kusban,ake., Rose

Ko other leads baslsVD-302 of StricR ,outstanding, ,/

File Strippe
Initial

SEARCHED. NDEXED.

JUN2 4 1958
FBI —LOS AWGCLES


